
 

CITY OF SEADRIFT 

Post Office Box 159/501 S. Main St. 
Seadrift, Texas 77983 
Tel: (361) 785-2251 

Fax: (361) 785-2208 
seadrift@seadrifttx.org 

 
CITY OF SEADRIFT 

 

MARCH 11, 2025 
6:00 PM REGULAR MEETING 

 
AGENDA PACKET  

 
 

Seadrift City Hall - Council Chambers 

501 S. Main St., Seadrift, TX 77983 

Office: (361) 785-2251 

Website: www.seadrifttx.org 

Incorporated December 27, 1912 

www.seadrifttx.org 

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 1 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 1 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 1 of 105



March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 2 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 2 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 2 of 105



March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 3 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 3 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 3 of 105



March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 4 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 4 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 4 of 105



 

1.Call Meeting to Order 

a. Roll Call and Certification of Quorum  

 

b. Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 5 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 5 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 5 of 105



 

2.Consent Agenda: Approve the previous month's 

meeting minutes and approve bills. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 6 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 6 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 6 of 105



CITY OF SEADRIFT 

Post Office Box 159/501 S. Main St. 
Seadrift, Texas 77983 
Tel: (361) 785-2251 

Fax: (361) 785-2208 
seadrift@seadrifttx.org 

 
Public Officials 

 

Mayor 

n/a 
 

Mayor Pro-Tem & Alderperson 

Tracey Johnson, Public Utilities 

 

Alderman Alderman Alderman Alderman 

Kenneth Reese Paul Gonzales Johnny Mikolas Alysa Jarvis 

Parks and Recreation Public Safety Municipal Harbor Streets & Drainage, and 

Solid Waste 

 

City Attorney City Secretary 

Robert McKnight Gabriela Torres 
 

 

Work Session 
 

The Seadrift City Council met in a Work Session on February 10, 2025, at the City Hall Council Chambers located 

at 501 S. Main St., Seadrift, TX 77983. The purpose of the work session is to allow the City Council the opportunity 

to study, gather information, and discuss items.  

 

Mayor Pro-Tem Johnson opened the Work Session at 5:30 P.M.  

 

No action is taken during the Work Session. 

 

Mayor Pro-Tem Johnson closed the Work Session at 6:00 P.M.  

 

Special Meeting 
 

The Seadrift City Council met in a Special Meeting on February 10, 2025, at the City Hall Council Chambers 

located at 501 S. Main St., Seadrift, TX 77983. 

 

Mayor Pro-Tem Johnson called the meeting to order at 6:00 P.M. 

 

1. Call Meeting to Order 

a. Roll Call and Certification of a Quorum: Mayor Pro-Tem Tracey Johnson called the meeting to 

order at 6:00 PM. The following Alderpersons were present: Tracey Johnson, Kenneth Reese, Paul 

Gonzales, Alysa Jarvis, and Johnny Mikolas. 

 

b. Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance 

Alysa Jarvis gave the invocation and Mayor Pro-Tem Johnson led the Pledge of Allegiance.  

 

Citizen Comments: 

• Lori Thomas stated that she did not know how long Cheyenne had been doing this job but had one instance 

of dealing with her. She went above and beyond what she should have done. The City Council does 

represent the citizens of Seadrift and the way she sees it the citizens of Seadrift have spoken, and they want 

her. So, whenever the Council votes, as far as it concerns Cheyenne, she thinks they should vote for what 

they want. 

Incorporated December 27, 1912 

www.seadrifttx.org 

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 7 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 7 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 7 of 105



City of Seadrift – February 10, 2025, Special Meeting Minutes 

 

• Jeffrey Clawford stated that he and his wife Tina have a group of four special needs children. In the past, 

and it is not a complaint, officers have come to the house, and you can see how standoffish they are; they 

don’t know what to do. Cheyenne Beaver has taken these girls under her wings. They know her and love 

her. Never once did he feel that she was uncomfortable with any situation. Jeffrey Clawford stated that he 

stands with her 100%. 

• Tina Clawford stated that the girls do love Cheyenne Beaver. It is very important to have somebody who 

has that connection and who feels the need to connect with people in her community; whether they have 

special needs or not. She has been wonderful and active in the community. Tina Clawford stated that she 

felt like she has done the job, done it well, and needs to stay. 

• Lisa Yows stated that she was one of the special needs children. She commented that she likes Cheyenne 

because she does her job very good. 

• Karen Neal stated that she has been in law enforcement for 18 years and has gone through over a hundred 

officers. There are not many that she would stand up at a podium and publicly support. Cheyenne Beaver is 

one of them. Karen Neal stated she had known Cheyenne Beaver when she was a jailer, came into her 

department as a rookie, and made her way up to a sergeant. Her leadership abilities are amazing. Karen 

Neal commented that she had created a petition on change.org that had over 183 signatures and could send 

the list via email. Karen Neal read some of the comments from the petition: “Cheyenne deserves this 

permanent position as chief of police. Give her the job, what are y’all waiting for? Cheyenne will 

absolutely be the next big thing in Seadrift enforcement. She is an amazing person, hard worker, and all-

around great officer. Seadrift can’t do any better than Beaver. A great fit for this position. I believe Interim 

Chief Beaver should be given this position because she was good enough to hire as temporary and have to 

do all the work, she should be good enough to remain chief.” Karen Neal stated that she has been supported 

by others in law enforcement such as Chief Claire. He feels the same way. He has worked with Seadrift 

Police and thinks she’s fantastic for this position. Being kind to somebody who has learning disabilities is a 

huge part of law enforcement. If you have somebody who understands mental health problems – that is one 

of the things Chiefs lose their jobs over. You need somebody who knows how to work with the special 

needs of the community. Karen Neal stated that the Council works for them, they voted them in, and they 

will be watching. 

• Tanya Cunningham stated that four days ago she posted in support of Cheyenne Beaver on Facebook and 

wanted to read a comment. “Not a Seadrift resident, but I support Cheyenne 1000%. She’s amazing.” 

Tanya Cunningham stated that the comment came from a professional who worked with Cheyenne and 

taught her. She stated that she had witnessed Cheyenne interact with student-faculty and parents. Chief 

Beaver is the type of officer that you want to work at your school and City. She knows the law, is firm, and 

always carries herself with the utmost respect. She was an officer of Calhoun County ISD and worked at 

the Calhoun County High School. She has ownership in the community, is honest, and has displayed 

integrity. Tanya Cunningham stated that she had a lot of respect for Chief Beaver and felt she has earned 

this position. Cheyenne Beaver has a vested interest in Seadrift. She is one of us and has been here a really 

long time. We respect her not only as law enforcement but as a person. She has family, friends, 

acquaintances, and professional ties in our community. 

• Lacey Vasquez stated that anytime the town has been polled on their opinion of Cheyenne, you would be 

hard-pressed to find a negative comment about her. She has worked diligently to build a relationship with 

the citizens of this town. Her roots are in this town and you won’t find anybody that would work harder for 

the citizens of this town. The last two chiefs ended very badly and relationships were broken. There was no 

trust or faith in this Police Department. Cheyenne has flipped that around in less than eight months. While 

she may not have the credentials the City is looking for, she was sure that given the time she could 

accomplish that. Lacey Vasquez urged the City Council to listen to the voices of the citizens of this town 

and hear what they are telling them.  

• Christy Kosser stated that she has had interactions with Cheyenne, and she has been extremely 

professional. She is an advanced peace officer with classes completed for master proficiency, mental health 

peace officer, TCOLE instructor, civilian response to active shooter events instructor, stop the bleed 

instructor, Incident Command System certified, field training officer, Bachelor of Science Criminal Justice 

not yet completed but has 66 credits, and United States Navy Veteran honorably discharged in 2010. 

Cheyenne also has memberships in the following organizations: Regional Public Safety Advisory 

Committee, Public Safety Communications Subcommittee, Homeland Security Communications 

Subcommittee, Regional Interoperable Communications Criminal Justice Subcommittee, and Texas Gang 

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 8 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 8 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 8 of 105



City of Seadrift – February 10, 2025, Special Meeting Minutes 

 

Investigations Association. She has been the Chief for seven months and in that time has had a positive 

relationship with citizens and has cleared up numerous cases. Christy Kosser asked the City Council to 

consider Cheyenne for this position. She asked that the Council remember the Oath they took, it’s not for 

you, it’s for the people of this City.  

 

Open Meeting closed at 6:13 PM. The City Council convened into an Executive Session at 6:16 PM. 

 

2. Executive Session 

At 6:16 PM, the City Council closed the open meeting into an Executive Session under Section 551.071 

Consultation with Attorney and Section 551.074 for Personnel.  

 

Executive Session closed at 8:30 PM. The Open Meeting reconvened at 8:34 PM. 

 

3. Action on Executive Session Items 

a. Appointment of Chief of Police – Cheyenne Beaver 

Motion: Alderperson Johnson made the motion to appoint Cheyenne Beaver as the Chief of 

Police. Alderperson Reese seconded the motion. 

Vote: The motion passed 4-1. Ayes: Tracey Johnson, Kenneth Reese, Paul Gonzales, and Johnny 

Mikolas; Nays: Alysa Jarvis; Abstain/Absent: None. 

  

4. Adjournment  

Motion: Alderperson Mikolas made the motion to adjourn the meeting. Alderperson Gonzales 

seconded the motion.  

Vote: The motion passed unanimously 5-0. 

 

The meeting adjourned at 8:36 p.m. 

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 9 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 9 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 9 of 105



CITY OF SEADRIFT 

Post Office Box 159/501 S. Main St. 
Seadrift, Texas 77983 
Tel: (361) 785-2251 

Fax: (361) 785-2208 
seadrift@seadrifttx.org 

 
Public Officials 

 

Mayor 

n/a 
 

Mayor Pro-Tem & Alderperson 

Tracey Johnson, Public Utilities 

 

Alderman Alderman Alderman Alderman 

Kenneth Reese Paul Gonzales Johnny Mikolas Alysa Jarvis 

Parks and Recreation Public Safety Municipal Harbor Streets & Drainage, and 

Solid Waste 

 

City Attorney City Secretary 

Robert McKnight Gabriela Torres 
 

 

Work Session 
 

The Seadrift City Council met in a Work Session on February 11, 2025, at the City Hall Council Chambers located 

at 501 S. Main St., Seadrift, TX 77983. The purpose of the work session is to allow the City Council the opportunity 

to study, gather information, and discuss items.  

 

Mayor Pro-Tem Johnson opened the Work Session at 5:30 P.M.  

 

No action is taken during the Work Session. 

 

Mayor Pro-Tem Johnson closed the Work Session at 6:00 P.M.  

 

Regular Meeting 
 

The Seadrift City Council met in a Regular Meeting on February 11, 2025, at the City Hall Council Chambers 

located at 501 S. Main St., Seadrift, TX 77983. 

 

Mayor Pro-Tem Johnson called the meeting to order at 6:00 P.M. 

 

1. Call Meeting to Order 

a. Roll Call and Certification of a Quorum: Mayor Pro-Tem Tracey Johnson called the meeting to 

order at 6:00 PM. The following Alderpersons were present: Tracey Johnson, Kenneth Reese, Paul 

Gonzales, Alysa Jarvis, and Johnny Mikolas. 

b. Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance 

Becky Gray gave the invocation and Mayor Pro-Tem Johnson led the Pledge of Allegiance.  

 

2. Consent Agenda 

Motion: Alderperson Jarvis made the motion to approve the consent agenda. Alderperson Mikolas 

seconded the motion.  

Vote: The motion passed unanimously 5-0. 

 

3. Department Head Monthly Reports 

a. Public Utilities  

Incorporated December 27, 1912 

www.seadrifttx.org 

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 10 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 10 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 10 of 105



City of Seadrift – February 11, 2025, Regular Meeting Minutes 

 

Mayor Pro-Tem Johnson stated the water boil notice was lifted. Mayor Pro-Tem Johnson 

commented that pump #1 is up and running, the pump that was ordered by Mercer Controls is also 

here, and there are still two other pumps that are on the way. Soon the Water Treatment Plant will 

have three new pumps up and running. On December 20, 2024, the City received a letter from 

TCEQ regarding an inspection done on October 25, 2024. Mayor Pro-Tem Johnson continued by 

stating that the letter read that the City would continue to have recognition of a superior water 

system, and all the City’s testing has not failed. Although the City has been going through some 

bad times recently, our water has still been superior.  

 

Mayor Pro-Tem Johnson read a Monthly Report created by contractor Rene Rodriguez with 

Rene’s Water Operations: The Water System had monthly bacteria samples taken on 01/28/2025 

at 302 W. Dallas, 508 W. Broadway, and 115 Virginia. There were 33 cl2 distribution samples 

taken and 82 lbs. of cl2 gas used. Well #3 recorded 0 gallons, Well #4 recorded 0 gallons, and the 

Master Meter recorded 2,932,500 gallons. The Master Meter malfunctioned from January 10th to 

the 20th. Mercer Controls made repairs on January 21st.  

 

b. Public Safety 

Alderperson Gonzales stated most of his time has been spent working on job descriptions and 

setting up interviews for the Chief of Police position. Alderperson Gonzales welcomed Chief 

Cheyenne Beaver and stated that he looked forward to working with her. He commented that 

candidates were interviewed by an interview team with law enforcement professionals first and 

then presented to the City Council. 

 

Chief of Police Cheyenne Beaver read the monthly Police Department report for January 2025 

with 87 calls for services this month for the SPD; of those calls there were 31 extra patrols, 34 

traffic stops, 13 reports, and 4 arrests made by the SPD. There were 63 calls for service done by 

CCSO in Seadrift; 22 were for extra patrols. There were 9 EMS calls of which SPD responded to 

3. There were 2 fire calls of which SPD responded to 0. Chief Beaver stated the following: “The 

Police Department along with City Attorney Robert McKnight have been working diligently to 

finish a new ordinance to assist in beautifying our great city. It is now finally in the final stages 

and ready. I have been working with several other agencies in our area to get the information 

gathered to file for a grant and have a radio repeater in Seadrift upgraded. We obtained new radios 

a few months back to mitigate the dropped radio signal here but there are still signal issues. We 

currently have a radio repeater standing behind the City Hall that is inoperable. It is analog, so 

when the County went to digital frequencies it rendered our tower inoperable. The tower belongs 

to the Fire Department. The Fire Chief and I have had several conversations regarding the matter, 

and he is 100% on board with having it upgraded. I recently spoke with the Calhoun County crime 

stoppers coordinator, and they graciously agreed to allow me to use that resource to assist in 

solving crimes moving forward.” 

 

c. Municipal Harbor 

Alderperson Mikolas stated that there will be an abandoned crab trap cleanup from February 21st 

to March 2nd. There will be a roll-off dumpster on the west side by the boat ramp in the Municipal 

Harbor.   

 

d. Streets & Drainage 

Alderperson Jarvis stated that the Citywide Drainage Project was still going on. There was a 

discussion with the engineer and the grant administrator. Alderperson Jarvis stated that she had 

expressed the need to work more efficiently because we are chasing leaks. Part of that is due to 

finding lines that we don’t know are there or are not where they were supposed to be. The City 

maps are not as accurate as they could be, especially for a project like this. These leaks are under 

the grant so if they hit a service line that is PVC they will fix it, but not copper lines. They are not 

required to fix copper lines, so when they hit one it falls on the City Crew to fix. Alderperson 

Jarvis stated that a resident had contacted her about exposed pipes on 15th Street, one being a 

sewer line and the other potentially being a larger water line. The City will have to relocate those 

lines, but they were not ruptured by the contractor. The City needs to make plans regarding the 

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 11 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 11 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 11 of 105



City of Seadrift – February 11, 2025, Regular Meeting Minutes 

 

depth of lines/taps now that the ditches have been graded. The depth of the taps is based on the 

grade. The contractors did install a culvert on the unimproved road on Washington and 14 th Street. 

That street is now available to be accessed. Alderperson Jarvis stated that she was coordinating 

with the engineer on potholes. It is a part of the grant to fix potholes, but they will look to see if 

they have something to put in them temporarily. Alderperson Jarvis asked if anyone had any 

issues to let her know.  

 

e. Solid Waste 

Alderperson Jarvis stated that the Solid Waste Crew did their routine pickups. Vehicles are 

washed every week. They picked up totes and any paid pickups for the roll-off. They are 

continuing to pick up the fish remains from the fish cleaning table. Maintenance was done to the 

trucks such as oil changes, wiper blade replacement, belts, and hydraulic leak repair. The Solid 

Waste Crew was also doing some work still in the mechanic shop with light switches. They are 

also working on getting bids for oil removal. Chris Ingram stated that it had been removed. 

 

f. Parks & Recreation, and Civic Functions 

Alderperson Reese stated that he had recently been put over Parks and Recreation, but one thing 

he will be working on is getting the restroom back in service. The City is having a problem finding 

someone to clean it for the price we want to pay. Alderperson Reese commented that they had 

recently had trash cans replaced down on the Bayfront. Alderperson Reese stated that he would be 

getting in touch with the Texas Water Safari since they have proposed repairing the roof on the 

Pavilion on the Bayfront previously.  

 

g. City Hall Administration 

There were no reports or updates given. 

 

4. Citizen Comments 

• Lori Thomas commented on Agenda Item 10 asking what it had to do with the City. She stated 

that regarding Agenda Item 12 she did not read it, but it would be nice if the Council required 

them to be at the meetings so that they could ask questions. On Agenda Item 14, when you do 

budget amendments, they have to be line items so that you know exactly where the money is 

going and for what purpose. Unless you are going through it line by line and saying where it’s 

coming from – that’s how it's supposed to be. Lori Thomas stated, regarding Agenda Item 20, that 

she thought the City already had a junk ordinance but was sure we had an Environmental 

Ordinance that covered all of that. Lori Thomas asked how much it would cost the City to remove 

vehicles, boats, and other stuff. How are you going to recoup the cost? Lori Thomas commented 

that she realized that you’re supposed to send letters, fines, and all that stuff, but if they are not 

going to pay it, she doesn’t see how you’re going to recoup the money from hauling all this stuff. 

On Agenda Item 26, she stated that she was confused about that since she thought we lost the 

grant for the Water Tower Project. Lori Thomas stated that she was running for Mayor. She 

commented that if anyone is interested in knowing her background, she is glad to tell anybody and 

has 20 years of it.  

• Tanya Cunningham commented on Agenda Item 20 that she has a serious issue of her own. Her 

neighbors who live directly across from her are putting their house up on the market and moving 

to Rockport because of the trash from the next-door neighbor. It’s getting worse and worse. We 

need to do something to clean up our City and hold these people accountable. She commented that 

if she tried to resell her home it would be low. With hurricanes and different storms that come 

here, how will that affect insurance? In regards to the ditch-digging people, do they have a road 

bond? Is that part of the grant that they are going to come back and repair the roads that they are 

damaging? She wondered if that was factored in because they’re damaging the heck out of the 

roads. The City is broke and can’t afford to go back and repair some of these roads that are 

severely damaged. She did not know if they had a road bond, but it was not too late and maybe 

something to look at. Her husband does this for a living and has done 1,600 feet for a company 

outside of the Lolita area. They made him have a million-dollar road bond to do those 1,600 feet. 

It was a county ordinance that required them to have that bond. Tanya Cunningham asked if that 

has been looked at for the damages to our roads that is being done by these contractors.  

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 12 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 12 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 12 of 105



City of Seadrift – February 11, 2025, Regular Meeting Minutes 

 

 

5. Extension of the Declaration of Local State of Disaster  

Mayor Pro-Tem Johnson issued a Declaration of Local State of Disaster due to the loss of water pressure 

on January 16, 2025. The City Council extended the Declaration on January 22, 2025, and was set to expire 

on February 12, 2025. Mayor Pro-Tem Johnson stated that the Declaration does not need to be extended. 

No action would be taken, and the Declaration will expire on February 12, 2025. 

Motion: No action was taken. 

 

6. TDEM HMGP Generator Projects – Resolution 2025-01 

The City of Seadrift advertised for Request for Qualifications (RFQ) for engineering services to assist in 

the preparation of applications for the 2024 Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP) projects. The City 

only received one bid from Lynn Engineering.  

Motion: Alderperson Jarvis made the motion to award by resolution a contract for engineering 

services pertaining to the application and implementation, if awarded, of the City’s 2024 Hazard 

Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP) projects from the Texas Division of Emergency Management 

(TDEM) and authorizing the execution of a contract to Lynn Engineering. Alderperson Gonzales 

seconded the motion. 

Vote: The motion passed unanimously 5-0. 

 

Resolution 2025-01 is attached. 

 

Mayor Pro-Tem Johnson moved to Agenda Item #9. 

 

9. OOG PSO Grant Application  

Chief of Police Cheyenne Beaver stated that she had spoken about this item earlier in her monthly report. 

This grant is to essentially restore the tower and bring it up to digital specifications so that First Responders 

will have better communications while in the City and surrounding areas. We are currently not ready for a 

resolution. Chief Beaver stated that she had Victoria Communications come out and look, but they don’t 

have an engineering bid yet. It is taking a little longer than we had expected for them to get those things 

back to us. Chief Beaver commented that she and City Secretary Gabriela Torres will put something 

together. City Secretary Torres commented that this is a yearly grant from the Office of the Attorney 

General with their Public Safety Office (PSO) and are hoping to apply next year. Chief Beaver stated that 

they were given a month to get this all together, but unfortunately, it didn’t fall into place soon enough.  

Motion: No action taken.  

 

10. Resolution 2025-02 - Support of Advanced Nuclear Technology  

Alderperson Jarvis stated that the City Council would pass on this item, but it will be on the Special 

Meeting agenda on February 25th. She commented that this had to do with the DOW Nuclear fusion plant 

that was going to be put in. They had come to the Commissioner’s Court last week with the same resolution 

and asked them if they would sign. It’s a way to show support for this kind of technology and for it to be 

supported by the legislature. The City of Seadrift has a history of approving these types of resolutions. 

Motion: No action was taken. 

 

Resolution 2025-02 is attached.  

 

11. City Planning Board 

Mayor Pro-Tem Johnson stated that there used to be a City Planning Board, and it was a way to get citizens 

and business owners working together with the Council. The idea has been brought up if the City should 

look into it again. Alderperson Jarvis stated that Building Inspector Boyd Staloch had brought this up. He 

sees a benefit to this helping him with his job. Alderperson Jarvis commented that her understanding was 

that the previous planning board was disbanded due to a lack of support from the City. City Attorney 

Robert McKnight stated that Chapter 372 of the Local Government Code is one place to look for a more 

formal setup for this kind of entity. It may be more than what the City is looking for, but there would need 

to be some discussion about that.  

Motion: No action was taken. 

 

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 13 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 13 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 13 of 105



City of Seadrift – February 11, 2025, Regular Meeting Minutes 

 

12. Public Works Director Job Description  

Alderperson Jarvis commented that one thing she would like to see added is knowledge of RO systems. She 

continued by stating that she knows RO systems are unique and that there are not many, but it would be 

beneficial but not required.  

Motion: Alderperson Jarvis made the motion to approve the job description for Public Works 

Director with amendments. Alderperson Gonzales seconded the motion. 

Vote: The motion passed unanimously 5-0. 

 

The approved Public Works Director job description is attached. 

 

13. Utilities Maintenance Technician & Wastewater Plant Operator Job Description 

Mayor Pro-Tem Johnson presented the City Council with two job descriptions for Utilities Maintenance 

Technician and Wastewater Plant Operator. City Attorney Robert McKnight stated that the City should 

consider referencing that these positions are subject to any comp time policy that is in the Employee 

Handbook. Alderperson Jarvis stated that if the City makes a reference to it in the job description, they can 

change the handbook without changing the job descriptions.  

 

Motion: Alderperson Jarvis made the motion to approve the job description for Utilities 

Maintenance Technician and Wastewater Plant Operator with amendments. Alderperson Mikolas 

seconded the motion. 

Vote: The motion passed unanimously 5-0. 

 

The approved Utilities Maintenance Technician job description is attached. 

The approved Wastewater Plant Operator job description is attached.  

 

14. Budget Amendments  

The City Council reviewed the 2024-2025 FY Budget Expenditures.  

Motion: No action was taken. 

 

15. Notice of Permanent Pay Status 

Motion: No action was taken. 

 

16. Interlocal Agreement with Port O’Connor Improvement District 

Motion: Alderperson Jarvis made the motion to approve the Interlocal Agreement between the 

City of Seadrift and the Port O’Connor Improvement District (POCID). Alderperson Gonzales 

seconded the motion. 

Vote: The motion was carried 4-1. Ayes: Tracey Johnson, Kenneth Reese, Alysa Jarvis, and Paul 

Gonzales; Nays: Johnny Mikolas; Abstain/Absent: None. 

 

The signed Interlocal Agreement with POCID is attached. 

 

17. Replat Request for Block 27, Lots 7 & 8 

Motion: No action was taken. 

 

18. Water and Sewer Installation for Block 171, Lot 3  

Alderperson Jarvis stated that this was brought up before the Council about an agreement that was made 

between the former Public Works Director and the property owner regarding water and sewer tap 

extensions. The question of whether the City was bound to the quote was raised and the conclusion is that 

we are not. The exchange about the quote for services was via text message between the former Public 

Works Director and the property owner. Those negotiations were never actually entered into and there is no 

contract. Alderperson Jarvis suggested that the City should negotiate with the property owner and try to 

find a solution. The property owner has a building there, so the City has to find some type of solution. 

Something that has been brought forward is the question of whether or not we can add a surcharge. The 

concept of a City going in and developing utilities is not unheard of. Alderperson Jarvis was not aware if 

the City had a Pro-Rata Ordinance. Attorney McKnight stated that you would be establishing the system for 

sharing the cost of an extension to multiple property owners. Existing ordinances regarding extensions 

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 14 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 14 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 14 of 105



City of Seadrift – February 11, 2025, Regular Meeting Minutes 

 

speak about charging an individual for the cost of their extensions, not sharing the cost according to any 

pro-rata formula. Attorney McKnight stated that the City should consider this when negotiating with the 

property owners to establish the extension to lot 3 since the other lots in the block would benefit from this 

extension. Alderperson Jarvis commented that the City Council could amend its ordinances to allow for this 

type of negotiation.  

Motion: No action was taken. 

 

19. Water and Sewer Estimate for Block 203, Lot 2 

Motion: No action was taken. 

 

Mayor Pro-Tem Johnson moved back to Agenda Items 7 & 8. 

 

7. RESTORE 582-22-33342 Bayfront West End Improvements 

Scott Mason, project engineer with G&W Engineering, was not in attendance but presented the City 

Council with a letter with options regarding the Bayfront West End Improvements Project. Due to the 

absence of Scott Mason, the City Council felt that this matter should be postponed until he is present to 

answer any questions.  

Motion: Alderperson Jarvis made the motion to postpone Agenda Item 7 until the Special 

Meeting scheduled for February 25, 2025. Alderperson Mikolas seconded the motion. 

Vote: The motion passed unanimously 5-0. 

 

A letter from Scott Mason to the City Council is attached. 

 

8. FEMA PA PW 4450 Seawall Restoration Project – Amendment No. 6  

Motion: Alderperson Jarvis made the motion to approve Amendment No. 6 which will extend the 

existing Engineer Services Contract with G&W Engineers related to FEMA projects until October 

5, 2025, to assist with FEMA responses. Alderperson Reese seconded the motion. 

Vote: The motion passed unanimously 5-0. 

 

20. Junk Ordinance Draft 

City Attorney Robert McKnight stated that he tracked as closely as possible to Transportation Code 683, 

which has sections regarding junked and abandoned vehicles. He commented that he also copied from other 

city ordinances. A previous draft of the junk ordinance had some comments on review regarding too much 

administration put into the hands of the City Secretary and other City administrative officials. Following 

Chapter 683 in the Transportation Code, it was shifted as much as possible to the Municipal Court.  

 

Motion: Alderperson Mikolas made the motion to adopt the Junk Ordinance as presented. 

Alderperson Gonzales seconded the motion. 

Vote: The motion passed unanimously 5-0. 

 

The adopted Junk Ordinance is attached.  

 

21. Animal Control 

Motion: Alderperson Mikolas made the motion to remove the Animal Control charge on utility 

bills. Alderperson Gonzales seconded the motion. 

Vote: The motion passed unanimously 5-0. 

 

22. Rental for Lift 

Mayor Pro-Tem Johnson stated that Chris Ingram had reached out to her to look into getting a rental lift for 

trimming palm trees. She stated that she reached out to United Rentals and received 5 rental quotes as 

follows: 

Rental Quote #: Description Day Week 4 Week 

243271874 Scissor Lift 36-49’ IC 4WD $465 $930 $1,999 

243272102 Boom 45-50’ Towable Electric $485 $1,242 $2,847.75 

243271304 Boom 40-50’ Articulating $475 $1,149 $2,633 

243269395 Boom 60-64’ Articulating $577 $1,291 $3,242 

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 15 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 15 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 15 of 105



City of Seadrift – February 11, 2025, Regular Meeting Minutes 

 

243270139 Scissor Lift 60-70’ IC 4WD $761 $1,563 $3,599 

 

Chris Ingram stated that the lift will be used everywhere around town, not just the Municipal Harbor. 

Alderperson Mikolas asked how long he planned to keep the lift to which Chris Ingram stated that if he had 

help, he would only need it for two days.  

 

Motion: Alderperson Johnson made the motion to approve Rental Quote# 243269395 for the 

rental of one week for $1,291. Alderperson Mikolas seconded the motion.  

Vote: The motion passed unanimously 5-0. 

 

23. Maintenance Contracts with Loftin 

Alderperson Gonzales stated that Loftin had done repairs on the Water Treatment Plant, Wastewater 

Treatment Plant, and Civic Center generators. We currently do not have a maintenance plan for them to 

come in to service the generators. We have no records of any of the generators being maintained, so the 

generators still have their original filters. Alderperson Jarvis suggested waiting until budget time to get bids 

for this type of work. Alderperson Gonzales stated that he would confirm with Loftin if they would lock in 

the rate for October 1, 2025. Alderperson Mikolas asked if City workers could start the generators 

periodically to which Mayor Pro-Tem Johnson stated that they would be implementing that to be done 

weekly.  

Motion: No action was taken. 

 

24. Lexipol Proposal for Seadrift Police Department  

Motion: Alderperson Johnson made the motion to approve the payment of Lexipol out of Expense 

Line Item 64. Alderperson Jarvis seconded the motion.  

Vote: The motion passed unanimously 5-0. 

 

25. MIT 22-085-070-D328 Citywide Drainage Project  
 

a. Pay Application # 10 

Motion: Alderperson Jarvis made the motion to approve payment of Pay Application # 10 to KC 

Lease (dba Matagorda Construction & Materials) for $261,900.75 when funds are received. 

Alderperson Reese seconded the motion. 

Vote: The motion passed unanimously 5-0. 

 

b. Change Order #3 

Motion: Alderperson Johnson made the motion to approve Change Order #3 for the GLO MIT 

22-085-070-D328 Citywide Drainage Project. Alderperson Gonzales seconded the motion. 

Vote: The motion passed unanimously 5-0. 

 

26. MIT-MOD 24-065-084-E760 Water Tower Project 
 

a. Invoice 5995 for Langford Community Management Services 

Motion: Alderperson Jarvis made the motion to approve payment of invoice 5995 for Langford 

Community Management Services for $41,668.80 when funds are received. Alderperson Reese 

seconded the motion. 

Vote: The motion passed unanimously 5-0. 

 

b. Design of the Water Tower 

Motion: No action was taken. 

 

27. FEMA PA DAC PW 5697  

Motion: Alderperson Jarvis made the motion to approve payment of GrantWorks Invoice 91 when 

funds are available. Alderperson Reese seconded the motion.  

Vote: The motion passed unanimously 5-0. 

 

28. Executive Session 

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 16 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 16 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 16 of 105



City of Seadrift – February 11, 2025, Regular Meeting Minutes 

 

Motion: No executive session was called. 

 

29. Action on Executive Session Items 

Motion: No action was taken. 

  

30. Adjournment  

Motion: Alderperson Jarvis made the motion to adjourn the meeting. Alderperson Gonzales 

seconded the motion.  

Vote: The motion passed unanimously 5-0. 

 

The meeting adjourned at 8:11 p.m. 

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 17 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 17 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 17 of 105



CITY OF SEADRIFT 

Post Office Box 159/501 S. Main St. 
Seadrift, Texas 77983 
Tel: (361) 785-2251 

Fax: (361) 785-2208 
seadrift@seadrifttx.org 

 
Public Officials 

 

Mayor 

n/a 
 

Mayor Pro-Tem & Alderperson 

Tracey Johnson, Public Utilities 

 

Alderman Alderman Alderman Alderman 

Kenneth Reese Paul Gonzales Johnny Mikolas Alysa Jarvis 

Parks and Recreation Public Safety Municipal Harbor Streets & Drainage, and 

Solid Waste 

 

City Attorney City Secretary 

Robert McKnight Gabriela Torres 
 

 

Work Session 
 

The Seadrift City Council met in a Work Session on February 25, 2025, at the City Hall Council Chambers located 

at 501 S. Main St., Seadrift, TX 77983. The purpose of the work session is to allow the City Council the opportunity 

to study, gather information, and discuss items.  

 

Mayor Pro-Tem Johnson opened the Work Session at 5:30 P.M.  

 

No action is taken during the Work Session. 

 

Mayor Pro-Tem Johnson closed the Work Session at 6:00 P.M.  

 

Special Meeting 
 

The Seadrift City Council met in a Special Meeting on February 25, 2025, at the City Hall Council Chambers 

located at 501 S. Main St., Seadrift, TX 77983. 

 

Mayor Pro-Tem Johnson called the meeting to order at 6:00 P.M. 

 

1. Call Meeting to Order 

a. Roll Call and Certification of a Quorum: Mayor Pro-Tem Tracey Johnson called the meeting to 

order at 6:00 PM. The following Alderpersons were present: Tracey Johnson, Kenneth Reese, Paul 

Gonzales, Alysa Jarvis, and Johnny Mikolas. 

 

b. Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance 

Becky Gray gave the invocation and Mayor Pro-Tem Johnson led the Pledge of Allegiance.  

 

2. Citizen Comments 

• Christy Kosser submitted a letter to the City Council that is attached. 

• Lori Thomas commented that regarding Agenda item 4, she was confused about all of it and if it 

could be explained. Lori Thomas asked, regarding Agenda item 8, if Rene’s Water Operations 

were bonded and insured. Lori Thomas asked about agenda item 12 on what the term is, interest 

rate, and how much it would cost.  

Incorporated December 27, 1912 

www.seadrifttx.org 

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 18 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 18 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 18 of 105



City of Seadrift – February 25, 2025, Special Meeting Minutes 

 

• Chris Williams asked if the City could look into possibly adding some stop signs on Cleveland 

Ave. between 9th and Main St. There are kids on Cleveland Ave. and no stop signs or speed limit 

signs. Chris Williams asked if they could also place speed bumps. There is also a four-way 

intersection with only one stop sign on 5th and Houston Ave.  

• Stacey Kirkham stated that the Seadrift Service Club has already been getting requests from some 

elderly and disabled people to help them with their yards. Stacey Kirkham commented that they 

were looking for volunteers, anyone with lawnmowers, or gloves, to help.  

• Tanya Cunningham commented on agenda item 3, that the Texas Advanced Nuclear Energy was 

introduced on February 11th with the goal to advance all this technology and have reactors on the 

grid by 2035. The grant money provided is matching funds to State entities. The bill does not go 

into effect until September 1, 2025. DOW Nuclear plant or nuclear reactor construction will begin 

in 2026 and is expected to be completed by the end of the decade. Considering all the money that 

the City owes and is looking to borrow to repair or get matching grants for the Wastewater and 

Water Treatment Plants, she felt that it was not something to look into at this time. Tanya 

Cunningham asked the Council to possibly look at this for the next fiscal year or the following. 

She did not see this as a high priority to try to institute that. Tanya Cunnigham commented that 

regarding agenda items 5 & 6, she had looked into those and thought that they were amazing. 

Alderperson Jarvis stated that the resolution up for discussion on agenda item 3 was regarding 

support of DOW’s nuclear energy in the legislature. It is not for the City to get nuclear energy. It 

is the City supporting DOW’s pursuit of technology.  

 

Open Meeting closed at 6:15 PM. The City Council convened into an Executive Session at 6:16 PM. 

 

14. Executive Session 

At 6:16 PM, the City Council closed the open meeting into an Executive Session under Section 551.071 

Consultation with Attorney and Section 551.074 for Personnel.  

 

Executive Session closed at 6:53 PM. The Open Meeting reconvened at 6:57 PM. 

 

15. Action on Executive Session Items 

Motion: No action was taken. 

 

3. Resolution 2025-02 Support of Advanced Nuclear Technology 

Joe Smith, the Site Logistics Coordinator with DOW Chemical, was in attendance to discuss the resolution 

of support for advanced nuclear technology. DOW sees its advanced nuclear project in Seadrift as the 

future for providing safe, clean power and steam to our industrial facilities. DOW and their partner X 

Energy Reactor Company (X-energy) are working towards the installation of an industrial-scale small 

nuclear reactor to meet all of our electricity and steam needs for DOW Seadrift operations. The Seadrift 

project will open the door for SMR (Small Modular Reactor) technology to be replicated within DOW and 

then beyond. Joe Smith stated that collaboration is key and that is what this resolution is about. The Public 

Utility Commission had a work group last year on advanced nuclear and issued a report to Governor 

Abbott. There are a few things in that report that DOW would like to see turned into legislation, such as a 

state permitting officer, Workforce Development, the development of a public outreach program, and both 

a nuclear energy fund and the supply chain fund. Joe Smith stated that these projects could not continue 

without the support of the community and thanked everyone for their support.  

 

Motion: Alderperson Jarvis made the motion to adopt Resolution 2025-02 to support the 

advancement and funding of advanced nuclear technology by the 89th Legislature of the State of 

Texas. Alderperson Reese seconded the motion. 

Vote: The motion passed unanimously 5-0. 

 

Resolution 2025-02 is attached. 

 

4. RESTORE 582-22-33342 Bayfront West End Improvements 

Scott Mason, project engineer with G&W Engineers, attended to discuss paving improvements for the 

Bayfront West End Improvement Project. Circumstances had arisen where the paving contractor was not 

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 19 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 19 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 19 of 105



City of Seadrift – February 25, 2025, Special Meeting Minutes 

 

able to pave the entire project with a two-course surface treatment as planned. The original bid had a bid 

item to re-shape the limestone to receive the surface treatment. It was removed via a change order at the 

beginning of the project. Weather and use of the area over the past 8 months have caused the pavement to 

not be in a condition for surface treatment. The construction budget is $240,000 and the contract with 

Shirley and Sons is $244,505. The City will have to pay $4,505 out of City funds. The options presented to 

the City Council: 

• Option #1: To execute a change order to add back into the contract Bid Item No. 9: “Rework of 

existing limestone access area per plans and specifications including labor, equipment, and 

materials for a complete installation” a total of 7,765 SF for a dollar amount of $15,530. This 

makes the total to be paid out of City funds to be $20,035. This will put money back into the 

project to get the condition of the limestone to a point where it can receive a surface treatment.  

• Option #2: To reduce the amount of “Chip Seal” to 16,965 square feet (Bid Item 11) to equate to 

bid item 11 being $16,965, adding back the $15,530 for 7,765 SF of reworking limestone. This 

would equate to the City using $0 of its funds and making the total project construction cost 

$240,000. This would allow us to be able to pave both driveways and the road that runs through.  

• Option #3: A combination of Option # 1 & 2, in which the City is willing to spend some money 

out of their funds to see some additional paving done.  

 

With option 3, the City Council would need to decide and vote on an amount they wish to allocate for 

paving. G&W Engineers would use those funds to pave as much as the money will take it by implementing 

the Option #2 strategy and using the bid tab pricing. The only way to pave the entire area would be Option 

#1.  

 

Motion: Alderperson Johnson made the motion to select option 1 as the method of completing the 

paving for the Bayfront West End and to be paid out of budget expense line item 60. Alderperson 

Jarvis seconded the motion. 

Vote: The motion fails 2-3. Ayes: Tracey Johnson and Alysa Jarvis; Nayes: Paul Gonzales, 

Kenneth Reese, and Johnny Mikolas; Absent/Abstain: None. 

 

Motion: Alderperson Gonzales made the motion to select option 2 as the method of completing 

the paving for the Bayfront West End. Alderperson Reese seconded the motion. 

Vote: The motion passed 3-2. Ayes: Paul Gonzales, Kenneth Reese, and Johnny Mikolas; Nayes: 

Tracey Johnson and Alysa Jarvis; Absent/Abstain: None. 

 

Letter from Scott Mason to City Council attached. 

 

5. TDEM HMGP DR-4781 Grant Application 

Brian Kramer, project engineer with Lynn Engineering, submitted a project cost for the two TDEM HMGP 

grant projects for DR 4781 and DR 4798. The City had planned to apply for both grant opportunities to 

replace the generators at the Water and Wastewater Treatment Plant. DR-4781 was for the Severe Storms 

that occurred between April 26, 2024, to June 5, 2024, and DR-4798 was for Hurricane Beryl which 

occurred from July 5, 2024, to July 9, 2024. The project cost was as follows: the Water Treatment Plant 

Generator total project cost was $561,125, the Wastewater Treatment Plant total project cost was $482,900, 

and a total project cost of $1,044,025. The local cost share is 25% and the total cost the City would have to 

pay would be $261,006.25. Alderperson Gonzales stated that he would like to speak with Loftin again and 

see what the life expectancy is for the generators. If they could get something in writing that states the life 

expectancy of these generators, then they could have a conversation about replacing them. City Secretary 

Torres commented that this grant project may not be funded until two to three years after being awarded. 

Mayor Pro-Tem Johnson commented that the grant projects from COVID had barely gotten funded, so 

there will be some time before the City will have to pay the match. Alderperson Jarvis stated that the City 

will have to find financing options to make repairs to the Water and Wastewater Treatment Plants, so we 

don’t know what the actual plants will look like when and if we get funded for the generator project. We 

may need a different type of generator after repairs are done to the treatment plants. Mayor Pro-Tem 

Johnson commented that the items would need to be postponed for further research. Alderperson Jarvis 

commented that the City should reach out to Mercer Controls and Lynn Engineering to get their input since 

they are a part of the repairs to both treatment plants. City Secretary Torres stated that the DR 4781 grant 

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 20 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 20 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 20 of 105



City of Seadrift – February 25, 2025, Special Meeting Minutes 

 

opportunity had a deadline of February 28 and DR 4798 was on March 14th, so the Council would only be 

able to apply for DR-4798.  

 

Motion: No action taken 

  

  The project cost budget created by Lynn Engineering is attached.  

 

6. TDEM HMGP DR-4798 Grant Application 

Motion: Alderperson Jarvis made the motion to postpone the agenda item until the March 11th 

Meeting. Alderperson Gonzales seconded the motion. 

Vote: The motion passed unanimously 5-0. 

 

7. Resolution 2025-05 TxDot Municipal Maintenance Agreement 

Motion: Alderperson Jarvis made the motion to approve Resolution 2025-05 to authorize the 

Mayor and Mayor Pro-Tem to execute the Municipal Maintenance Agreement on behalf of the 

City of Seadrift. Alderperson Reese seconded the motion. 

Vote: The motion passed 4-0-1. Ayes: Tracey Johnson, Alysa Jarvis, Kenneth Reese, and Johnny 

Mikolas; Nayes/Absent: None; Abstain: Paul Gonzales. 

 

Resolution 2025-05 is attached. 

 

8. Rene’s Water Operation Contract Extension  

Motion: Alderperson Jarvis made the motion to extend the contract with Rene’s Water Operations 

until July 31, 2025. Alderperson Gonzales seconded the motion. 

Vote: The motion passed unanimously 5-0. 

 

The contract extension with Rene’s Water Operations is attached.  

 

9. Public Works Director’s Job Description Amended 

The City Council was presented with two options to amend the wording under Required Education, 

Degrees, Certificates, and/or License(s) regarding license requirements. The options presented were: 

• OPTION 1: Minimum Class C License in Water, with the ability to obtain a Class C License in 

Wastewater within 24 months, both from the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

(TCEQ). 

• OPTION 2: Minimum Class C License in either Water or Wastewater, both from the Texas 

Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ), with the ability to obtain the other license within 

24 months.  

 

Motion: Alderperson Gonzales made the motion to amend the Public Works Director’s job 

description with option 2. Alderperson Reese seconded the motion. 

Vote: The motion passed unanimously 5-0. 

 

The amended Public Works Director’s job description is attached.  

 

10. Police Reserve & Patrol Officer Job Descriptions 

Motion: Alderperson Gonzales made the motion to approve the job descriptions for Police 

Reserve and Patrol Officer. Alderperson Johnson seconded the motion. 

Vote: The motion passed unanimously 5-0. 

 

The Police Reserve job description is attached. 

The Patrol Officer job description is attached. 

 

11. Moratorium on Water & Sewer Taps 

Alderperson Jarvis commented that this was just something to talk about because of all the strain on the 

water system that had occurred. In looking at the actual procedures for adopting a moratorium, the City 

currently does not meet the criteria to call for one. One of the things that is needed is justification of a 

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 21 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 21 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 21 of 105



City of Seadrift – February 25, 2025, Special Meeting Minutes 

 

moratorium. Alderperson Jarvis stated that she would like to determine what the status of the City’s lines 

are. Questions about line extensions, how many taps are on a two-inch line, and how many taps are 

available are not recorded in any way. Darren Gann with G&W Engineers had provided field maps to the 

previous Public Works Director, but we have not given them information to have them updated. 

Alderperson Jarvis stated that she would like to see what G&W Engineers could do with GIS, instead of 

only using the maps that were provided by GrantWorks from 2012 that are not accurate. Alderperson Jarvis 

stated that to even try to pass a moratorium, the City would need this kind of information to justify doing it. 

City Attorney McKnight commented that it is a procedure with a lot of hoops to jump through.  

Motion: No action taken. 

 

12. Line of Credit Request for SR Trident 

The City of Seadrift had reached out to their financial advisor Hilltop Securities regarding the best and 

most financially responsible way to pay off the remaining invoices due to SR Trident. The City hopes to 

hear an update from our financial advisor at the next City Council meeting on March 11th.   

 

Motion: Alderperson Jarvis made the motion to postpone the agenda item until the March 11th 

Meeting. Alderperson Gonzales seconded the motion. 

Vote: The motion passed unanimously 5-0. 

 

13. Grievances filed against Public Official Paul Gonzales 

a. Grievance filed against Public Official Paul Gonzales by former Public Works Director 

Robert Bryant 

City Attorney Robert McKnight stated that he was asked to look at two grievances, both of which 

emerged from a water leak repair on September 8, 2024. There was a crew out, Robert Bryant, 

Albaro Torres, and Benny Torres. At some point, Alderman Gonzales visited the scene. Both 

grievances, both directly and indirectly, involve his conduct at the scene. Robert Bryant made 

accusations about Alderman Gonzales. Alderman Gonzales in return made some accusations about 

Robert Bryant. The accusation, after it was narrowed down, was that Alderman Gonzales was 

touching Albaro Torres on the arm/shoulder in a way he didn’t want and was bullying the crew. 

Specifically, Albaro Torres but also by implication the others who were working with him, that is 

Benny Torres and Robert Bryant. Alderman Gonzales accused Robert Bryant of making false 

accusations against him; the accusation of bullying by these unwanted touchings was false. In 

particular, Alderman Gonzales said that he never touched anyone. Attorney McKnight stated that 

he interviewed the people involved, except Robert Bryant who did not return his phone calls, and 

reviewed the relevant documents.  Attorney McKnight stated that it became clear to him, as the 

person who had to make a decision about what happened, the person who interviewed the 

individuals, and reviewed various documents, that Alderman Gonzales did in three instances touch 

Albaro Torres. First on his arm, again on his arm, and then on his shoulder. At some point in the 

encounter, after the first touching, Albaro Torres told Alderman Gonzales not to touch him. 

Albaro Torres stated that he was not sure if he heard him because there was a lot of heavy 

equipment and noise going on. Alderman Gonzales touched him again, and Albaro Torres at that 

point made it clear and in a way that he heard him. Albaro Torres stated that Alderman Gonzales 

apologized promptly and that it seemed sincere. He did not perceive malicious or offensive intent 

on the part of Alderman Gonzales. With Albaro Torres being the only one that Alderman Gonzales 

was accused of touching, Attorney McKnight concluded that there was no intention on the part of 

Alderman Gonzales to bully either Albaro Torres, Benny Torres, or Robert Bryant. The accusation 

of bullying was false and did not appear correct. Attorney McKnight stated that he did not think 

that Robert Bryant lied and had a perfectly good faith basis for thinking that the touching was 

unwanted and in a way a form of bullying. Attorney McKnight stated that Robert Bryant was 

merely incorrect, but did not think he was, in any sense of the word, lying, misrepresenting, or 

trying to get either of the Torres’ to make up a story about being touched. It seems to have 

happened, and it is something Alderman Gonzales does, at kind of a less than conscious level, in 

the course of a conversation with somebody. Attorney McKnight stated that he did not think that 

Alderman Gonzales was lying either when he said to him in the interview and in particular a 

meeting on September 16, that he didn’t touch anyone. It appears that he did, but Attorney 

McKnight did not think Alderman Gonzales was lying about it in any intentional way to try to 

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 22 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 22 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 22 of 105



City of Seadrift – February 25, 2025, Special Meeting Minutes 

 

mislead anybody. Attorney McKnight did not think that either Robert Bryant or Alderman 

Gonzales were trying to do that. Ultimately, it was an unfortunate misunderstanding about what 

happened. Robert Bryant's accusations were that Alderman Gonzales committed two crimes and 

one offense from which he could be removed from public office. Alderman Gonzales told Robert 

Bryant he wanted him to apologize for the false accusation or he would file a complaint against 

him. Robert Bryant described this as retaliation, official oppression, and official misconduct. The 

thing about all these statutes is that they require some form of conduct that is unlawful. Texas law 

recognizes that if somebody has a right to do something, they have a right to say they’re going to 

do something even if it comes across as a threat. Alderman Gonzales has a First Amendment right 

to make a complaint about Robert Bryant’s accusations. So, saying that he was going to file the 

complaint would not be wrong because to do it would not be wrong. To do something you have 

the legal right to do wouldn’t be unlawful. Attorney McKnight stated that the claims Robert 

Bryant made were unsubstantiated.  

 

Motion: No action was taken. 

 

b. Grievance filed against Public Official Paul Gonzales by Patrol Officer James Easley 

Mayor Pro-Tem Johnson stated that the grievance filed was withdrawn, so no action would be 

taken. 

 

Motion: No action was taken. 

  

16. Adjournment  

Motion: Alderperson Jarvis made the motion to adjourn the meeting. Alderperson Gonzales 

seconded the motion.  

Vote: The motion passed unanimously 5-0. 

 

The meeting adjourned at 8:36 p.m. 

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 23 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 23 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 23 of 105



Unpaid Bills Detail

Date Num Description Amount

Amazon Capital Services

03/11/2025 Inv. 1H1P-CVRT-417R Office Supplies 41.30

03/11/2025 Inv. 1HPW-R19X-33PY Office Supplies 44.86

Bayside

03/11/2025 February 2025 Fuel 57.87

A T & T

03/11/2025 Inv. 03092025 PD Cellphones 185.76

Boyd Staloch

03/11/2025 February 2025 Commission 158.40

03/11/2025 January 2025 Commission 321.60

CIVICPLUS LLC

03/11/2025 Inv. 329523 Website 5,016.61

Galls

03/11/2025 Inv. 030599670 PD Uniform 79.44

GEXA ENERGY

03/11/2025 Streetlights 4,362.28

LEXIPOL LLC

03/11/2025 INVLEX11249390 PD Software 4,289.60

MOONKAT DESIGNS

03/11/2025 Inv. MK2045 PD Uniform 46.03

NATIONAL BUGMOBILES, INC

03/11/2025 Inv. 849893 Pest Control 160.00

Office Systems Center

03/11/2025 Inv. 01204659 Printer Repair 55.99

03/11/2025 Inv. 01203605 Contract 501.76

Quality Hot Mix, Inc.

03/11/2025 Inv. 29310 Limestone 2,178.13

03/11/2025 Inv. 29276 Limestone 997.90

Victoria Electric Cooperative, Inc

03/11/2025 Acct. 981494-001 Streetlights 57.59

03/11/2025 Acct. 981494-004 Streetlights 45.61

03/11/2025 Acct. 981494-006 Streetlights 29.40

YOUNG PLUMBING COMPANY

03/11/2025 Inv. QB5893 Civic Center Restroom 343.45

Total Bills for General Fund 18,973.58

Vendor Date Num Amount

AFLAC

03/12/2025 INV#129582 199.00

GEXA ENERGY

03/12/2025 ELECTRIC BILLS Streetlight 7,438.66

Infinium

03/12/2025 INV#101691 Internet - WTP 150.00

LOCAL IT SOLUTIONS

03/12/2025 INV#2160 IT Services 605.00

LYNN ENGINEERING

03/07/2025 E2555B/E2555C.002 WWTP Engineering 4,016.25

Mercer Controls ,Inc.

03/12/2025 INV#20818 Transfer Pump 02/23/2025 632.50

Pace Analytical National

03/12/2025 INV#25751799937-S Testing 1,282.90

U.S. Postal Service

03/07/2025 PERMIT #2 Utility Bill Permit 350.00

United Rentals

03/12/2025 INV#244971301-001 Concrete Cutter 138.02

Victoria Electric Cooperative inc.

03/07/2025 981494-002 Streetlight 29.86

03/07/2025 981494-005 Streetlight 124.86

14,967.05

WATERWORKS

GENERAL FUND

Total Bills for Waterworks:



Vendor Date Num Amount

Gexa Energy 03/07/2025 Streetlights 323.14$           

323.14

Vendor Date Num Amount

RELIANCE TRUCK AND EQUIPMENT

03/07/2025 inv#06000834 Garbage Truck 268.88

VICTORIA LANDFILL -3430

03/07/2025 3430-000022208 Landfill 2,740.13

3,009.01

Total Bills for Harbor

Total Bills for Solid Waste

Solid Wate

HARBOR



CITY OF SEADRIFT  2024-2025 FY BUDGET

REVENUE

TAX RATE: $0.6053

PER $100 VALUATION

Fund: General Fund 

Department: Revenue

Line Item: Account Name
2024-2025 FY 

Budgeted 
YTD FEBRUARY

1 Franchise Tax $40,000.00 $18,535.58 $5,179.06

2 Property Taxes (Delinquent, Penalties, and Interest) $30,000.00 $17,309.07 $1,466.97

3 Property Taxes - M&O $0.4200/100 $471,918.99 $452,712.92 $84,917.12

4 Property Taxes - Streets & Drainage $0.00 $0.00

5 Property Taxes - Debt Rate $0.1853/100 $208,206.17 $199,705.19 $37,459.48

6 Sales Tax $300,000.00 $139,731.37 $31,654.82

7 Donations $0.00 $0.00

8 Municipal Court Fines Collected $25,000.00 $0.00

9 Animal Control Fees Collected $10,000.00 $13,656.00

10 Dog Impound Fees $0.00 $0.00

11 Interest Income $1,500.00 $1,868.40 $411.05

12 Dog Tags $0.00 $0.00

13 Alcohol Licenses $1,000.00 $0.00

14 Building Permits $15,000.00 $4,493.00 $568.00

15 Culvert Permits $20,000.00 $2,123.80

16 Dance Hall & Pool Table Permits $137.50 $0.00

17 Golf Cart Permits $2,500.00 $900.00 $120.00

18 Peddler Permits & Mobile Food Truck Permits $300.00 $2,000.00

19 RV Renewal Permits $13,500.00 $4,100.00 $1,800.00

20 Hotel/Motel & RV Park Occupancy Fees $2,000.00 $0.00

21 Miscellaneous Income $1,000.00 $656.66

22 Vehicle Storage/Towing/Impoundment Fees $0.00 $0.00

23 AD Powers Pavilion Rental $0.00 $100.00

24 Civic Center Rental $1,500.00 $200.00

25 Train Depot Museum Center - Visitor Fees $0.00 $0.00

26 Street & Drainage Estimates - Customer Paid $0.00 $0.00

27 Property Cleanup - Lien Payments $0.00 $0.00

28 TML Reimbursement - Tahoe Fire $14,000.00 $0.00

29 One-Time Loan from Contingency Funds $11,437.00 $0.00

30 Police Cont. Edu. Reimbursement $1,500.00 $754.31 $754.31

$1,170,499.66 $858,846.30 $164,330.81

Fund:

Department: Gifts & Donations

Line Item: Account Name
2024-2025 FY 

Budgeted 
YTD FEBRUARY

31a Blue Santa Event 12-07-2024 (Remaining Funds) $154.79

31b $0.00

31c $0.00

31d $0.00

$0.00 $154.79 $0.00

Fund:

Department: Grant Revenue

Line Item: Account Name
2024-2025 FY 

Budgeted 
YTD FEBRUARY

32a Federal Funds $1,802,875.95 $274,083.48

32b State Funds $69,081.93

32b DOW Chemical Foundation - Combined Dispatch Center Support (3 Yrs.) $15,000.00

$0.00 $1,802,875.95 $274,083.48

Fund: Utility Fund

Department: Revenue

Line Item: Account Name
2024-2025 FY 

Budgeted 
YTD FEBRUARY

33 Water Charges (Variable by consumption) $450,111.00 $184,879.46 $33,253.63

34 Water Tap Fees $24,500.00 $10,500.00

35 Regulatory Fees to TCEQ $11,000.00 $4,465.00 $929.00

Total General Fund Revenue:

Total General Fund Revenue:

Total General Fund Revenue (Not inlcudeded in totals):

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 24 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 24 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 24 of 105



CITY OF SEADRIFT  2024-2025 FY BUDGET

REVENUE

TAX RATE: $0.6053

PER $100 VALUATION

36 Sewer Charges $214,000.00 $92,742.90 $17,293.75

37 Sewer Tap Fees $15,000.00 $10,500.00

38 Sewer Extension Projects (Customer Paid) $0.00 $0.00

39 WWTP Monthly Assessment $106,524.00 $46,178.00 $9,284.00

40 Angeli Subdivision $0.00

41 Angeli Subdivision - Water Taps $0.00 $0.00

42 Angeli Subdivision - Sewer Taps $0.00 $0.00

43 Falcon Point Subdivision $0.00

44 Falcon Point Subdivision - Water Taps $0.00 $0.00

45 Utility Bill - Penalties $15,000.00 $7,172.65 $1,021.82

46 Utility Bill - Transfer Charges $0.00 $0.00

47 Interest Income $1,500.00 $319.82 $56.86

48 Miscellaneous Income $0.00 $0.00

$837,635.00 $356,757.83 $61,839.06

Fund: Solid Waste

Department: Revenue

Line Item: Account Name
2024-2025 FY 

Budgeted 
YTD FEBRUARY

49 Solid Waste Revenue $260,000.00 $109,334.00 $22,067.50

50 Solid Waste Sales Tax $21,400.00 $9,035.94 $1,823.56

51 Extra Tote Monthly Fees $17,500.00 $8,771.00 $1,729.00

52 Revenue from Cleanup Fees, Special Pickups, Etc. $1,000.00 $390.00 $30.00

53 Interest Income $200.00 $30.14

$300,100.00 $127,561.08 $25,650.06

Fund: Harbor Fund

Department: Revenue

Line Item: Account Name
2024-2025 FY 

Budgeted 
YTD FEBRUARY

54 Individual Leases/Stalls $72,100.00 $13,649.00

55 Commercial Leases $109,470.00 $92,257.50 $1,107.50

56 Oyster Tariffs $0.00 $6,182.36

57 Other Seafood Tariff $500.00 $864.80 $379.82

58 Non-Seafood Tariff $0.00 $0.00

59 Interest Income $1,500.00 $560.95 $59.83

$183,570.00 $113,514.61 $1,547.15

2024-2025 FY 

Budgeted 

2024-2025 FY Actual 

Revenue
FEBRUARY

Total Revenue: $2,491,804.66 $1,456,834.61 $253,367.08

Total Solid Waste Revenue:

Total Harbor Fund Revenue:

Total Utility Fund Revenue:

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 25 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 25 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 25 of 105



CITY OF SEADRIFT  2024-2025 FY BUDGET

EXPENDITURES

TAX RATE: $0.6053

PER $100 VALUATION

Fund: General Fund 

Department: City Hall Office Expenses

Line Item: Account Name
2024-2025 FY 

Budgeted 
YTD FEBRUARY

1 Membership Fees $3,050.00 $2,481.05 $970.05

2 Legal Notices $1,750.00 $775.50 $81.25

3 Office Equipment and M&O $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00

4 RICOH MPC4504 Lease (ID# 8212) $3,250.00 $1,718.55 $233.82

5 Fiber Internet $1,800.00 $1,813.96 $300.00

6 Computer M&O and Repairs $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00

7 Website, Email, & Domain Fees $2,000.00 $36.95 $0.00

8 Postage $1,000.00 $233.24 $0.00

9 Office Supplies $3,500.00 $2,296.48 $457.00

10 Telephone Services (VOIP) $6,500.00 $5,647.12 $1,143.34

11 Cellphones for Public Officials $656.00 $0.00 $0.00

12 Codifocation of Ordinances $12,500.00 $0.00 $0.00

13 City Hall - Online Fax Services $300.00 $59.98 $0.00

14 Computer IT $7,260.00 $3,025.00 $605.00

15 Accounting Software Annual Fees $2,000.00 $1,148.98 $0.00

16 City Hall Building M&O $2,500.00 $6,069.04 $198.00

17 City Hall Building - Electricity $4,500.00 $2,581.00 $632.45

18 City Hall - Pest Control $640.00 $160.00 $0.00

19 Salary - City Clerk $47,850.71 $20,248.80 $3,681.60

20 Salary - Asst. Clerk 1 $39,520.00 $16,720.00 $3,040.00

21 Salary - Asst. Clerk 2 (Revised 11-12-2024) $32,240.00 $0.00 $0.00

21 Salary - Public Officials $12,400.00 $5,156.25 $1,706.25

$188,216.71 $70,171.90 $13,048.76

Fund: General Fund

Department: City Secretary Expenses

Line Item: Account Name
2024-2025 FY 

Budgeted 
YTD FEBRUARY

22 Salary - City Secretary $58,071.25 $24,569.60 $4,467.20

23 Election Expenses (Ballots & Supplies) $1,500.00 $261.74 $261.74

24 ES&S AutoMark VAT Programming M&O $250.00 $0.00 $0.00

25 Election Personnel Pay $500.00 $0.00 $0.00

26 City Secretary - Training $1,000.00 $1,093.58 $240.00

$61,321.25 $25,924.92 $4,968.94

Fund: General Fund

Department: Municipal Court Expenses

Line Item: Account Name
2024-2025 FY 

Budgeted 
YTD FEBRUARY

27 Wages - Municipal Judge $11,250.00 $4,759.70 $865.40

28 Salary - Municipal Court Clerk & Police Clerk (Revised 11-12-2024) $45,647.54 $19,223.14 $2,880.00

29 Municipal Court - Training $1,000.00 $1,230.00 $130.00

30 Municipal Court - Software (FundView) $2,109.57 $2,009.12 $0.00

31 Fine Money Remitted back to State $9,000.00 $2,448.01 $0.00

32 Jury Trial Expenses $100.00 $0.00 $0.00

33 Housing of Prisoners $750.00 $220.00 $0.00

$69,857.11 $29,889.97 $3,875.40

Fund: General Fund

Department: Legal & Professional Services

Line Item: Account Name
2024-2025 FY 

Budgeted 
YTD FEBRUARY

34 City Attorney $30,000.00 $13,914.00 $0.00

35 Delinquent Taxes - Attorney Fees $4,000.00 $3,320.90 $187.32

36 Tax Appraisal & Collection Fees $10,500.00 $9,024.79 $3,588.79

37 Auditing Services $60,000.00 $0.00 $0.00

$104,500.00 $26,259.69 $3,776.11

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 26 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 26 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 26 of 105



CITY OF SEADRIFT  2024-2025 FY BUDGET

EXPENDITURES

TAX RATE: $0.6053

PER $100 VALUATION

Fund: General Fund

Department: Parks & Recreation

Line Item: Account Name
2024-2025 FY 

Budgeted 
YTD FEBRUARY

38 Salary - Mower (Part-Time at 24 Hours) $18,720.00 $1,800.00 $0.00

39 A.D. Powers Bayfront Park M&O $1,750.00 $0.00 $0.00

40 A.D. Powers Pavilion M&O $1,750.00 $0.00 $0.00

41 Train Depot M&O $1,250.00 $0.00 $0.00

42 HAHN Sports Plex: Durel Field & Birmingham Field M&O $2,500.00 $267.07 $0.00

43 Memorial Children's & Skate Park M&O $2,000.00 $418.97 $0.00

44 Civic Center M&O $1,000.00 $202.40 $0.00

45 Supplies: Flags $500.00 $660.49 $270.99

46 Parks & Recreation - Electricity $7,000.00 $5,067.45 $952.80

47 Train Depot - Electricity $2,000.00 $211.83 $8.82

48 Porta Potties (Bayfront) $2,520.00 $1,250.00 $250.00

49 A.D. Powers Park East Restroom - Janitorial $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00

$45,990.00 $9,878.21 $1,482.61

Fund: General Fund

Department: General - Equipment & Vehicles 

Line Item: Account Name
2024-2025 FY 

Budgeted 
YTD FEBRUARY

50 Salary - Mechanic (Pay for contract work w/ Rene's Water Operations) $43,663.76 $29,354.31 $11,279.31

51 Fuel - Gasoline $20,000.00 $7,122.86 $1,909.50

52 Fuel - Diseal $5,000.00 $4,721.76 $1,271.23

53 Vehicles - Dashcam & GPS Fees $4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00

54 Supplies for Equipment & Vehicles (Public Works/Harbor) $5,000.00 $8,813.98 $99.07

55 Equipment Rentals $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00

$78,663.76 $50,012.91 $14,559.11

Fund: General Fund

Department: Permit & Code Enforcement

Line Item: Account Name
2024-2025 FY 

Budgeted 
YTD FEBRUARY

56 Commission - Building Official (60% of Permit Fees) $10,800.00 $3,653.10 $0.00

57 Code Enforcement - Demolitions $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

58 Code Enforcement - Mowing Services $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00

59 Code Enforcement - Postage & Advertisement Cost $2,250.00 $0.00 $0.00

$14,550.00 $3,653.10 $0.00

Fund: General Fund

Department: Streets & Drainage

Line Item: Account Name
2024-2025 FY 

Budgeted 
YTD FEBRUARY

60 Streets - General M&O (Limestone, Hotmix, etc.) $35,000.00 $6,174.08 $3,939.00

61 Streets & Drainage Improvements - Property Tax $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

62 Sign Maintenance & Repair $1,500.00 $251.72 $0.00

63 Drainage Maintenance (Culverts, Pipes, Etc.) $12,500.00 $403.80 $0.00

$49,000.00 $6,829.60 $3,939.00

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 27 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 27 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 27 of 105



CITY OF SEADRIFT  2024-2025 FY BUDGET

EXPENDITURES

TAX RATE: $0.6053

PER $100 VALUATION

Fund: General Fund

Department: Public Safety

Line Item: Account Name
2024-2025 FY 

Budgeted 
YTD FEBRUARY

64 Calhoun County Dispatcher ($5,000 Every Year for 3 Years) $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00

65 Salary - Chief of Police $65,000.00 $27,500.00 $5,000.00

66 Salary - Police Lieutenant $57,200.00 $0.00 $0.00

67 Salary - Police Patrol Deputy $52,000.00 $22,000.00 $4,000.00

68 Salary - Animal Control $10,250.00 $3,100.00 $0.00

69 Police - Holiday Pay $8,000.00 $3,018.92 $300.00

70 Police -  Comp Time Payout $6,000.00 $0.00 $0.00

71 Justice Center  - M&O $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00

72 Justice Center - Electricity $2,500.00 $1,219.73 $196.23

73 Justice Center - Telephone $4,500.00 $2,048.55 $411.12

74 Justice Center - Internet $1,800.00 $750.00 $150.00

75 Justice Center - Pest Control $400.00 $100.00 $0.00

76 Ricoh MP307 Lease # 500-50424529 (Lease Ends 09/01/2025) $2,500.00 $877.57 $0.00

77 Victoria Communication Services - Emergency Button $780.00 $175.00 $35.00

78 Police Training & Travel Expenses $4,000.00 $94.31 $0.00

79 Police Equipment & Supplies $3,700.00 $456.94 $282.94

80 Police Uniforms $4,500.00 $161.78 $0.00

81 Police Cellphones $2,100.00 $673.49 $152.27

82 Animal Control Supplies $1,500.00 $709.02 $25.00

83 Vehicle: 2021 Ford Explorer M&O (Asset ID: 303) $2,500.00 $136.19 $0.00

84 Vehicle: 2022 F-150 Police Truck M&O (Asset ID: 003) $1,500.00 $135.67 $7.73

85 Southern Software - Final Payment of Software $12,437.00 $11,437.00 $0.00

86 Southern Software - Annual Fees $3,310.00 $0.00 $0.00

87 Axon - Annual Fees $14,296.00 $16,792.02 $0.00

88 Volunteer Fees $3,000.00 $942.00 $0.00

89 Fire Station Building M&O $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00

90 Fire Station - Electricity & Gas $2,000.00 $117.10 $37.08

91 Fire Fighting Apparatus M&O $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00

92 Fire Equipment M&O $2,044.00 $1,977.00 $0.00

93 Fire Apparatus Annual PM Service $960.00 $0.00 $0.00

$279,777.00 $94,422.29 $10,597.37

Fund: General Fund & Waterworks

Department: Employee Benefits & Expenses

Line Item: Account Name
2024-2025 FY 

Budgeted 
YTD FEBRUARY

94 TMRS - City Match 5% $41,245.69 $15,335.36 $3,146.98

95 FICA $63,105.90 $22,122.44 $3,738.04

96 Employee Medical Insurance - City 100% $157,900.80 $66,754.18 $0.00

97 Employee Family Insurance - City 50% $30,222.36 $15,797.86 $423.40

98 Employee Health Deductible Reimbursement ($1,000 per Employee) $16,000.00 $3,559.83 $0.00

99 Employee HRA Medical Card $8,000.00 $2,708.55 $0.00

100 Unemployment Fees $100.00 $0.00 $0.00

101 Workmens Compensation $2,000.00 $264.45 $0.00

102 Bonds $350.00 $275.00 $0.00

103 Tax Preparer Services $750.00 $1,469.99 $970.00

$319,674.75 $128,287.66 $8,278.42

Fund: General Fund & Waterworks

Department: General Properties & Insurance

Line Item: Account Name
2024-2025 FY 

Budgeted 
YTD FEBRUARY

104 Streets & Security Lighting $25,000.00 $11,564.01 $2,319.22

105 TWIA - Windstorm Insurance $35,000.00 $0.00 $0.00

106 Liability - General / Vehicles / Equipment $18,000.00 $24,596.82 $0.00

$78,000.00 $36,160.83 $2,319.22

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 28 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 28 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 28 of 105



CITY OF SEADRIFT  2024-2025 FY BUDGET

EXPENDITURES

TAX RATE: $0.6053

PER $100 VALUATION

Fund: Utility Fund

Department: Utility Billing

Line Item: Account Name
2024-2025 FY 

Budgeted 
YTD FEBRUARY

107 RVS Software Annual Fee $2,500.00 $4,138.39 $0.00

108 Utility Clerk - Training $900.00 $0.00 $0.00

109 Supplies and Postage for Utility Billing $5,250.00 $1,098.88 $0.00

110 Bank Draft Fee for Utility Bills $600.00 $250.00 $50.00

$9,250.00 $5,487.27 $50.00

Fund: Utility Fund

Department: Public Works Department

Line Item: Account Name
2024-2025 FY 

Budgeted 
YTD FEBRUARY

111 Salary - Public Works Director $65,000.00 $24,023.13 $2,880.00

112 Salary - Sewer Operator $55,811.25 $23,610.58 $4,292.80

113 Salary - Utility Worker 1 $40,343.04 $17,072.00 $3,104.00

114 Salary - Utility Worker 2 $39,179.14 $16,579.20 $3,014.40

115 Salary - Utility Worker 3 $33,990.00 $14,379.20 $2,614.40

116 Utility - Comp Time Payout $0.00 $0.00

117 Cellphone - Public Works Director & On-Call Utility Worker $1,750.00 $1,016.05 $193.95

118 Travel Expenses $300.00 $0.00 $0.00

119 Supplies & Tools $8,500.00 $5,667.98 $2,877.60

120 Public Works Director - Licence Renewal $0.00 $0.00

121 Sewer Operator - Licence Renewal $111.00 $0.00

122 Lab Testing & Reporting Expenses $10,000.00 $5,623.20 $744.00

123 Clothing & Boots Reimbursment ($400 per Employee 6x) $2,400.00 $800.00 $0.00

124 Utility Workers - Training & Education $2,000.00 $188.00 $0.00

125 Public Works Director - Training $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00

$260,773.43 $109,070.34 $19,721.15

Fund: Utility Fund

Department: Water Treatment Plant (WTP)

Line Item: Account Name
2024-2025 FY 

Budgeted 
YTD FEBRUARY

126 Water Plant - Electricity $35,000.00 $16,568.03 $4,178.27

127 Water Plant - RO Discharge - Consulting for Permit Renewal $3,750.00 $0.00 $0.00

128 Water Plant - RO Discharge & TCEQ Permit Renewal $3,500.00 $4,835.75 $0.00

129 Water Plant - Maintenance, Repair, & Operations $20,000.00 $49,770.43 $6,754.95

130 Water Plant - Contracted Repair Work $33,000.00 $60,800.99 $33,114.12

131 Water System - Pipes & Pipe Repair Work $8,000.00 $7,967.57 $0.00

132 Water Well #3 (E. Dallas) Maint., Repair, & Ops. $1,000.00 $1,571.95 $0.00

133 Water Well #4 (W. Cleveland) Maint., Repair, & Ops. $1,000.00 $138.02 $0.00

134 Water Meter - Maintenance, Repair & Operations $3,000.00 $4,418.87 $0.00

135 Water Tank Inspections $784.81 $0.00

$108,250.00 $146,856.42 $44,047.34

Fund: Utility Fund

Department: Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP)

Line Item: Account Name
2024-2025 FY 

Budgeted 
YTD FEBRUARY

136 Wastewater Treatment Plant - Electricity $15,000.00 $6,261.28 $2,059.78

137 Lift Stations - Electricity $5,000.00 $3,287.35 $751.34

138 Wastewater Treatment Plant -  TCEQ Permit Renewal $2,500.00 $2,283.40 $0.00

139 Wastewater Treatment Plant -  Consulting for Permit Renewal $3,500.00 $0.00 $0.00

140 Wastewater Treatment Plant -  Pipes & Pipe Repair Work $5,000.00 $4,074.70 $370.08

141 Wastewater Treatment Plant - Pumps, Instruments, etc. $1,750.00 $14,077.38 $2,138.69

142 Wastewater Treatment Plant - Sludge Disposal $45,000.00 $24,552.00 $0.00

143 Lift Stations - Maintenance, Repair, & Operations $5,000.00 $4,636.53 $0.00

$82,750.00 $59,172.64 $5,319.89

$1.50 Step Increase for Utility Workers who obtain a License

Renewal is every three (3) years - Up in 2027

Renewal is every three (3) years - Up in 2027

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 29 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 29 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 29 of 105



CITY OF SEADRIFT  2024-2025 FY BUDGET

EXPENDITURES

TAX RATE: $0.6053

PER $100 VALUATION

Fund: Solid Waste

Department: Solid Waste Department

Line Item: Account Name
2024-2025 FY 

Budgeted 
YTD FEBRUARY

144 Salary - Solid Waste Director $49,113.90 $20,776.80 $3,777.60

145 Salary - Solid Waste Worker 1 $46,631.20 $19,729.60 $3,587.20

146 Salary - Solid Waste Worker 2 $22,932.00 $8,969.44 $1,764.48

147 Solid Waste Workers - Uniform $2,250.00 $961.55 $366.55

148 Solid Waste - Supplies $1,000.00 $330.64 $0.00

149 Solid Waste - Travel Expenses $300.00 $189.53 $117.37

150 Vehicle - Garbage Trucks M&O (Tires & Ram Arms) $12,000.00 $4,729.24 $2,317.53

151 Landfill Fees $40,000.00 $15,931.96 $3,346.84

152 Garbage Sales Tax to TX Comptroller $21,400.00 $7,108.80 $0.00

$195,627.10 $78,727.56 $15,277.57

Fund: Harbor Funds

Department: Municipal Harbor Department

Line Item: Account Name
2024-2025 FY 

Budgeted 
YTD FEBRUARY

153 Salary - Harbor Master $12,000.00 $5,000.00 $1,000.00

154 Fish Cleaning Station - Garbage Pickup Stipend $5,200.00 $3,200.00 $450.00

155 Municipal Harbor - Electricity (Street Lights) $9,000.00 $2,207.86 $484.90

156 Municipal Harbor - General Repair (Bulkhead, Streeets, Etc.) $834.72 $0.00

157 Municipal Harbor - Port-O-Potty $2,520.00 $2,000.00 $250.00

158 Fish Cleaning Station - Maintenance, Repair, & Operations $1,874.38 $1,010.39 $0.00

159 Municipal Harbor - Oil Spill Response Supplies $1,000.00 $624.61 $0.00

160 Harbor Master - Supplies (Uniform, Signs, Trash Bags, Etc.) $750.00 $1,183.28 $49.99

$32,344.38 $16,060.86 $2,234.89

Fund: All Funds

Department: Grant Expenses

Line Item: Account Name
2024-2025 FY 

Budgeted 
YTD FEBRUARY

161 Grant Expenditures (Paid by Line 32 in Revenue Sheet) $2,386,462.04 $238,744.00

162 Match Funds (Local Cost Share) $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $2,386,462.04 $238,744.00

Fund: All Funds

Department: Long-Term Liabilities

Line Item: Account Name
2024-2025 FY 

Budgeted 
YTD FEBRUARY

163 2017 Fire Truck - Final Payment $25,535.91 $10,000.00 $2,000.00

164 2021 Ford Explorer (Asset ID: 303) - Final Payment $11,603.23 $0.00 $0.00

165 2020 Case Backhoe (Asset ID: ) (Final Payment in 2026) $27,938.91 $0.00 $0.00

166 2020 Isuzu NRR Garbage Truck $57,929.16 $10,090.00 $2,018.00

167 2023 International PakMor Garbage Truck $24,208.46 $24,208.46 $0.00

$147,215.67 $44,298.46 $4,018.00

Fund: All Funds

Department: Long-Term Liabilities

Line Item: Account Name
2024-2025 FY 

Budgeted 
YTD FEBRUARY

168 Revenue Bond CO Series 1998 $53,985.00 $0.00 $0.00

169 Harbor CO Series 2010 $48,340.00 $22,500.00 $4,500.00

170 WWTP CO Series 2021 $130,063.00 $35,031.25 $35,031.25

171 Harbor System Revenue CO Series 2022 $77,150.00 $18,575.00 $18,575.00

$309,538.00 $76,106.25 $58,106.25

Line Item: Account Name
2024-2025 FY 

Budgeted 
YTD FEBRUARY

172 Remaining Funds $56,505.50

Grant Expenditures Not included in totals - Only Match Funds

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 30 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 30 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 30 of 105



CITY OF SEADRIFT  2024-2025 FY BUDGET

EXPENDITURES

TAX RATE: $0.6053

PER $100 VALUATION

2024-2025 FY 

Budgeted 

Expenditures

2024-2025 FY Actual 

Expenditures
FEBRUARY

Total Expenses: $2,491,804.66 $1,017,270.88 $215,620.03

Difference between Revenues & Expenditures: $0.00

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 31 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 31 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 31 of 105



CITY OF SEADRIFT  2024-2025 FY BUDGET

HOTEL-MOTEL

Fund: Hotel-Motel Tax Funds

Revenue

Line Item: ID: Account Name
2024-2025 FY 

Budgeted 
YTD FEBRUARY

1 Hotel-Motel Tax Funds $75,000.00 $35,444.81 $1,533.12

2 Interest Income $750.00 $721.26 $145.79

3 Donations $100.00

4 Carried Forward Balance to new Fiscal Year $0.00

$75,750.00 $36,166.07 $1,678.91

Fund: Hotel-Motel Tax Funds
Expenditures

Line Item: ID: Account Name
2024-2025 FY 

Budgeted 
YTD FEBRUARY

1 Train Depot/Museum/Vistor Center $0.00

2 Civic Center - General M&O $2,750.00 $0.00

3 Civic Center - Renovations - Floor $0.00

4 Civic Center - Additions - Kitchen in EOC $0.00

5 AD Powers Pavilion M&O $0.00

6 AD Powers Park M&O $0.00

7 AD Powers Bayfront Park - Playground Equipment $0.00

8 Sportsplex $7,500.00 $0.00

9 City - Christmas Lighting $1,000.00 $0.00

10 Chamber of Commerce - Shrimpfest Advertisement $7,500.00 $0.00

11 Historial Preservation - Minute Book $7,000.00 $2,815.00

12 Remaining Funds $57,000.00 $0.00

$82,750.00 $2,815.00 $0.00

Department:

Total Hotel Motel Tax Expenditures

Department:

Total Hotel Motel Tax Revenue:

PAGE 29 OF 31
March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 32 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 32 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 32 of 105



 

3.Department Head Monthly Reports. Items in this 

section will not have any City Council action taken 

and are for general information only. 

a. Public Utilities, Tracey Johnson 

b. Public Safety, Paul Gonzales 

c.   Municipal Harbor, Johnny Mikolas 

d. Streets & Drainage, Alysa Jarvis 

e. Solid Waste, Alysa Jarvis 

f.   Parks & Recreation, Kenneth Reese 

g. City Hall Administration, Tracey Johnson 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 33 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 33 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 33 of 105



SEADRIFT POLICE DEPARTMENT 

                   Monthly Report: February 2025 

        CALLS FOR SERVICE/ACTIVITIES:  

   164 Calls for service this month for SPD,  

         47 Of which were extra patrol  

         59 Traffic stops by SPD 

          11 Reports by SPD 

         4 Arrests by SPD 

               66 calls for service for CCSO in Seadrift 

          19 Of which were extra patrol 

            7 EMS calls of which 3 SPD officers responded to. 

         2  Fire calls of which 2 SPD officers responded to. 

NEWS FROM THE CHIEF:  

This month we have been extremely busy. I have been getting the ball rolling into 

the implementation process of the newly approved training and Policy company. I 

have taken several trainings in regard to learning the processes of this new 

training software as well as had several meetings regarding our Police Policy. We 

are happy to announce that we donated our older Police in car computers to our 

Seadrift Fire Department so they will now be able to have computers to 

communicate with central dispatch in their vehicles as well. I am also glad to say 

we have posted our open Officer positions and are looking forward to adding to 

our team with both a full time Officer and reserve Officers. 

                                                  Thank you, 

                                  Chief Cheyenne N. Beaver 

 

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 34 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 34 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 34 of 105



March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 35 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 35 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 35 of 105



 

4.Chief of Police Pinning Ceremony – Pinning 

ceremony for the newly appointed Chief of Police 

Cheyenne Beaver – No action to be taken.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 36 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 36 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 36 of 105



 

5.Presentation from Texas Collation for Affordable 

Power (TCAP) – The City Council will hear a 

presentation from TCAP Executive Director Margaret 

Somereve – No action to be taken. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 37 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 37 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 37 of 105



 

6.Citizen Comments. Rules for speakers: Speakers 

must sign up using the Comment Form before the City 

Council meeting. Speakers have an allotted time of 3 

minutes to speak, but those needing a translator will be 

allocated 6 minutes. Speakers will need to approach 

the podium and state their names. No Council 

discussion or action may take place on a matter until 

such matter has been placed on an agenda and posted 

in accordance with law. Individuals wishing to speak 

during Citizen Comments must sign up before the 

meeting. Comment Forms can be found at Seadrift 

City Hall, before the meeting in the Council 

Chambers, or on the City’s website at 

https://seadrifttx.org/minutes-and-agendas. Comment 

forms must be turned in and received by City Staff, 

before the Call to Order at the Council Meeting. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 38 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 38 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 38 of 105



 

7.Adopt Citizen’s Comment Rules – Take any action 

to adopt rules for citizen’s comments. (Tracey 

Johnson) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 39 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 39 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 39 of 105



City of Seadrift – Citizen Comment Form (Adopted on March 11, 2025) 

CITY OF SEADRIFT 
 

COMMENT FORM FOR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

Section A. Speaker Information  
 

Name:  

Physical Address:  

Phone:  Email:  
 

Section B. Rules for Speakers 
 

Rules for speakers:  

• Speakers must sign up using the Comment Form before the City Council meeting. 

• Speakers have an allotted time of 3 minutes to speak, but those needing a translator will be 

allocated 6 minutes. Depending on time or at the discretion of the presiding officer, not all speakers 

may be allowed to speak.  

o Speakers will only be allocated 3 minutes to speak on any agenda item or give a general 

comment.  

o No speaker may convey or donate their time to another speaker. 

• Speakers will need to approach the podium and state their names.  

• Any documents speakers wish to provide to the City Council must be submitted to the City 

Secretary before the meeting. Speakers should not approach the City Council without permission. 

• No Council discussion or action may take place on a matter until such matter has been placed on 

an agenda and posted in accordance with law.  

• Avoid any personal attacks or inappropriate language in your comments. 

• Speakers shall not disobey lawful instructions from the presiding officer. 

• Any member of the public interrupting City Council proceedings, approaching the dais without 

permission, failing to abide by these rules of procedure, or otherwise creating a disturbance shall 

be deemed guilty of disrupting a meeting (Section 42.05 of the Texas Penal Code, Class B 

Misdemeanor) and, at the direction of the presiding officer, shall be removed from the Council 

Meeting. 

Meeting Date: ___________________  

Meeting Type:    Regular    Special    Workshop    Public Hearing  

Are comments related to an Agenda Item?        Yes       No 

Agenda Item Numbers: _________________________________________________________ 

Subject of comments if not on the agenda: 

 

 
 

Section C. Certification  
 

I understand the rules listed above for the City of Seadrift for Council Meetings and will abide by 
them. 

__________________________________  ____________________ 
Signature      Date 

 

 

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 40 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 40 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 40 of 105



 

8.Variance Request for Alcohol Consumption on 

City Property – Take any action on granting a 

variance for alcohol consumption at the Sportsplex for 

the Chamber of Commerce. (Lacey Vasquez with the 

Seadrift Chamber of Commerce) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 41 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 41 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 41 of 105



 

9.FEMA PA DR-4332 PW 4450 Seawall Restoration 

Project’s Unpaid Invoices – Take any action 

regarding the unpaid invoices due to SR Trident after 

hearing a presentation from financial advisor Hilltop 

Securities. (Anne Entrekin with Hilltop Securities Inc.) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 42 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 42 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 42 of 105



FEMA PA DR 4332 Hurricane Havey – PW 4450 Seawall Restoration Project 
 
On September 13, 2024, the City submitted a request to the State (TDEM) for a Cost Alignment 
to add $584,657.19 to the project. This is the only way to re-engage FEMA to add funding, 
however, this is a very long process. The State sent it to FEMA on October 2, 2024, and on 
October 28, 2024, FEMA opened the project back up and then proceeded to sit on the request. 
We requested that the State find out from FEMA when this was going to be moved, and on 
December 30, 2024, FEMA started moving it for preliminary reviews. 
 
Finally, on January 22, 2025 (over 4 months after the original request), FEMA sent us a 
Request for Information, which we had to get G&W Engineers to provide a response. We 
submitted that response to FEMA on February 13, 2025. 
 
On February 26, 2025, $584,657.19 was cleared by FEMA CRC and is starting through the 
Review Queues.  
 
It is now just a matter of waiting to go through 10 different reviews, which can take anywhere 
from a week to a month. After it clears the reviews, the City will be working with the State 
(TDEM) to release the funds, which could take a couple more weeks.  
 
Once obligated, GrantWorks will be working diligently with TDEM Compliance (Step 2) to 
release the funds so that the loans/funding agreements for the SR Trident invoices/Pay Apps 
can be paid off as quickly as possible. GrantWorks will be working with them in advance of the 
obligation to make sure that they have all of the documentation needed for a quick 
disbursement of funds upon obligation (funds from FEMA to TDEM). 
 
But we are still looking at around 1 to 2 months to get these funds in the bank. 
 
The City of Seadrift currently owes SR Trident $257,826.70 for Pay Application #14/Retainage. 
SR Trident is claiming interest on current and prior invoices for $25,651.66.  
 
The City of Seadrift also owes G&W Engineers for two final invoices for the Seawall 
Restoration Project, which is a total of $111,000. 
 
 

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 43 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 43 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 43 of 105



Invoice
Date

9/11/2024

Invoice #

9572

Bill To

City of Seadrift
501 S Main
Seadrift, TX 77983

Terms

Net 30

Payment Due Date

10/11/2024
Project

230024-121

Purchase Order

20-065-103-C278

We appreciate your business!

Total Due

Subtotal

Sales Tax (8.25%)

PO Box 592
Portland, TX 78374

361-776-2662

ACH is the preferred payment method. Contact office for details.

Description Rate AmountService Date Item

Seawall Restoration Project
GLO Contract No. 20-065-103-C278
FEMA Project No.  DR-4332-PW-4450

Retainage 345,296.76 345,296.76Retainage W/H

Remit Payment To:
PO Box 592 

Portland, TX 78374

$345,296.76

$345,296.76

$0.00

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 44 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 44 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 44 of 105



Invoice
Date

1/31/2025

Invoice #

10016

Bill To

City of Seadrift
501 S Main
Seadrift, TX 77983

Terms

Net 45

Payment Due Date

3/17/2025
Project

230024-121

Purchase Order

20-065-103-C278

We appreciate your prompt payment.

Total Due

Subtotal

Sales Tax (8.25%)

PO Box 592
Portland, TX 78374

361-776-2662

ACH is the preferred payment method. Contact office for details.

Description Rate AmountService Date Item

Seawall Restoration Project
GLO Contract No. 20-065-103-C278
FEMA Project No.  DR-4332-PW-4450

Invoice 9289 -  Due 07/20/23 - Paid 11/12/24 3,528.39 3,528.39Fin Chg
Invoice 8531 -  Due 06/30/23 - Paid 07/24/23 251.17 251.17Fin Chg
Invoice 8707 -  Due 10/01/23 - Paid 10/03/23 189.73 189.73Fin Chg
Invoice 8783 -  Due 11/13/23 - Paid 12/07/23 3,087.74 3,087.74Fin Chg
Invoice 9069 -  Due 04/05/24 - Paid 05/03/24 1,488.56 1,488.56Fin Chg
Invoice 9117 -  Due 05/04/24 - Paid 06/03/24 2,856.57 2,856.57Fin Chg
Invoice 9184 -  Due 06/09/24 - Paid 08/22/24 6,320.48 6,320.48Fin Chg
Invoice 9509 -  Due 10/10/24 - Paid 11/12/24 (full
invoice)

441.56 441.56Fin Chg

Invoice 9509 -  Due 10/10/24 - Paid 01/22/25  (short
payment)

453.50 453.50Fin Chg

Invoice 9572 -  Due 10/26/24 - Paid 01/22/25  (full
invoice)

3,873.79 3,873.79Fin Chg

Invoice 9572 -  Due 10/26/24 -              (short payment)   
As of 01.31.2025

3,160.17 3,160.17Fin Chg

Remit Payment To:
PO Box 592 

Portland, TX 78374

$25,651.66

$25,651.66

$0.00

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 45 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 45 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 45 of 105



March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 46 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 46 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 46 of 105



March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 47 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 47 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 47 of 105



 

10. Stone Creek RV Park – Take any action 

regarding Stone Creek RV Park on Highway 185. 

(Tracey Johnson) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 48 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 48 of 105



March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 49 of 105



March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 50 of 105



March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 51 of 105



O:\CompcnyData\Clients\0929 - Marco Martinez\0929-OO2—2O - Seodrift RV Resort\Work In Progress\Cover.dwg ~ Layout: "COVER” ~ Mon. Feb 01. 2021. 4:09pm. By: C1038_MuryM 

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

 
F

O
R

 
M

A
R

C
O

 M
A

R
T

IN
E

Z
 

S
T

O
N

E
 

R
E

E
K

 R
V 

R
E

S
O

R
T

 
S

E
A

D
R

IF
T

 
C

A
L
H

O
U

N
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, T

E
X

A
S

 
S

W
E

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

 N
O

: 
0

9
2

9
-0

0
2

-2
0

 

D
R

AW
IN

G
 IN

D
EX

 
SH

EE
T 

# 
DR

AW
IN

G
 # 

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N 

Av
e 

_ 
1 . 

—- 
CO

VE
R 

’ = 
“3:1

3" 
2. 

L-1
 

RV
 LA

YO
UT

 
‘. 

3.
 

L~
2 

TY
PI

C
AL

 L
O

T 
U

TI
LI

TY
 L

AY
O

U
T 

4.
 

W
-1

 
W

AT
ER

 L
IN

E 
LA

YO
U

T 
' 

. 
,
 "

 '
 

v.
 

5.
 

W
W

-‘I
 

W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 L
AY

O
U

T 
,1

 
BT

O
a 

By
 

’ 
,.. 

“ 
6. 

L8
4 

LIF
T S

TA
TIO

N #
1 

-
 

. ‘
 
_
 

- 
’
 

. 

é ' 
‘ T

" 
f" 

J 
7.

 
0-

1 
DR

AIN
AG

E P
LA

N 
-. 

B.
 

M
D

-1
 

M
IS

C
EL

LA
N

EO
U

S 
D

ET
AI

LS
 

3. 
nd

 L
 

f 
j 

9. 
MD

-2 
MI

SC
EL

LA
NE

OU
S D

ET
AIL

S 
. 

. > 
. 

‘3
 

"
v

 ' 
3 

‘ .v 
" h

e 
- 

10
. 

8-
1 

SP
EC

IFI
CA

TIO
NS

 
: 

I 
, 

' 
a 

H
 

‘ L
 

I 
U

 
* 

' .  
a 

'u
, 

"—
1 

- 
‘ 

3
"
 

°‘ 
5;: 

§ 
«T9 

Por
t @

00
99

; 
1 

5 
_ 

H
 

.2
3

.:
 _

, “
N

u
-:

3
,»

 
. 

.8
 

V)
 

m
 

. 
, 

. 
__

 
~ 

_ 
_,

 

N
' 

1'
 

. . 
1 - 

‘ 
O

. 
U 

,. 
L9. 

.: 
«3

‘ 
, 

' 
l 

l 
m

. 
' 
é

\
$

 

1: a
 

- 
_ 

,. 
: ‘

 
°\ 

.7; 
.. o

 

L 
I; 

'9
'" 

$5
 

95
.. 

VI
C

IN
IT

Y 
M

AP
 

SC
AL

E :
 NO

NE
 

it, 
TH

E S
EA

L A
PP

EA
RIN

G O
N T

HIS
 

:3
.“

 *
 

"i
t"

. 
DO

CU
ME

NT
 W

AS
 AU

TH
OR

IZE
D 

5*
! 

“m
l: 

H
EA

DQ
UA

RT
ER

S 
W

W
 

4: 
cm

efl
gfi

kfl
TL
fil—

‘iE
Ln

 I!
 

S 
t

h
 

t 
30

7 S
ain

t u
fi

n
m

e 
St

re
et,

 G
on

m
le

s'
lx

m
 

N
0
. 

D
AT

E 
R

EV
IS

IO
N

 
A

PP
. B

Y 
TH

E 
DA

Té
-I-
fi—

DT
CA

TE
D.

 A
N

Y 
‘5

3
: 

'94
? 3

09
94

 é
, 

i5
}?

 
0

“
 

w
e

s
 

p; 8
30.6

72.7
546

 F
:830

.672
.203

4 
AL

TE
RA

TIO
NS

 OF
 TH

IS S
EA

LED
 

'gl"
 s

-fi
gg
fiv

'xé
! 

DO
CU

ME
NT

 w
rrH

OU
T P

RO
PE

R 
ih

sl
om

. 
__

..-"
 

. 

E
n

g
l
n

e
e

r
s

 
NO

TI
FI

CA
TI

ON
 TO

 T
HE

 
“m

m
-'
- 

CE
NT

RA
LT

EX
AS

 
RE

SP
ON

SIB
LE

 EN
GIN

EE
R I

S A
N 

OF
FE

NS
E U

ND
ER

 TH
E T

EX
AS

 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 B

 
' [

no
 

.
 

TB
PE

 N
O:

F-
19

09
 

“5
 “m

m
“ fi

gm
fifl

ga
g-

 ”“
7
3
5
” 

EN
GI

NE
ER

IN
G 

PR
AC

TIC
E A

CT
. 

“1
5
1
5
'. S

‘Y
C

 l'
lg

l fl
e
e
ts

-m
m

 
V 

CL
AR

EN
CE

 ly
lE

F
lE
fl
 R

E.
 

DA
TE

 
" 

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 52 of 105



O:\CompanyDoto\Clients\0929 - Marco Mortinez\0929-002-20 - Seodrifl RV Resort\Work In Progress\RV LAYOUT.dwg ~ Layout: "LOT LAYOUT” ~ Mon. Feb 01. 2021. 3:26pm. By: C1038_MoryM 

PLAI IED ST. (NOT OPEN) 

) ‘22 9o
. 

\
 C

U
R

VE
 D

A
 A

: 
= 

57
70

.6
3 

L=
 59

5.2
9 

_
 

OH
 = 

N 7
0°

 04
56

- w
 

r 
CH

 L 
=. 5

95
.00

- 

\ 
:1

50
' R

ES
ER

VE
IJ\

 

\ 
\ 

BL
O

C
K 

LO
TS

 

A 
23

 
/ 

B 
29

 
C 

29
 

// 
/ 

D
 

23
 

\ 
° \

 
° 

/ 
E 

8 
<

 
F 

8 
\\

 
G

 
1 O

 
\ 

K 
\ 

\ 
TO

TA
L 

12
7 

\ 
\
 

NO
. 

RE
VI

SI
ON

 
DA

TE
 

TH
E S

EA
L A

PP
EA

RI
NG

 O
N m

us
 

DO
CU

ME
NT

 W
AS

 AU
TH

OR
IZE

D 
BY

 W
 #3

09
94

 O
N

 
TH

E D
AT

E I
ND

IC
AT

ED
. A

NY
 

AL
TE

RA
TIO

NS
 o

r: m
us

 SE
AL

ED
 

DO
CU

ME
NT

 W
ITH

OU
T P

RO
PE

R 
NO

TIF
IC

AT
IO

N T
O 

TH
E 

RE
SP

ON
SI

BL
E E

NG
IN

EE
R 

[3 
AN

 
OF

FE
NS

E U
ND

ER
 TH

E T
EX

AS
 

EN
GI

NE
ER

IN
G 

PR
AC

TIC
E A

CT
. 

W
 R v 

Ti
m

 8, / / 
//

 
N

 52
'1

7'
06

' E
 1

29
2.3

4’ \\
C

 
\
 

—
 

—
 

_
_

I
 

,__
 __

 _
 _

 
30

' RO
AD

 Ro
w 

/ 
““

~
~

. 
/ 

/ 
\ 

K“ 
<3 

I 
O

FF
IC

E/
PO

O
LI

LA
U

N
D

R
Y’

 
\ 

PA
VI

LI
O

N
IB

A
TH

 H
O

U
SE

 
&

 

\ \
 

1 
5 

71" 
1o

 
\ 

‘ 
BL

K. 
C 

\ 
14

6.
20

‘ 

\ 
/ 

PH
AS

E 
.1\

\ \:
 “
Ii
 

Q
A

:\%
\%

\:E
L\

Q
B

\\\
T

\W
 _ 
x
s
—

i;
 

w
m

w
 

\
\
 

\ 

\ 
1 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
E

L
M

E
J9

26
‘ 

gi
ra

’m
m

m
u 

I o.
 

95
 

*
 

. .
. .

. .
 

* 
HE

AD
QU

AR
TE

RS
 

SC
AL

E:
 

AS
 S

HO
W

N 
* 

f 
*
 

S 
t

h
 

t 
30

7 
Sa

in
t 

La
w

re
nc

e S
tre

et
, G

o
n

m
ls

'l
'x

m
 

o
o

o
o

o
o

o
o

o
o

o
o

o
o

o
o

o
o

o
o

o
o

 
: 

. 
6 

: 
I 

C
LA

R
EN

C
E 

LI
TT

LE
FI

EL
D

 
o

u
 

. 
w

e
s

 
P 

83
0 

67
2-

75
4 

F 
83

0 
67

2-
20

34
 

”9%
 

En
 I

ne
er

s 
M

W
 

W
 

'~f€r
sv%

‘2;é\
“° 

° 
I 

20
5 C

im
nm

n 
Pa

rk
 Im

p,
 S

te.
 B

, M
T

X
'ia

él
o 

TB
PE

 N
0.

 17
.19

09
 

, 
Z 

’ 
Z

/
 

wm
v.s

wc
ng

in
ee

rs
.co

m
 

P’
 51

2‘3
‘24

33
6 

CH
EC

KE
D 

BY
: 

C
LL

 
DA

TE
: 

10
/2

0 

W
NW

XW
 

G
R

AP
H

IC
 S

C
AL

E 
5., 

E
V

E
 

{on 
(I

N
 F

E
E

T)
 

SC
AL

E:
 1

" =
 5

0'
 

(2
M

4
) 

SC
AL

E:
 1

'I =
10

0'
 

(1
1x

17
) 

, 
z 

I, 
‘ 

I 
l 

l 
l 

| 
l 

5 
II 

I' 
I 

LL
I 

I 
' l  

WA
TE

F 
,
 

. 
PO

ND
 

I 
K

 
W

EL
L 

II 
I 

/ 

a 
. 

: 
l 

/ 
/
 

l 
/|’

 f
 

g 
/. 

I 
. 

/ / 
‘ 

T 
l 

l j 
I 

/
 

l 

L
/
/
 

1 
6 

E
 

- 

\IL
TU

 

P
H

A
S

E
 1

 -
 R

V 
LO

T
 L

A
YO

U
T 

ST
ON

E C
RE

EK
 nv

 RE
SO

RT
 

M
A

R
C

O
 M

A
R

T
IN

E
Z

 
S

E
A

D
FI

IF
I‘,

 T
E

X
A

S
 

V) 

25‘ ROAD ROW 

-..x 
CD 

01 U 
_ 

\" —\"'" — “— 

BLK. G\ 
S 37'38'42' E 519.09' 

PLATTED ROAD (NOT OPEN) 

09
29

-0
02

-2
0 

PR
OJ

EC
T N

0.
 

DR
AW

IN
G 

NO
. 

L‘
1 

SH
EE

T 
2 

0F
 

10
 

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 53 of 105



0:\ComponyDoto\Clients\0929 - Marco Martinez\0929-002-20 - Seadrifl RV Resort\Work In Progress\RV LAYOUT.dwg 
~ Layout: "L-2" 
~ Mon. Feb 01. 2021. 1:25pm. By C1038...MoryM 

RO
AD

W
AY

 

30
' 

LO
T L

INE
 0R

 13
39

:3
n L

INE
 

_ 
__ 

_ 
I 

—
—

 
10'

 co
uc

. P
AD

. 
— 

— 
. 

T 
BU

RIE
D E

LE
CT

RIC
 

. 
5 

. 

LO
T L

IN
E O

R 
RO

PE
RT

Y L
IN

E 
.' 

- 
.' 

- 
w

w
 

- 
—

 w
w 
—

 
w

 
w

 
_

I
‘

£
 

_
L

E
 

BU
RI

ED
 L

 
TR

IO
 

‘5
 

W
AT

ER
. W

W
 8:

 EL
EC

TR
IC

 
H

O
O

K
U

PS
 

V A
R

IE
S 

60
' 

W
AT

ER
 

W
AT

ER
. W

W
 &

 E
LE

CT
RI

C 
RO

AD
WA

Y 
HO

OK
UP

S 
VA

RIE
S 

CO
NC

RE
TE

 PA
D -

 10
'x4

0' M
IN.

 
25

' O
R 3

0' 
RV

 LO
T -

 25
'x5

0' M
IN.

 
RO

AD
WA

Y -
 25

mm
 

60
' 

I 
.' -

 j
 “

X
 10

- c
on

e. 
PA

D.T
YP

. 

\/ 
V

 
\
/
 

L
—

 
am

- —
—

—
| 

RO
AD

WA
Y 

. 
CO

NC
RE

TE
 PA

D-
10

k4
0' M

IN.
 

25
°"

 3°
' 

T
Y

P
IC

A
L

 R
V

 S
P

A
C

E
 L

A
Y

O
U

T
 -

 
RV

 LO
T -

 25
'x5

0' M
IN.

 
RO

AD
WA

Y-2
5'-

30
' 

O
U

T
S

ID
E

 P
E

R
IM

E
T

E
R

 L
O

T
S

 
SC

AL
E:

 1
" =

 2
5'

 
(2

2x
34

) 
SC

AL
E:

 1
" =

 5
0'

 
(1

1x
17

) 

TY
P

IC
A

L 
R

V 
S

P
A

C
E

 L
A

Y
O

U
T 

- 
IN

S
ID

E
 L

O
T

S
 

SC
AL

E:
 1

" =
15

' 
(2

M
4
) 

SC
AL

E:
 1

' =
30

' 
(1

1x
17

) 

RE
VI

SI
ON

 
DA

TE
 

TH
E 

SE
AL

 A
PP

EA
RI

NG
 O

N 
TH

IS
 

DO
CU

ME
NT

 W
AS

 AU
TH

OR
IZE

D 
HE

AD
 U

AR
TE

RS
 

1y
 

BY
 Cl

are
nce

 L. 
Litt

lefi
eld

, P.
E. 

Q 
SC

AL
E: 

As
 SH

OW
N 

- 
P

IC
A

L
 L

O
T

 U
T

' U
 I

 I
 L

A
Y

O
U

T
 

PR
OJ

EC
T N

O. 
09

29
-00

2-2
0 

#3
09

94
 O

N 
5 

t
h

w
 

30
73

at
nm

m
m

es
m

em
on

m
la

1x
m

ag
 

TH
E D

AT
E I

ND
IC

AT
ED

. A
NY

 
0

“
 

e
s

 
P: 8

305
727

546
 E

m
u-

(m
m

: 
AL

TE
R

AT
IO

N
S 

O
F 

TH
IS

 S
EA

LE
D

 
Q

 
M

A
M

 
11

12
0 

S
T

O
N

E
 G

R
E

E
K

 R
V

 R
E

S
O

R
T

 
L

-2
 

DO
CU

ME
NT

 W
IT

HO
UT

 P
RO

PE
R 

E
n

g
 I n

e
e

r
s

 
DR

AW
N 

BY
: 

DA
TE

: 
DR

AW
IN

G 
N

0.
 

NO
TIF

IC
AT

iO
N T

O 
TH

E 
CB

NT
RA

LT
EX

AS
 

h 
a 

A
 

c 
o 

I 
a 

A
 

F 
I 

R
E

E
E

S
£S

éB
$5

5§
R

G
$E

E
E

55
§A

g
N

 
T

B
P

E
 N

O
 

17
.1

90
9 

20
5 

C
im

an
on

 P
ar

k 
L

oo
p,

 S
te

. B
, B

ud
n'

lX
7S

B
m

 
R

 
R

T
I

 
E 

Z 

EN
GI

NE
ER

IN
G 

PR
AC

TIC
E A

CT
. 

W‘
V-s

we
ns

ine
crs

wm
 

P:5
:2.

312
.43

36 
CH

EC
KE

D B
Y: 

CL
L 

DA
TE

: 
11

’ 2°
 

SE
AD

R
IF

T.
 T

EX
AS

 
SH

EE
T 

3 
0F

 
10

 

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 54 of 105



0:\Componyoota\c1ients\0929 — Marco Martinez\0929-002-20 - Seadrift RV Resort\Work In Progress\RV LAYOUT.dwg 
~ Layout: "WATER" ~ Mon. Feb 01. 2021. 3: 27pm. By: C1038_MaryM 

Qlk
. 

49
 

| 
. 

4’
 

E '5 g,
 :7; 

. 
E 

I 
' 

G
R

A
PH

IC
 S

C
AL

E 

5 
50

 
25

 
50

 
1 

“‘ 
| 

(I
N

 F
EE

T)
 

SC
AL

E:1
"=

10
0‘ 

(11
x17

) 
5, / 

4"
 P

V
C

 W
AT

ER
 

//
 

LIN
E 

,
 

N5
2’1

7'0
6'E

 
_\

12
92

. 34
' 

_
 

EN
PE

VC
 W

AT
ER

 

170
84‘

 
_

E
 

S 
_
:—

\ 
_\

\w
 

K 
W

K 
{ 

' 
_
 

__
 

I 

:
W

\
\

 f
0

\
 

74
. 5

'
\

 
v‘ 

. 
TE

E 
/

/
 

‘gia
 

1:1.
 

_B
LK

._ D
 

/
/

 

SC
AL

E:
 1

 " =
 5

0'
 

(2
2:

64
) 

|
 

I 

_._—I-" 

30
' R

OA
D 

R
ow

 

\f
—
fl
k
j 

,
—

 —
 —

 
’:
—

 
- 
~

~
~

~
fi

 
fi—

 
‘—

‘* 
—

 —
 

—
 

"‘
1

 I 
I 

\ 
/ 

/
 

/
/
/
 

' 
I 

\c
un

ve
 DA

 A
: 

,l 
/ 

/ 
/ 

=5
77

0.6
3 

L 
A

?
 45

° B
EN

D 
25

 
2"

P 
W

AT
 

| 
I 

:zzg
z-sz

mw 
«2.6“ 

r-— 
V

/ 
1:31

:33” 
\w

\\w
 

' 
~— 

g i 
' 

CH
 L --

_ 59
5.0

0' 
\ 

w
e“

 
1.2

- C
AP

 
\ 

w
\ 

I
;

 
r. 

I 
I 

\ 
—

 
A

 
I 

/ 
. 

~ 
OF

FIC
EIP

OO
UL

AU
ND

RY
! 

\ 
\ 

“5
° R

ES
ER

VE
DK

 
‘- 

=1 
PA

VIL
ION

IBA
TH

 HO
US

E 
93

 
-2'

 CA
P \

 
\ 

\
\

 
\ 

w
\  

\\ 
\\

::
 \
\
w

\
 

J—
 

l 
[I : 

g 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
*4

“ P
VC

 W
AT

ER
 

\W 
W 

W
\  

W 
7 

W’
 

\W
\ 

W—
 

W 
II 

n 
.
 

\ 
2" 

PV
C W

AT
ER

 
" 77

 
- -

 
LIN

E 
1 
\
 

H 
L 

"at 
.
 

5 
II 

1
0

 
5 

I 
/ 

O
J 

‘ 
LI

NE
 

‘ 
‘~—

1-6
'x6

' T
EE

 
/
 

2 
W

A 
l 

l 
5 

.7,
 

‘ 
\ 

2-6
'x 

"R
ED

. 
B

L
K

 
C

 
L'N

E 
\
 

I 
LL

] 
I 

I 
LL

" 
m 

E 
\ 

s 
v.

 
2-4

'G
V 

.
 

1-4
- 

\ 
' 

, 
. 

WA
TE

F 
PO

ND
 

l I
 

r 
. 

a. 
3 

BL
O

C
K 

LO
TS

 
\\ 

\ 
g 

- 
14

6.2
0 

BE
ND

 
1 

X
 

LL
 

l 
l 

/ 
K

 
I 

y 
._ 

|
 

\ 
‘ 

/ 
.__

. \
 

/ 
\I 

II 
I I

 
\1

1 
E 

0E 
2, 

r 
' 

_ .. 
I 

m 
o 

g 
:3

 
°\ 

\. 
r13

3?
 

_
 

_
 

PD
 

. 
, J

 
I. 
i
t
”
 | 

w 
é 

| 
C 

29
 

Q
/ 

/ 
6" 

PV
C W

AT
ER

 
I 

#4
“ P

VC
 W

AT
ER

 
J 

_,,_
 d 5

. _
_ 

E 
D 

23
 

\ 
Ex

.Dw
y. 

/ 
LIN

E 
\ 

1.2
 4

5' 
:5

B
LK

- 
B 

.. 
‘ 

/ 
/ 

I 
“N

E 
T 

\ 
- 

BE
N 

P 
C 

WA
T 

V
2

0
 

q'x
z' T

EE
 

l 
l 

2 
IIE 

g 
<§¢

 
WA

TER
 ME

TER
 

\ 
-' / 

29
 

XU
NE

 
: 

:3 
3:1

: 
1' 

‘ 
I 

\ 
\ 

\ 
20'

 
3 

5 
| 

/| 
-2"

 PV
C 

AT
ER

 
G 

1° 
\ 

\ 
PH

AS
E 

1 
‘ 

TO
TA

L 
12

7 
‘“ 

x 
\ 

\ 
1 

1‘ 
1-

4'
x2

" 
1-

4"
 G

V 
\ 

'45 
1-

2"
 G

V 
,, 

W 
w 

\L
/O

 
\W

R
N

E
 :

 M
 fin m

y 
1-

4'
X2

' T
EE

 
I 

1-
2'

 4
5'

 B
EN

D 
\ 

1-
2'

 G
V 

\ 
' 

m
am

“;
 

:- 
\T“

? P
VC

 W
AT

ER
 

: 
BM

+ 
_ 

1_
,1_

w1
=_

__
_9

'__
__

__
. 

EL
EV

 9
.2

6'
 

fl
.

"
 

..
—

 
'
fl

‘
 

12
1.4

7' 
x 

'
“
 ~
 —

. .
._

/ 

/
 

I 
/
 

(-
 

5
5

 
__

__
 
- 

’ 
I 

5 
'-

-
.
 _

 
-

:
—

~
.

~
\

 -
—

._
 .

—
 

\\
\£

 5 
,7

 ,.
. 

\ 
1f 
a
 

\ 
I 

\
 

N0
. 

RE
VIS

ION
 

DA
TE

 
TH

E S
EA

L A
PP

EA
RIN

G O
N T

HIS
 

DO
CU

ME
NT

 W
AS

 AU
TH

OR
IZE

D 
. 

-- 
HE

AD
 U

AR
'I'E

RS
 

. 
_ 

BY
 Cla

ren
ce L

. Lfl
llefi

eld
 P

E. 
3
-
 

. * 
Q 

SC
AL

E: 
AS

 SH
OW

N 
P

H
A

S
E

 1
 

W
A

TE
R

 
FR

OJ
EC

T N
Q 

w
 

#3
09

94
 O

N
 

*
 

' 
307

128
118

2“ 
E

ga
n

? 
StF

reé
eta

, 6
3

6
m

m
 

THE
DAT

EIND
ICAT

ED- 
ANY

 
m

am
 L2

9 
O

“ 
w

a
s
 

* °
- 7

5* 
= °-

 ”
34 

AL
TE

R
AT

IO
N

S 
O

F 
TH

IS
 S

EA
LE

D
 

.a
".

""
 

11
1' 

fl
a

w
 

. 
M

A
M

 
10

,2
0 

S
T

O
N

E
 C

R
E

E
K

 R
V

 R
E

S
O

R
T

 
W

1
 

DO
CU

ME
NT

 W
ITH

OU
T P

RO
PE

R 
15

.. 4
366

‘ 
$9

 .4
; 

“
9

|
 n
e

e
 r
s

 
DR

AW
 B

Y:
 

DA
TE

: 
_ 

DR
AW

IN
G 

NO
. _

-
_

,
 

NO
TIF

ICA
TIO

N T
O T

HE
 

'Ag
i--.

,js
r§_

..-'
\e-

 
CE

NT
RA

LT
EX

AS
 

Re
spo

usm
eue

me
em

sm
 

'hf
sx

dfi
fia

‘i: 
C, 

M
 

M
A

R
C

O
 M

A
R

T
IN

E
Z

 
OF

FE
NS

E U
ND

ER
 TH

E T
EX

AS
 

/\\
\\-

~‘
-"

 
TB

PE
 N0

; F-
190

9 
“5

 m
m“

 9.
 51

:3
1:

n m
u

m
” 

CL
L 

0,
20

 
EN

GIN
EE

RIN
G P

RA
CT

ICE
 AC

T. 
r 

7
&

2
 

\m
v.s

we
ng

me
em

.co
m 

' 
CH

EC
KE

D B
Y: 

DA
TE

: 
1 

SE
AD

RI
FT

, T
EX

AS
 

SH
EE

T_
4_

 O
F L
 

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 55 of 105



O:\CompanyDota\Cfients\0929 — Marco Martinez\0929-002-20 - Secdrift RV Resort\Work In Progress\RV LAYOUT.dwg 
~ Layout: ”WW" ~ Mon. Feb 01. 2021. 3:30pm. By: C1038_MoryM 

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 S
E

E
 T

H
IS

 D
W

G
. 

‘ q
/é

g
l 

f 
/V

 

3‘
 

1
3

6
7

' 
a 

-
 

o 
a:

 
g 

E Q
 

:7; E
 

E 
"‘5

 I 
GR

AP
HIC

 SC
AL

E 
LIE

. 
5°

 
25

 
50

 
i 

s: 
5

5
%

”
 

0-
 

N
 

(I
N

 F
E

E
T

) 

SC
AL

E:
 1"

:5
0'

 
(22

x6
4) 

SC
AL

E:
 1'

=1
oo

' 
(11

x1
7) 

—.EM. 

FM
 

‘ 
FM

 
' M

' 
‘ 

F.‘
.fi-

‘_'
 

u 
‘ 

w
w

 
vw

v 
w

w
 

‘ '
 

\
 

‘R‘A
N 

—
 F

vV
v: 

Q
 

%
 

BA
TH

 
15

 
23

 
HO

US
E 

' 
.. 

2"-
45

° B
EN

D 
11

2'-
 a

rm
 

/ 
. 

49
4 

*2
 F

M 
40

0- 
W

W
 

25
 

®
 

/ 
N5

2‘1
7'0

6'E
 1

292
.34

' 
40

0' 
W

W
 

67
5 

' 2
 P

M 
©

 
_
 

F 
_
 

M
 

—
- 

, 
. 

_ 
,
 

f; 
‘ 

L 
#2

 

“
f

”
 

\ 
I 

30
' R

OA
D 

R
ow

 
/
 22 

/ 
\ 

I 
\ 

/ 
/ 

/
 

C
U

R
V

E
 D

A
 

A
: 

= 
57

70
.6

3 
2 

L=
59

5.2
6’ 

e 
-— 

/
 

P- 
I 

OH
 = N

 70
° 0

4'5
6' w

 
\ 

«‘3
6 

r 
N

 ~
 

"‘
 ’ 
/
 

N 
CH

 L 
= 5

95
.00

' 
‘5 

. 
' 

\
 

9
0

..
 

I 
.8

 
. 

OF
FIC

EIP
OO

LII
AU

ND
RY

I 
" 

\ 
\ 

:1
 so 

RE
SE

RV
ED

K 
\ 

PA
VIL

ION
IBA

TH
 HO

US
E 

\ 
«.

33
 

14
6.

 20
' 

BL
O

C
K 

LO
TS

 
PO

ND
 

‘9
 

9
‘ S

IN
G

A
D

 R
O

W
 

\ 
AK

 

25' ROAD ROW 

S 37'38'42" E 519.09' 
PLATTED ROAD (NOT OPEN) 

OTIITIUOUJ 

co 

PLATTED ST (NOT OPB‘S“ 

420' FIELPMVERIFY) 

0/
} 

- 
—

-~
—

—
—

—
—

—
__

—
_—

_—
_—

__
__

_~
_”

"_
.—

 _
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
 

’3
’ 

\
 \ 

\\\
-—

,5
' 

LE
GE

ND
: 

__
"—

"‘
—

—
“’

“*
-—

-—
~_

__
'_

__
__

__
__

._
_.

_.
__

__
__

‘§
. 

\\\
v—

6 
- 

—
—

 
NO

TE
: 

. 7
 

I 
v:

 
\\

. 
’7

 ‘ 
@

 F
LO

W 
LIN

E E
LE

VA
TIO

N 
. 

(9
6‘ 

®
 

E“
 

\ 
AL

L G
RA

VIT
Y W

AS
TE

WA
TE

R 
\ 

A 
E

l 
,7

 
. ’

 
xx

' w
w

 
4" 

PV
C 

WA
ST

EW
AT

ER
 LI

NE
 

SH
AL

L B
E 4

" P
VC

 @
 1%

 G
RA

DE
 

I 
I 

V 
A—

-. 

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E
 S

E
E

 T
H

IS
 D

W
 

. 
/ 

’/ 
M

7
 

, 
. 

/
/

“
4

 
,
 
/
"
/
/
/
 

, 
NO

. 
RE

VIS
IO

N 
DA

TE
 

TH
E S

EA
L A

PP
EA

RI
NG

 O
N T

HI
S 

I,"
 1

/7
73

}: 
93

,2
1,

74
2;

 a
,

”
 

. 
D

O
C

U
M

EN
T 

W
AS

 A
U

TH
O

R
IZ

ED
 

‘ 
i” 

" 
""

""
 ‘

 
' 

. 
.- 

BY
 °'a

'°';,
°3%

;§k
“c‘,

':"“
"' P

E. 
‘3

}. 
*
 

’ 
sci 

WH
EA

DZ
TS

GO
TE

: ”
m

y 
SC

AL
E: 

AS
 SH

OW
N 

. 
P

H
A

S
 E 

1 
W

A
S

TE
W

A
TE

R
 

PR
OJ

EC
T N

o. 
W

 
. 

0. 
:1

 
w

re
n

ce
 

’ 
ES

 

me
me

—m
om

ma
. m

y 
{em

ga
e'g

aa
ea

aa
‘ 

S
O

U
th

W
E

S
t 

”Es
sa-

67
w 

mea
n-6

mm
 

- 
-- 

AL
TE

R
AT

IO
N

S 
O

F 
TH

IS
 S

EA
LE

D
 

"
I
fl

m
q

.
’

 
O

 
M

A
M

 
10

,2
0 

S
T

O
N

E
 C

R
E

E
K

 R
V

 R
E

S
O

R
T

 
\N

W
-‘I

 
DO

CU
ME

NT
 W

TH
OU

T P
RO

PE
R 

'a%
"'?

¢e
z 

$9
90

.30
: 

E
n

 
I n

 e
 e

 r
s

 
DR

AW
N B

Y: 
DA

TE
: 

. 
DR

AW
ING

 NO
. _

_
 

w
 ---

-- x
: 

0m
m

 
- 

M
AR

CO
 M

AR
TI

NE
Z 

RE
SP

ON
SIB

LE
 EN

GIN
EE

R I
SA

N 
t“

 0
55

:“.
..-

 
TB

PE
 NO

.F-
190

9 
zo

sc
im
flm

 pa
gkl

mp
, Ste

. B,
Bud

n'l'
X78

6m
 

OF
FE

NS
E U

ND
ER

 TH
E T

EX
AS

 
“
 

. 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 P
R

AC
TI

C
E 

AC
T.

 
%

 
’

M
 

m
nv

sw
cn

gi
ne

er
sn

om
 

P'
5‘

2‘
3'

24
33

6 
C

H
EC

KE
D

 B
y;

 
C

L
L

 
D

A
TE

: 
10

,2
0 

S
E

A
D

R
IF

I'
. 

T
E

X
A

S
 

SH
EE

T 
5 

O
F 

10
 

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 56 of 105



O:\CompanyData\Clients\0929 l,- 
Marco Martinez\0929-002-20 - Seadrift RV Resort\Work In Progress\RV LAYOUT.dwg ~ Layout: "LS-2" ~ Mon. 

Feb 01. 2021. 4:20pm. By: C1038_MaryM 

LIN
E 3

-2 F
L

E
—

 
'E

E'
7—

2.
 

4'
X4

" P
RE

-C
AS

T 
C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

VA
LV

E 
VA

UL
T 

6'
X6

" C
O

NC
RE

TE
 

SL
AB

 
0r

 
2"

 G
.V

. B
Y 

/
_

 
a?

 W
 

.
_

 5-
0‘ 

—
"-

 
GP

 lN
DU

ST
Rl

AL
 .7

 
e 

‘V
 

G
 (
2
/ 

/ 
2"

 N
ON

-S
LA

M 
C

H
EC

K 
VA

LV
E 

BY
 

G
P 

IN
DU

ST
RI

AL
 

32
"X

32
" D

IA
M

O
ND

 
PL

AT
E 

H
IN

G
ED

 
LO

C
KA

BL
E 

LI
D

 
BY

 H
O

LI
DA

Y 
M

FG
. 

4'
9 

FI
BE

R
G

LA
SS

 B
AS

H
 —

\ 
BY

 S
TE

EL
E 

TA
N

KS
 

38
"X

48
" D

IA
M

O
ND

 
PL

AT
E 

LO
C

KA
BL

E 
HI

NG
ED

 LI
D B

Y 
/

—
 

HO
LID

AY
 M

FG
. 

H 

U
N

E 
A.

3 

\E
L

 
3'

3"
“ 

2"
 S

SP
 

—_b 

2"
 P

VC
 S

D
R

 2
1 

1 

am
az

es
 (0

R 
EQ

UA
L) 

D
U

PL
EX

] 
CO

NT
RO

L P
AN

EL
. P

ER
 

N 
MA

NU
FA

CT
UR

ER
 

q;
 . 

RE
CO

MM
EN

DA
TIO

NS
 FO

R 
3:

 v.
- 

SP
EC

IFI
ED

 PU
MP

S W
ITH

: 
m

y 
RE

CO
NN

EC
T R

EL
AY

 FO
R T

HE
 

/ 
CO

NT
RO

L c
an

cu
n‘.

 AL
AR

M L
IGH

T. 
,
 /

 
HI

GH
 W

AT
ER

 AL
AR

M H
OR

N a
. 

/ 
/ 

SE
PA

RA
TE

 CI
RC

UIT
 FO

R T
HE

 
HI

GH
 W

AT
ER

 AL
AR

M (
SE

E 
GR

IND
ER

 ST
AT

IO
N N

OT
ES

) 

L___'_ 

LI
FT

 S
T

A
T

IO
N

 D
E

TA
IL

- 
P

L
A

N
 

SC
AL

E:
 N

ON
E 

: 
L
o
u
 

:I 

4"
 VE

NT
. S

EE
 

CO
NC

RE
 E

 
DE

TA
IL

 T
H

IS
 S

HT
. 

VA
UL

T 
T 

VA
LV

E 

I
—

I
 

EL
= 

10
.0 

To
=o

r=
sm

a 
n 

J 
L 

1.
1 

s 
I 

|
 

e. 
EL

=9
.0 

NA
T. 

GR
. 

. 
.5 

, 
_

n
.i

r_
u

in
 

'; 
.. 

.. 
' :n

i=;y
g-—

-: 
'-' 

co
m

ou
rr 

3°
. 

"- 
-. 

43
" 

:- 
ss

p 
I 

.j 
r: 

.. 
2" 

SS
P 

HH
 : 

HI]
 2

" P
VC

 so
n 2

1 

LI
NE

 3-
1 

°~‘ 
_‘

 
3 

FL
 E

L 4
.1-

 
- 

7 
‘ 

‘ 
‘ 

‘ 
.’ 

. 

AL
AR

M 
3.5

T 
E

.4
3
.L

_
..
 3

.
5

.
9

.
;
 

10
37

' 
2"

 N
O

N
-S

LA
M

 
LA

G 
PU

MP
S O

N 
3.0

7' 
CH

EC
K 

VA
LV

E 
GR

AV
EL

 FI
LL

 
. .

 
BO

TT
O

M
 

(a 
— 

—
-‘h

m;
m 

/—
6'

x6
'x

14
" H

IG
H

 

- g
 

#S
RE

BA
R T

O T
IE 

.. 
AN

TI-B
UO

YA
NC

Y R
ING

 

- 
3'

 BO
TT

OM
 

AL
L P

UM
PS

 o
 

a 

T0
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E.

 S
ET

 1
' 

0.
0.

 O
N P

ER
IM

ET
ER

. 
,, 

IN
S

E
T

 
‘— 

- 
GR

IND
ER

 ST
AT

IO
N N

OT
ES

: 
., 

S
E

E
 IN

S
E

T
 

’ 
_ 0

| 
1.

 A
 L

IC
EN

SE
D

 M
AS

TE
R 

EL
EC

TR
IC

IA
N

 IS
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 F
O

R
 A

LL
EL

EC
TR

IC
AL

W
O

R
K.

 

2.
 P

UM
PS

. C
O

NT
RO

L 
PA

NE
L,

 P
U

M
P 

FL
O

AT
S,

 P
UM

P 
R

AI
LS

. C
H

EC
K 

VA
LV

ES
. 8

; G
AT

E 
\\_

ST
EE

L#
5 B

AR
S @

 
|
 

VA
LV

ES
 SH

AL
L B

E I
NS

TA
LL

ED
 PE

R 
MA

NU
FA

CT
UR

ER
 SP

EC
IFI

CA
TIO

NS
. 

I 

12
" O

.C
.E

.W
. 

fi
 

6'
x6

'x
12

" T
HI

CK
 

= 
3.

 F
LO

AT
 L

EV
EL

TH
R

EE
 F

UN
CT

IO
N 

[8
 T

O
 S

TA
R

T 
2N

D
 P

UM
P 

O
NL

Y 
IF

 1
ST

 P
UM

P 
FA

IL
S 

TO
 S

TA
RT

. 
O

NL
Y 

O
N

E 
PU

M
P 

TO
 O

PE
R

AT
E 

A
T 

A 
TI

M
E.

 A
T 

N
O

 T
IM

E 
SH

O
U

LD
 B

O
TH

 
PU

M
PS

 R
U

N
 A

T 
O

NC
E.

 

4.
 C

O
NT

RA
CT

O
R 

TO
 C

O
O

R
D

IN
AT

E 
W

IT
H 

O
W

N
ER

 
0R

 A
LA

RM
 L

O
CA

TI
O

N.
 

LI
FT

 S
T

A
T

IO
N

 #
1 

D
E

TA
IL

- 
E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

 
SC

AL
E: 

NO
NE

 

NO
. 

RE
VIS

iO
N 

DA
TE

 
TH

E S
EA

L A
PP

EA
RI

NG
 O

N 
TH

IS 
DO

CU
ME

NT
 WA

S A
UT

HO
RIZ

ED
 

- 
B

Y
M

—
Ll

-W
efl

aL
-E

; 
; 

1
3

M
 0“

 
.. 

' ...
....

....
....

....
....

 ° 
TH

E D
AT

E I
ND

ICA
TE

D. 
AN

Y 
" c

m
eu

ce
 um

en
a 

_ 
S

O
U

th
w

e
S

t 
AL

TE
RA

TIO
NS

 OF
 TH

IS S
EA

LE
D 

M
3

0
9

9
4

 ""
""

 3 “
, 

0 
DO

CU
ME

NT
 W

ITH
OU

T P
RO

PE
R 

’tfi
ufi

ee
 

“fie
s-2

3¢
; 

E
n

 
I n

 
e

e
 r
s

 
NO

TIF
ICA

TIO
N T

O T
HE

 
I.’%

§3
-1

§.‘
.§3

{9
\i: 

RE
SP

ON
SIB

LE
 EN

GIN
EE

R I
S A

N 
"M

ON
AL

 ...
.-"

 
‘ 

OF
FE

NS
E U

ND
ER

 TH
E T

EX
AS

 
Z 

/ /
 

““
""

 
Z

/
 

“P
E 

N°
:F'

19
°9 

EN
GI

NE
ER

ING
 PR

AC
TIC

E A
CT

. 
I 

“W
-sw

en
sm

ee
rsm

m 

i" 
TH

IC
K 

RE
IN

FO
RC

ED
 

RP
 GR

AY
 

AN
TI-

FL
OA

TA
TIO

N 

LI
FT

 S
TA

TI
O

N 

H
E

A
D

Q
U

A
R

T
E

R
S 

30
7 

Sa
in

t L
aw

re
nc

e 
St

re
et

, G
on

za
le

s'
IX

78
62

9 
P:

 8
30

.6
72

.7
54

6 
F

:3
30

.6
72

.2
03

4 

C
E

N
T

R
A

L
 T

E
X

A
S 

20
5 

C
im

nr
m

n 
Pa

rk
 L

oo
p,

 S
te

. 1
1 B

ud
n'

ix
 78

61
0 

P:
 5

12
.3

12
.4

33
6 

.
.

.
.

.
 

L
IF

I' 
S

T
A

T
IO

N
 V

E
N

T
 D

E
TA

IL
 

SC
AL

E:
 N

O
N

E 

SC
AL

E:
 

D
R

A
M

 B
Y:

 

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:
 

. 
u 

. 

AS
 S

HO
W

N 

M
AM

 

C
LL

 

D
A

TE
: 

D
A

TE
: 

11
12

0 

11
12

0 

10
 3

/1
9—

 

FIB
ER

GL
AS

S m
sm

 —
\ 0-. 

«r- ‘0] 

\z
's

a
s
o

u
o

m
 

ro
s
tr

u
m

 

2"
I'R

U
EU

N
IG

I 
BA

LL
VN

AE
 

2-
GR

IN
DE

R 
PU

MP
S 

MO
DE

L:
 17

50
 

—
- 

RP
M:

 24
0W

LT
- S

IN
GL

E P
HA

SE
 

GR
IN

DE
R 

PU
MP

S 

fl
r

u
u

m
 

u
n

n
o

w
e 

m
a

n
n

a
:
 

9
|
“

!
k

 
”

M
M

"
 

‘
3

8
.

 m
 

m
 

R
fl

m
l
 

LI
FT

 S
T

A
T

IO
N

 D
E

TA
IL

- 
FL

O
A

T 
SC

AL
E:

 N
O

N
E 

IL
L W

IS
OI

L 
RE

MO
VE

D 

Mfim EFL—"E 
—| I lfi 

<
4
1
 

20
' O

F 
2"

 P
ER

FO
RA

TE
D 

‘ 
‘ V

C
 P

IP
E 

W
HF

B"
 H

O
LE

S 
@

 '
—

 

2. 
”1% 
mm 

\ 
Ax 

HIE” 

m 

I 

4 

r, %j 
~ m 

’\\,r§ 3‘: 

a 

1% 

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 A
-A

 
SC

AL
E:

 N
ON

E 

L
IF

I' 
S

TA
TI

O
N

 #
1 

me
ag

er
 No

. 
09

29
-00

2-2
0 

ST
ON

E C
RE

EK
 nv

 RE
SO

RT
 

M
A

R
C

O
 M

A
R

T
IN

E
Z

 
S

E
A

D
FI

IF
I',

 T
E

X
A

S
 

DR
AW

NG
 N0

. £
—

 

SH
EE

T 
6 

O
F 

10
 

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 57 of 105



O:\CompanyDoto\Clients\0929 - Marco Martinez\0929-002-20 - Seadrifl RV Resort\Work In Progress\RV LAYOUT.dwg 
~ Layout: ”Drainage" ~ Mon. Feb 01. 2021. 4:22pm. By: C1038_MoryM 

TX
DO

T 
ST

A.
 5

43
+4

3 

\
 C

UR
VE

 D
A 

A:
 

= 
57

70
.8

3 
L =

 59
5.2

6' 
OH

 = N
 70

- 0
4'5

6' w
 

CH
 L =

. 59
5.0

0' 

BL
O

C
K 

o'nmUOCUZD 

m 
00 

1 0
 

TO
TA

L 
12

7 

NO
TE

S:
 

1.
 

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

PL
AN

 IS
 F

O
R

 P
H

A
SE

1 
O

NL
Y 

2.
 

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

PL
AN

 IS
 B

AS
ED

 O
N

 T
H

E 
AB

IL
IT

Y 
TO

 D
IS

C
H

AR
G

E 
ST

O
RM

 
W

AT
ER

 D
IR

EC
TL

Y 
TO

 T
H

E 
D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
CA

NA
L 

W
IT

HO
UT

 T
H

E 
NE

ED
 

FO
R

 D
ET

EN
TI

O
N 

BA
SI

NS
. 

3.
 

BA
SE

M
EN

T 
FR

O
M

 A
DJ

AC
EN

T 
LA

ND
O

W
NE

R 
AN

D
 A

G
R

EE
M

EN
T 

W
IT

H 
DR

AI
NA

G
E 

CA
NA

L 
AU

TH
O

RI
TY

 N
EE

D
 T

O
 B

E 
O

BT
AI

NE
D.

 
4.

 
IN

TE
RI

O
R 

DR
AI

NA
G

E 
D

IT
C

H
 P

R
O

FI
LE

 A
N

D
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
S 

M
AY

 B
E 

M
O

DI
FI

ED
 B

Y 
CO

NT
RA

CT
O

R 
IN

 C
O

NS
UL

TA
TI

O
N 

W
IT

H 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

 
TO

 M
EE

T 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 G
RO

UN
D 

CO
ND

IT
IO

NS
 N

O
T 

S
H

O
W

 O
N

 S
UR

VE
Y 

PR
O

VI
DE

D 
TO

 E
NG

IN
EE

R.
 

N
0.

 
RE

VI
SI

ON
 

DA
TE

 

70
.87

 fi
x

 

{23
%.

 
X\

 3
3
3
 

_ x
 

_
;
 x 

~~~
~~~

 a 
.5:—

 L
W

?‘
 

L 
/’"

—
 

_
,/
 

_
_

_
_

 
’ 

_=,
_ 

.._
.._

 
_
 

W
 

_
 

_
 

~
—

 
/ /

 
20

 

\
V

/
 

\ 
o' 

4-
 

‘- 
\ 

M
 

\ 
\ 

‘V’\ 
' 

\ 
\ 

M
 

$ 
% 

E'r—
 A

I 
\ 

\ 
PA

VIL
ION

/BA
TH

 HO
US

E 
Q

 
\ 

\ 
§ 

: i 
/ 

\ 
1 

5 
71\

' 
10

 
'l'

 
5 

I
;

 
\ 

/ 
B

LK
. 

C
 

X
 

\ 
. 

H
 

”J
 

E 
/
—

‘
\
 

\ 
146

.20
' 

/ 
—

 
—

 
—

 
—

L
—

_
 

—
 

_
_

w
—

 
,
_

,
_

_
_

"
 

: 
/
:
<

l
|  

g 
m 

m 
e 

‘ 
. 

m1
 *3 

\_
_/
 

-—
:\;

L}
\;\

 W
 "

T 
“\

 
3‘5

“” 
\ 

' 
' 

if 
/ 

\%
2Q

\ 
% 

25
\ 

71' 
20 

E
\
 

A
 

'1 h
/
l 

%
 

IN
LT

 
\ 

LL
 

I 
‘ 

. 
i 

K 
\ 

' 
' '
y
/l
 

TH
E 

SE
AL

 A
PP

EA
R

IN
G

 O
N

 T
H

IS
 

D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
W

AS
 A

U
TH

O
R

IZ
ED

 
B

Y
 M

A
R

K
 A

. I
N

C
EI

 R
E.

 
#9

15
53

 O
N

 
TH

E 
D

A
TE

 IN
D

IC
AT

ED
. 

AN
Y 

AL
TE

R
AT

IO
N

S 
O

F 
TH

IS
 S

EA
LE

D
 

D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
PR

O
PE

R
 

N
O

TI
FI

C
AT

IO
N

 T
O

 T
H

E 
R

ES
PO

N
SI

BL
E 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
 IS

 A
N

 
O

FF
EN

SE
 U

N
D

ER
 T

H
E 

TE
XA

S 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 P
R

AC
TI

C
E 

A
C

T.
 

RI
DG

E 
TO

 D
IV

ER
T 

ST
OR

M
 W

AT
ER

 TO
 

Q
fifi

f' 
\ 

"\ 
A

d 
N 

52
’14

'29
—'

E 
97

3.1
9' 

L.F. - 12" PVC 

/_ 

E 
:a 

1:: 

Ea 
E ___ 

k \~-_ 

—— 

é?
 X

X
X

 
M 

\ 
EL

EV
 9.

26
' 

2' 
RO

D 

/: 

x /‘ \ / 

/\ 1:250L.F -l 

l 
I“: 

1 
1.4

7' 
/
 

_
 

/ 
/
 

/ 

/
 /
 

/
 

.—
 -

'\
 

/ 
,
/
“
 

‘
 

/ 
/ 

,
 I

 
\. 

./ 
/
 

/
 

‘ 
-—

. ~
 

: 
: 

‘
 

\ 
~

 
\—

 
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
 -

J
 

-
J

 
/
 

x 
- :

:.w
 52

—:
—E

EE
i—

‘Z—
Z—

ZE
EE

EE
E—

-_-
_-1

1_:
—:

_-_
-—

—W
:1 C

'— I
 I 

——
 

‘
‘

 ’- 
——

——
——

 

LI
N

E 
O

F 
EX

. D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

C
AN

AL
 

NA
T.

 G
R.

 E
L.

 9'
 

v 
v 

v 
(

(
(

(
(

 

1 2
'x

1 2
"x

1 8
" D

EE
P 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
C

AT
C

H
 

BA
SI

N
 IN

LE
T 

SL
O

PE
 

\ 
. 

. "
/5

 .
 

. 
. 

TO
 M

A
TC

H
 F

LO
 ‘ 

" 
Ll

N
E

 O
F 

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

I 
Y

P
IC

A
L

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

 F
O

R
 (

2 
O

F 
B

L
K

. 
B 

81
 B

L
K

. 
C

 C
AN

AL
 

SC
AL

E:
 N

O
N

E 
—

..
~

m
 

.-"
<‘

E;
...

...
., 

ga
it?

" fi
g 

m
om

m
s 

som
e: 

A-s
 SH

OW
N 

PH
AS

E 
1 

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

PL
AN

 
53

.5
: ..

...
...

...
...

.. 
5 

t
h

 
t 

30
7 S

ain
t L

aw
ren

ce 
St

re
et,

co
ml

es
1X

73
62

9 
4' 

.
 

. 
l 

M
A

R
K

A
J 

E 
P

.8
30

.6
72

.7
54

6 
F

.8
3o

.6
72

.2
03

4 
{g

a
g

in
n

o
u

u
n

u
n

u
u

u
-Z

E
-m

u
’ 

o
u

 
. 

w
e

s
 

M
A

M
 

1
0

,2
0

 
S

T
O

N
E

 C
R

E
E

K
 R

V
 R

E
S

O
R

T
 

cfig
gc

sn
 g

ig
: 

E
n

g
ln

e
e

rs
 

DRA
WN

 av:
 

we
; 

I. 
G

é
;'°

--
-"

'é
9
-_

‘ 
C

E
N

T
R

A
L

T
E

X
A

S 
‘~“

2':c
t...

- ,
4 

_ 
m

am
m

m
m

m
m

m
 

M
A

R
C

O
 M

A
R

T
IN

E
Z

 
/ 

T
B

PE
 N

O
. F

 1
90

9 
P-

 51
2-

3I2
43

36
 

2
/
 |

 
un

m
as

we
ng

ine
er

ss
om

 
' 

CH
EC

KE
D 

BY
: 

C
LL

 
DA

TE
: 

10
/2

0 
S

E
A

D
R

IF
I',

 T
E

X
A

S
 

//
 

N
52

‘1
7'

08
'E

 
12

92
.3

4'
 

I 
..

\_
. 

_
 

—
 

_
—

 
_
 

_
 

\: BLK. G 01 

S 37'38'42" E 519 09' 
PLATI'ED ROAD (NOT OPEN) G

R
AP

H
IC

 S
C

AL
E 

50
 

i 
25

 
50

 
10

0 

(IN
 FE

ET
) 

SC
AL

E1
1' 
= 

50
' 

(22
x3

4) 
SC

AL
E:

 1
 " =

 1
00

' 
(1

1x
17

) 

PR
OJ

EC
T N

0. 
__

_._
°92

9'°
°2'

2° 

D
-1

 
D

R
AW

IN
G

 N
O

. 

SH
EE

T 
7 

O
F 

10
 

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 58 of 105



O:\ComponyDota\Clients\0929 - Marco Mortinez\0929-002-20 - Scodrift RV Resort\Work In Progress\RV LAYOUT.dwg 
~ Layout: "Md—1" 

~ Mon. Feb 01. 2021. 3:08pm. By: C1038_MoryM 

Di
M

EN
SI

ON
 'A

' S
HA

LL
 B

E 
A 

M
IN

IM
UM

 O
F 

'-0
" B

UT
 IS

 T
O

 B
E 

IN
CR

EA
SE

D 
W

HE
RE

 
NE

CE
SS

AR
Y 

TO
 P

RO
VI

DE
 B

EA
RI

NG
 A

GA
IN

ST
 

UN
DI

ST
UR

BE
D 

TR
EN

CH
 W

AL
L 

...
...

 '
 

I: 
TRE

NC
H 

.. 
“A“

 A
 

|_|
 WA

LL
 

I 
"
B

"
 

PI
PE

 
DI

ME
NS

IO
N 

'B
' (

SQ
UA

RE
) 

HE
AR

S 
”"

95
 

90'
 

3'
 

221
12'

 
SIZ

E 
ma

ss
 

sa
ws

 
am

ps
 

BE
ND

S 
VAL

VES
 

4-a
s' 

1'-3
' 

1'-6
' 

1'41
' 

9' 
1-.3

- 
HE

 
TH

 E
AR

I 
s 

u 
m 

u 
3' 

1"
 ' 

2"
0' 

1'-
6' 

1'-
0' 

1'-
6' 

1.T
;m

§?
w m

a—
 

NG
 U

RF
AC

E S
HA

LL 
sa

me
 N

 S
T R

EE
D 

10
' 

2'.o
- 

2.0
- 

1'.
 . 

1L
3. 

2.0
- 

2 
AL

L P
IPE

 JO
INT

S S
HA

LL
 BE

 KE
PT

 FR
EE

 FR
OM

 CO
NC

RE
TE

. 
12

' 
2'-

6' 
3'.

0' 
2'.

3' 
1'-

6' 
25

3. 

3 
AL

LTH
RU

ST
 BL

OC
KS

 SH
AL

L C
ON

TA
INA

MIN
IMU

M O
H 

12
 

16
' 

3‘3
. 

4"
0' 

'- '
 

2'4
3" 

'- 
' 

'cu
alc

 YA
RD

S O
F C

ON
CR

ET
E 

20
' 

3'-
9' 

4'-
6' 

3'3
' 

2'-
3' 

3'-
3' 

4.
 C

O
NC

RE
TE

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
20

00
 p.

s.l
. A

T 2
8 D

AY
S 

M
IN

IM
UM

. DE
TA

ILS
 &

 D
IM

EN
SI

ON
S 

- C
ON

CR
ET

E A
NC

HO
R 

BL
OC

KS
 

TR
EN

CH
IN

G 
NO

TE
S 

TR
EN

CH
 S

AF
ET

Y 
NO

TE
 

1.
 T

RE
NC

H 
SA

FE
TY

 S
YS

TE
M

. S
HO

RI
NG

 O
R 

SI
DE

 S
LO

PE
 T

O
 B

E 
IN

 
AC

CO
RD

AN
CE

 \M
TH

 O
SH

A 
ST

AN
DA

RD
S.

 

2.
 T

RE
NC

H 
SA

FE
TY

 S
YS

TE
M

 P
LA

N 
TO

 B
E 

PR
OV

ID
ED

 B
Y 

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
 

1.
 A

DE
Q

UA
TE

 B
AR

RI
CA

DE
S 

& 
W

AR
NI

NG
 S

IG
NS

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
ER

EC
TE

D 
BE

FO
RE

 A
NY

 W
OR

K 
IS

 S
TA

RT
ED

 IN
 P

UB
LI

C 
RI

GH
T-

OF
-W

AY
. 

w
 

TR
EN

CH
 S

AF
ET

Y 
NO

TE
 

2.
 T

HE
 R

OA
DW

AY
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

CU
T O

NL
Y 

W
HE

RE
 R

EQ
UI

RE
D 

BY
 

1.
 A

DE
Q

UA
TE

 B
AR

RI
CA

DE
S 

8- 
W

AR
NI

NG
 S

IG
NS

 S
I-M

LL
 B

E 
ER

EC
TE

D 
1.

 T
RE

NC
H 

SA
FE

‘I‘
I S

YS
TE

M
. S

HO
RI

NG
 O

R 
SI

DE
 S

LO
PE

 TO
 B

E I
N

 
TH

E E
NG

INE
ER

. 
PR

IOR
 TO

 co
us

m
uc

no
n.

 
’ 

BE
FO

RE
 AN

Y W
OR

K I
S S

TA
RT

ED
 IN

 PU
BU

C R
IGH

T-O
F-W

AY
. 

AC
CO

RD
AN

CE
 w

m
 OS

HA
 ST

AN
DA

RD
S. 

2. 
TH

E R
OA

DW
AY

 SH
AL

L a
s o

ur
 ON

LY
 W

HE
RE

 RE
QU

IRE
D B

Y 
2. 

TR
EN

CH
 SA

FE
TY

 SY
ST

EM
 PL

AN
 To

 BE
 PR

OV
IDE

D B
Y c

om
cr

oa
 

3. 
no

 MO
RE

 TH
AN

 HA
LF

 OF
 TH

E w
or

n O
F T

HE
 RO

AD
 SH

AL
L 

BE
 cu

r a
. O

PE
NE

D A
T e

ne
m

a 
TH

E E
NG

INE
ER

. 
PR

IOR
 TO

 co
ns

m
uc

no
n.

 

4. 
RE

FE
R T

O S
PE

CIF
ICA

‘I’IO
NS

 FO
R A

NY
 SP

EC
IAL

 RE
QU

IRE
ME

NT
S 

TY
P'C

N-
 

BA
CK

F'L
L U

ND
ER

 
2" 

MI
N “

MA
C S

UR
FA

CE
 IN

 AC
CO

RD
AN

CE
 W

TH
‘Tx

DO
T IT

EM
 

3' g
‘g

cfi
fii

Em
Em

Lfi
gfi

flfi
gm

 OF
 TH

E R
OA

D S
W

 
OR

 CO
ND

ITI
ON

S, 
BA

CK
FIL

L 
RO

AD
WA

Y O
R D

RIV
E 

34
0. T

HE
 HO

T M
IX 

SH
AL

L B
E C

OM
PA

CT
ED

 TO
 A M

IN.
 OF

 95
% 

OF
 TH

E L
AB

OR
AT

OR
Y D

EN
SIT

Y I
N A

CC
OR

DA
NC

E w
m

 Tx
DO

T 
5. 

BA
CK

FIL
L S

HA
LL 

BE
 CO

MP
LET

ED
 IM

ME
DIA

TEL
Y A

FT
ER

 PIP
EU

NE
 

ME
TH

OD
 20

7$
. TH

E M
AT

ER
IAL

 SO
UR

CE
 FO

R T
HE

 HM
AC

 
‘- g

ag
gn

fig
m

cm
ou

s F
OR

 AN
Y S

PE
C'A

L R
EQ

U'R
EM

EN
TS

 
1 

LA
YI

NG
 W

IT
HI

N 
PU

BU
C 

RI
G

HT
 -0

F-
W

AY
S 

OR
 C

RO
SS

IN
G

 PU
BL

IC
 

SH
AL

L B
E 

FR
OM

 A
 T

xD
OT

 A
PP

RO
VE

D 
SO

UR
CE

 O
NL

Y.
 A

ND
 

_
. 

LI
M

IT
 O

F m
H

 O
F 

R
O

AD
W

AY
 R

EP
LA

CE
M

EN
T 

.—
 

RIG
HT

-OF
-W

AY
S &

 PR
IVA

TE
 DR

IVE
WA

YS
. 

MA
Y B

E A
PP

UE
D O

NL
Y U

ND
ER

 AC
CE

PT
AB

LE
 TE

MP
ER

AT
UR

E 
5. 

BA
CK

FIL
L S

HA
LL

 BE
 CO

MP
LE

TE
D I

MM
ED

IAT
EL

Y A
FT

ER
 PI

PE
UN

E 
6 

AL
L R

OA
DW

AY
S T

HA
T W

ILL
 NO

T B
E C

OM
PL

ET
EL

Y R
EW

OR
KE

D M
US

T 
AN

D S
UR

FA
CE

 CO
ND

'“°
”S

- 
LA

YIN
G \

MT
HIN

 PU
BL

IC 
RIG

HT
-OF

-W
AY

S O
R C

RO
SS

ING
 PU

BU
C 

- 
RIG

HT
-OF

-W
AY

S &
 PR

IVA
TE

 DR
IVE

WA
YS

. 
|
 

I 
BE

 RE
TU

RN
ED

 7°
 EX

IST
- C

ON
D'

W
N 0

R B
ET

TE
R- 

12
- c

au
sn

so
 LIM

ES
TO

NE
 BA

SE
 TY

PE
 A.

 GR
AD

E 2
 MA

TE
RIA

L IN
 

._
 3

- 
_
 T

RE
NC

H m
om

 
_

.
 

AC
CO

RD
AN

CE
 W

TH
 Tx

DO
T IT

EM
 24

7. 
BA

SE
 SH

AL
L a

s C
OM

PA
CT

ED
 TO

 10
0%

 OF
 TH

E M
AX

. D
RY

 
BA

SE
 

- 1
 12

- M
IN.

 HM
AC

 PA
VE

ME
NT

 
DE

NS
'Wm

-W-
WW

I“ 
sua

téiz
gsw

gflm
gzfi

F 
wg

nm
m 

. 
PL

AC
E E

XIS
T. 

SU
BG

RA
DE

 MA
TE

RIA
L W

ITH
 3%

 CE
ME

NT
 av

 
MO

UN
D O

VE
R 

OR
IG

IN
AL

 GR
OU

ND
 

VE
HI

CL
ES

 a. 
TO

 AL
LO

W 
FO

R 
EX

IS
TIN

G 
MA

TE
RI

AL
 

SU
RF

AC
E 

TO
 P

ER
M

IT
 P

AS
SA

G
E 

O
F 

W
EI

G
HT

 A
DD

ED
 A

S 
SU

BG
RA

DE
 T

O
 A

 D
EP

TH
 O

F 
6"

. S
UB

G
RA

DE
 

NA
'W

RI
L G

RA
DE

 
l.
—

 T
R

EN
C

H
 W

ID
TH

 
A 

FU
TU

RE
 S

ET
TU

NG
 

EX
IS

T.
 B

AS
E 

&
 A

SP
HA

LT
 PA

VE
M

EN
T 

VE
HC

LE
S &

 TO
 AL

LO
W F

OR
 FU

TU
RE

 
MU

ST
 as

 CO
MP

AC
TE

D T
O A

 MN
. O

F 9
5%

 OF
 ST

AN
DA

RD
 

S
E

TT
U

N
G

 
P

R
O

C
TO

R
 D

EN
SI

TY
 

—
 

—
_

 '\ 
\ 

/
 

/ 
/ 

—
 

—
 

(AS
TM

 0-
69

8).
 

§
/
\
 

\/ 
/ 

/ 
—

| I
 '2

' I
 I 

NA
TU

RA
L e

m
s 

: 
3 

':
3°

:°
:/

\./
::

°:
°:

-:
&

 
: 

_
 

—-
.'_-

_-—
»I_

-«—
~2

.=-
LI.

,\* 
v 

\'-
 V

 V
 V
- 

V
 \

‘ 
—

—
"‘

" 
0 

, "
 

0. 
7 

' 
'—

 
Il

T
fl

T
ffl

T
i :

4
,

n
 

in
: 

. 
l 

-—
 

0
'0

. 
0 

o 
a

f
il

 i
i
a

l
 

_
 

7—
1:

 //
-//

-//
-//

\//
-//

-//
-e 

' 
.--, 

‘-.—
J 

:H
 . 

w
 

.r
' 

—
 

T—
fi v

\\)\
\/\.

\;\\
,2.

\;\.
\/'\

.\,’
«\\

- ..
 .

. .
. .

. 
.— ' 

.. :
fi—

fi- 
SE

LE
CT

 BA
CK

FIL
L 

. .
 «

3*
: 

-.L-
—-

_ ’\
/\/

\4
'\-

/\/
\/\

!'\
4 

’\”
\’-

’\’»
’ \’1

 \’-/
\’-

/\’/
\’-

 '-_-
"'~ 

- 
—

' 0
' 

“‘
3’

3'
3'

 
I 

'”["
>\-

I.>
\é'\

//\—
I)\-

//\(
x\-

Ji\a
 :>/

/(>
-//\

¢\-
¢\-

//\/
/\.L

.-.-
I!T

 
PL

AC
ED

 '“ 
a L

AY
ER

S 
24'

 MIN
 

-—
 

-:u
'-:-

:-:
 

‘ 
- 

.Il
=l

l,\
\‘\

\-\
\-§

.\\
A

\\-
\\w

 »‘
\\-

\\~
 \r

\\
-\

 -\
\.§

=.
..=

_ 
MA

XIM
UM

 m
om

es
s 

- 
I l

 
4
.“

. 
sp

ou
. B

AN
K B

AC
KF

ILL
 

- 
sp

an
. B

AN
K B

AC
KF

ILL
 

lfi
fl
fi

W
W

<
’%

%
{
§

[
fi
fl

 
CO

MP
AC

TE
D T

O 
MA

TC
H 

.a
o-

 
—

_ 
. 

. 
g::

 
(N

o R
OC

KS
 LA

RG
ER

 m
m

 
-_ 

3, 
MI

N 
CO

VE
R 

(N
0 R

OC
KS

 LA
RG

ER
 

1:
7:

 §
Z

5
fi

é
fi

4
¢
W

4
¢
4
4
4
¢
4
E
fi

 
EX

IST
. D

EN
SIT

Y. 
: 

.e.
:::

: 
; 

4‘)
. C

OM
PA

CT
 w

m
 SE

VE
RA

L 
; 

- 
TH

AN
 4- 

CO
MP

AC
T 

' '
-'-'-' 

"§
*\\

'\\
‘\\

‘\ 
‘\\

2\
\‘\

\2
\\'

\\'
\\‘

\\*
\\'

\\\
\"

- |-
—' 

m
. E

XC
AV

AT
IO

N G
RE

AT
ER

 TH
AN

 
- 

'3
4
-:

 
PA

SS
ES

 OF
 BA

CK
FIL

UN
G 

- 
’° 

1
!“

! \
é\

’/\
’7

\’/
\”

 
- 

n 
‘ .

’~
«’f

\(/
\/./

\4'
\4 

1L
“ 

. 
' 

I l
 

64
03

'?
 

MA
CH

IN
ER

Y 
" 

\M
TH

 SE
VE

RA
L P

AS
SE

S 
I.—

fl—
 y 

7 _ 
A,

 A
,\_

 
pg

éx
éx

éx
é E

—t
fl 

. 
5 

DE
EP

 SH
AL

L M
EE

T T
RE

NC
H 

-._
_ 

.,.
:.

:.
g.

: 
- 

SE
LE

CT
 I 

— 
. o

' m
 

V
E

a
 

OF
 BA

CK
FIL

UN
G 

l'l-
[Tf

l-l=
 ~ 

/- 
/' 

_/
 

' 
.y

;5
\,~

\_
\,-

\.\
/-\

\;f
.ll
fi 

.3
 

SA
FE

TY
 N

OT
E 

: 
.-.

::
2:

::
: 

I; 
PL

AC
ED

 IN
 8"

 LA
YE

RS
 

TR
EIG

CH
 A

LL
 EX

CA
VA

TIO
N 

MAC
H'NE

RY- 
:I'I'.=

'fi.. 
(\2

/ 
W

N
V

E
 

w 
. 

: H
 

’fl
fii

 
W

W
” “

w
e“

: 
GRE

ATE
R T

ms
oe

ep
 

1
;"

: 
A\

. 
. 

/\-
/\\

-’\\
4L

==
Lll

. 
“5 

5 
MA

X 
VE

RT
IC

AL
 

._
 

, 
;a

:.:
.: 

_ 
CO

MP
AC

TE
D T

o 
- 

1 
SH

AL
L M

EE
T T

RE
NC

H 
“fi

ll
 - 

_ ~ 
‘ 

W
il
li
: 

g 
AL

'L 
EX

CA
VA

TI
ON

 G
RE

AT
ER

 T
HA

N 
TR

EN
CH

 
- 

6"
 

_
 

'8
 

«3
02

03
4 

. 
MA

TC
H E

XIS
11

NG
 

. 
SA

FE
TY

 NO
TE

. 
.=

.-
- 

- 
--

 
.=

. 
—

 
v 

/ 
- 

DE
NS

HY
 

.- 
: 

m
uu

or
ew

w 
RO

AD
WA

Y R
EP

AIR
 ON

 SU
NS

HIN
E D

RIV
E A

ND
 

i=
3 

' . 
" 

' - 
‘ - 

- - 
' €

3§
§>
fi=

fl=
 

:3 
5 

DE
EP

 S
HA

LL
 M

EE
T 

TR
EN

CH
 

- I
 l7

/\
\/

/\
\\

 
\
/
\
/
/
 

SE
LE

CT
 ”“

- M
AT

ER
'AL

 
- 

FL
OR

ES
 ST

RE
ET

 SH
AL

L B
E L

IMI
TE

D T
O S

EL
EC

T B
AS

E 
Tl=

lfi 
‘ . 

. 
'-. 

' 4 
. 

W
W

II
-l
" 

E 
SA

FE
" 

NO
TE

 
_
 

’ 
‘/ 

\\
//

 /
 

I 
_ 

FR
EE

 ($
11

3n
 OR

 
- 

—
 

MA
TE

RIA
LS

” TH
ICK

. EQ
UA

L T
O O

R B
ETT

ER
 TH

AN
 EX

IST
ING

 
Ill-T

i ¢
¢¢

¢@
¢V

¢@
¢M

i&
w

g
fi

ll 
% 

1 
_ 

n
\

/
 / 

r 
— 

.— 
|_

 
HA

TE
R“

- 
fi.

¥3
fi§

f!‘
m

\\ -
///

‘\$
/‘ V

‘ 3
/ t
flé
fi 

.! 
_
 

PIP
E o

. D.
 

' I
 

I 
- 

E 
PIP

E 0
.0.

 
6"

 M
IN.

 
=_

 _
 

-"- 
“ 

=-=
-—

-=-‘
 

n 
' 

.. 
—J

 
44

51
?,

 ~ 
[eg

g-:1
 

_
 

SE
LE

CT
 G

R
A

N
U

L
A

R
\ 

- 
1;

,4
 

_ . 
3%

]; 
CO

MP
AC

TE
D 

AN
GU

LA
R 

MA
TER

IAL
 

PI
PE

 0
.D

. 
- f

gfi
 

CO
AR

SE
, 

MA
TE

RI
AL

 
, 

‘ 
a}

; i
=._l_

l_ 
AS

TM
 0

33
. 

SI
ZE

 6
7 

4..
 __

 

gm
 . 

4" 
MIN

.. 8
" M

 
* 

v 
’ 

4 
Fi

g;
 

m
oo

r R
.o.

w.
. U

NL
ES

S O
TH

ER
WS

E 
“T

ER
M

" 
' 

PIP
E 
|
 

I 
[.=

- 
RE

MO
VA

L O
F T

RE
NC

H P
RO

TE
CT

ON
 

ST
AT

ED
 '"

 PE
RM

” 
3" 

M
M

 
i 

I 
on

, 
I 

I 
3" 

MA
X- 

FIR
M‘ 

ST
AB

LE
 

SH
AL

L N
OT

 on
sru

aa
 EM

BE
DD

ME
NT

 
TR

EN
CH

 BO
TT

OM
 

WA
ST

EW
AT

ER
 CO

LL
EC

TIO
N 

TY
PIC

AL 
TR

EN
CH

 BA
CK

FIL
L 

TY
PIC

AL 
RO

AD
 & D

RIV
EW

AY
 BA

CK
FIL

L 
L

IN
E

 T
R

E
N

C
H

IN
G

 D
E

T
A

IL
 

SC
AL

E 
: N

ON
E 

W
A

T
E

R
 T

R
E

N
C

H
 D

E
T

A
IL

S
 

No
. 

RE
VI

SlO
N 

DA
TE

 
TH

E S
EA

L A
PP

EA
RI

NG
 ON

 TH
IS

 
DO

CU
ME

NT
 W

AS
 AU

TH
OR

IZE
D 

HE
AD

 m
am

as
 

M
 IS

C
E

L
L
A

N
 E

O
U

S
 D

E
T

A
IL

S
 

_ 
“
M

L
-E

L
M

 
.. 

Q 
so

me
: 

AS
 SH

OW
N 

pa
oa

ec
T N

o. 
w

 
#w

O
N

 
15

3..
 ....

. . ..
....

....
....

. - ...
., 

S 
so

vs
ain

tu
mm

am
wo

mm
m 

TH
E D

AT
E I

ND
ICA

TE
D. 

AN
Y 

1 c
 

su
es

 um
en

eu
n 

0
“

 
w

a
s

 
P‘ 8

30-
679

-75
46 

“m
am

-”5
4 

AL
TE

RA
TIO

NS
 O

F T
HI

S S
EA

LE
D 

‘0'
.“ 

""
""

""
 53

;; 
. 

M
AM

 
1 1

 I2
0 

S
T

O
N

E
 C

R
E

E
K

 R
V 

R
E

S
O

R
T

 
M

D-
1 

oo
cu

ms
m w

mu
om

 PR
OP

ER
 

913
.36

9, 
393

’ ,.-
,;,o

, 
E

n
 

In
e

e
rs

 
DR

AW
N B

Y: 
DA

TE:
 

nm
mn

e n
o. 
_

_
 

"'°"
F'°

’“'°
”T°

T“E
 

"N
i”S

'L"
 ‘

 
“m

um
‘s

 
M

A
R

C
O

 M
A

R
T

IN
E

Z
 

O
 

.—
 

Rg
sg

gr
yS

éa
lk
fic

aE
gg

-lr
fiZ

E-
fie

g?
 

“ 
\\E

A
 L

s
“
 

T
B

PE
 N

0.
 F

-1
90

9 
20

5 C
im

nr
m

n P
atk

 lo
op

, S
te

. [L
 B

ud
a'

la
ém

 

EN
GI

NE
ER

ING
 PR

AC
TIC

E A
CT

. 
2 

‘ /
 '

 
‘m~

'-S
\~'e

nsi
nee

rsm
m 

P‘ 5
‘“

s
 

CH
EC

KE
D B

Y: 
CL

L 
DA

TE
: 

1 1
’20

 
SE

AD
FI

IF
T.

 T
EX

AS
 

SH
EE

T 
8 

0F
 

10
 

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 59 of 105



O:\CompanyDato\Clients\0929 -- Marco Martinez\0929—002-20 - Seodrift RV Resort\Work In Progress\RV LAYOUT.dwg 
~ Layout: "MD-2" 

~ Mon. Feb 01. 2021. 3:10pm. By: C1038_MoryM 

SC
AL

E:
 1'

 =
 2

' 

9'
-0

' L
ay

. 
:1

: 
9'-

o'
 M

IN.
 

3 
I 

EQ
UIP

ME
NT

. 
‘ 

E g
 

SA
NIT

AR
Y 

se
wn

: P
IPE

 
§ 

AS
 S

PE
CIF

IED
 

C
E

J
?
 

59
 

IV
 

a 
9 

cu
ao

 (5
83R

 2
5)

 P
.V

.C
. 

CL
. 

D.
I.P

. 

S
A

N
IT

A
R

Y
 

SE
W

ER
 

—-
 

W
AT

ER
 L

IN
E 

C
R

O
SS

IN
G

 D
ET

AI
L 

m
s 

NO
. 

RE
VI

SI
ON

 
DA

TE
 

TH
E 

SE
AL

 A
PP

EA
RI

NG
 O

N 
TH

IS
 

DO
CU

ME
NT

 W
AS

 A
UT

HO
RI

ZE
D 

BY
 C

la
re

nc
e 

L.
 L

itt
le
fie

ld
I P

.E
. 

#
M

O
N

 
TH

E 
DA

TE
 IN

DI
CA

TE
D.

 A
NY

 
AL

TE
RA

TI
ON

S 
O

F 
TH

IS
 S

EA
LE

 
DO

CU
ME

NT
 W

IT
HO

UT
 P

RO
PE

R 
N

O
TI

FI
C

A
TI

O
N

 T
O

 T
H

E 

R
V

 H
O

O
K

U
P.

 S
EE

 R
V

 
RE

CE
PT

AC
LE

 PA
NE

L 
DE

TA
IL 

TH
IS

 ow
e.

 

(2)
 ST

AIN
LE

SS
 

_
:
fl

 
ST

EE
L S

TR
AP

S 

, 
3

/.
..

—
 BR

AS
S 

RV
 SE

WE
R H

OO
KU

P 
3 M

IN 
;/ 

HO
SE

 BI
BB

 
PR

OV
ID

E 1
8'

 SQ
UA

RE
 

= 
=\

G
AL

VA
NI

ZE
D 

EL
BO

W
 

x3
' T

HI
CK

 C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

\ 
a 

FA
D 

_ 
- G

AL
V 

SC
H 

4o
 RI

SE
R 

“\
P

‘ /
\\>

\\ 
if“

: 
4:9

9’9
35

,“ Sf
- -.\

“.-’;
 \ ‘

~‘
\\‘

Sm
.«

_‘
\' 

55
' 

(\
c
ll
‘w

; \
/\

\ 
\\

 
i 

PV
C 

W
AT

ER
 S

ER
VI

CE
 

4' 
SA

NIT
AR

Y S
EW

ER
 

LA
TE

RA
L 

SE
RV

ICE
 LIN

E 
|—

.co
m=

 ST
OP

 VA
LV

E 

2' 
PO

TA
BL

E 
l—

i 
WA

TE
R L

INE
 

6"x
6'x

 ' P
RE

SS
UR

E 
' 

*5
" '

 
TR

EA
TE

D w
oo

n 
PO

ST
 

4'
 P

VC
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
 

R
V 

U
TI

LI
TY

 H
O

O
K

U
P

 D
E

TA
IL

 
SC

AL
E:

 N
O

N
E 

12
71

2'
 O

ON
CR

EIE
 C

OL
LE

R 

TY
PI

CA
L 

SE
W

ER
 C

LE
AN

O
UT

 D
ET

AI
L 

R
ES

PO
N

SI
BL

E 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

 IS
 A

N
 

O
FF

EN
SE

 U
N

D
ER

 T
H

E 
TE

XA
S 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 P

RA
CT

IC
E 

AC
T.

 

E
D

IE
. 

1.
 V

AL
VE

 B
OX

ES
 L

OC
AT

ED
 O

UT
SI

DE
 O

F 
PA

VE
D 

AR
 RS

EA
 

FL
S

H
 W

ITH
 T

HE
 N

AT
UR

AL
 G

RO
UN

D 
TO

 P
RE

VE
NT

 D
AM

AG
E 

FR
OM

 M
OH

NG
 

2.
 E

XT
EN

SO
N 

RE
QU

IR
ED

 W
HE

N 
VA

LV
E 

0P
 

M
IN

G
 

4'
 F

RO
M 

VA
LE

 B
OX

 C
O

VE
RT

” 

50
 A

 2
4:

 
/—

.2
0A

 1—
P 

so
 A

 “
3

X
 

PA
NE

L.
 N

EM
A 

3R
 

SQ
UA

RE
 0 

CA
T.

 -s
 

\ 
20

A 
GF

11
25

V 
PA

K7
5P

G 
& 

PA
K'

IS
CT

G 
n

o
 

RE
CE

PT
AC

LE
 

/
G

 
ou

 D
 

E 
50

A
.1

25
I2

50
V

—
\:Q

 
R 

N 
”R

 
30

A 
12

5v
 ._

..-
--

-*
Q

' 
24

' G
RO

UN
DI

NG
 H

UB
 

BU
R

N
D

Y 
C

O
M

PR
ES

SI
O

N
 

TE
R

M
IN

A
L 

YG
H

A2
8-

2H
 

(2
) ;-

 S
TU

 DS
 W

EL
DE

D 
0N

 
,,
 

L7
5 0

N 
CE

NT
ER

 W
ILO

CK
 

21
1‘ 

GA
LV

. C
ON

DU
IT

 -/
 

W
AS

HE
R 

& 
NU

TS
 

TH
RE

AD
ED

 
TO

P. 
@

 
60

0V
. Q

OC
JH

HN
 4m

 
AM

G 
CO

PP
ER

 CA
BL

E.
 

e-
xe

-x
e'

.0
1 L

O
N

G
 

G
R

EE
N

 IN
SU

LA
TI

O
N 

PR
ES

SU
RE

 TR
EA

TE
D 

BU
RN

DY
 TA

P 
w

oo
o 

PO
ST

 
CO

NN
EC

TO
R 

YG
HR

29
05

3 
> 

g
xz

‘ 
\
 '1

\ 
\‘

 
\\

'-
 

”- ’
 «

2%
 g‘

 GA
LV

 
(ii

 iii?
 

RE
DU

CI
NG

 
~“

 
BU

SH
IN

G 
24

' C
OV

ER
 

Pv
c R

ED
UC

IN
G 

BU
SH

ING
 

(S
EE

 PL
AN

 FO
R 

SIZ
E)

 
\— 521

;} 
5' 

x1
 o'-

o' 
CO

PP
ER

 
\ 

GR
OU

ND
 RO

D D
RI

VE
N 

PV
C 

TE
E (

SE
E P

LA
NS

 —
—

 
\, 

.55
3};

 T
O 

A D
EP

TH
 O

F N
OT

 
FO

R 
PI

PE
 SI

ZE
) 

‘ 
~ ; 

>" 
\V

‘ 
. 

. 
.‘\

;\/
\\§

 
LE

SS
 T

H
AT

 6
 '0

 
,, 

a»,
 

1 ;
- p

vc
 C

ON
DU

IT 
W

4
; 

1 1
,- F

EM
AL

E 
PV

 
AD

AP
TER

 
1 %

 EL
BO

W 

FI
V 

U
TI

LI
TY

 H
O

O
K

U
P

 D
E

TA
IL

 
SC

AL
E:

 N
O

N
E 

/
—

 
cou

c. C
AP 

Q
 

__
__

__
_:

c —
6 

as
“)

. G
ALV

. 
’

/
 

STE
EL 

PIP
E F

ILLE
D W

/ 
con

c 
APP

LY YT
WO

 
so 

COA
TS 

LLo
w P

AIN
T) 

.31 
MIN

 0.'
188

 WA
LL T

HK 
—

 S
LO

PE
 C

ON
C.

 B
AS

E 

—
 A

.C.
 P

AV
ING

 0
R 

CO
NC

. 
PE

R 
PA

VIN
G 

PL
AN

 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 A
D N

ST
ED

 

NU
T 

IS
G

R
 

NO
TE

: 
VA

LV
ES

 1
'0

 B
E 

MU
EL

LE
R.

 T
YP

E 
H-

IO
JS

S 
(4

' 
OR

 S
MA

LL
ER

 ), 
TY

PE
 1

1-
10

36
0 

(6
" 

T0
 1

2'
). 

(R
 T

YP
E 

H
-1

03
57

 
LA

RG
ER

 T
HA

N 
12

') 
OR

 A
PP

RO
 VE

DE
OU

AL
. U

DS
 T

O 
BE

 M
UE

LL
ER

. '
l‘f

P 
H-

10
36

1 
OR

 
AP

PR
OV

ED
 E

QU
AL

. 

G
AT

E 
XA

EV
E 

85
 V

A}
.y

E 
BO

X 
W

A
LL

A
T

IO
N

 D
ET

AI
L 

//
//

 

// /4
’ 

u
u

u
u

u
u

u
u

u
u

u
u

u
u

u
u

u
u

u
u

u
u

u
 

H
E

A
D

Q
U

A
R

T
E

R
S 

P:
 8

30
57

27
54

6 
F:

83
0.

67
22

03
4 

So
ut

hw
es

t 
En

gl
ne

er
s 

T
B

PE
 N

O
. F

-1
90

9 
m

sw
sw

en
gi

ne
er

sa
om

 

C
E

N
T

R
A

L
 T

E
X

A
S 

o
. 

'0
 

o
 

"
"

"
"

"
"

"
 

P:
 5

19
.3

19
.4

33
6 

30
7 

Sa
in

t 
la

m
e

n
ts

 s
u
m

, G
on

m
le

s'
lX
fié

ag
 

NO
TE

S:
 

GR
OU

ND
 S

UR
FA

CE
S 

AL
ON

G 
AC

CE
SS

IB
LE

 R
OU

TE
S 

M
US

T 
BE

 S
TA

BL
E,

 
FI

RM
 A

ND
 S

LI
P 

RE
SI

ST
AN

T.
 

TH
E 

LE
AS

T 
PO

SS
IB

LE
 S

LO
PE

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
US

ED
 F

OR
 A

NY
 R

AM
P.

 
TH

E 
MA

XI
MU

M 
SL

OP
E 

O
F 

A 
RA

M
P 

IN
 N

EW
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 1
:1

2.
 T

HE
 M

AX
IM

UM
 R

IS
E 

FO
R 

AN
Y 

RU
N 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 3
0 

IN
 (

76
0 

MM
) 

(PE
R 

TA
S 

4.8
.2)

 
DE

TE
CT

AB
LE

 W
AR

NI
NG

S 
SH

AL
L 

CO
NS

IST
 0

F 
RA

IS
ED

 T
RU

NC
AT

ED
 

DO
ME

S 
WI

TH
 A

 D
IA

ME
TE

R 
OF

 N
OM

IN
AL

 0
.9

 IN
 (

2:5
 M

M)
. 

A 
HE

IG
HT

 
0F

 N
OM

IN
AL

 0
.2

 IN
 (

5 
MM

) 
AN

D 
A 

CE
NT

ER
—T

O—
CE

NT
ER

 S
PA

CI
NG

 
OF

 N
OM

IN
AL

 2
.3

5 
IN

 (
60

 M
M)

 (P
ER

 T
AS

 4
..2

9 2
) 

OR
 1

" 
x 

.1"
 W

ID
E 

GR
OO

VE
S 

@ 
2'—

o"
 o

.c
 

0N
 s

m
pm

c 
SU

RF
AC

E 
OF

 C
UR

B 
RA

MP
. 

DE
TE

CT
AB

LE
 W

AR
NIN

GS
 S

HA
LL

 C
ON

TR
AS

T 
VIS

UA
LL

Y 
WI

‘IH
 

AD
JO

INI
NG

 S
UR

FA
CE

S. 
EIT

HE
R 

LIG
HT

-O
N—

DA
RK

. O
R 

DA
RK

-O
N-

LIG
HT

. 
(PE

R 
TA

S 
4.2

9.2
). 

PR
OV

IDE
 a

: I
NS

TA
LL

 V
AN

 A
CC

ES
SIB

LE
 (#

55
57

) &
 H

AH
DIC

AP
PE

D 
PA

RK
ING

 
(#

55
53

) 
SIG

NS
 E

QU
AL

 T
O 

BE
ST

 S
iG

N 
SY

ST
EM

S. 
MO

NT
RO

SE
. C

OL
OR

AD
O. 

GA
LV

AN
IZE

D 
'U

' C
HA

NN
EL

 M
OU

NH
NG

 P
OS

T 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 S

ET
 IN

 A
 C

ON
CR

EIE
 

FO
OT

ING
. 

MO
UN

T 
SlG

NS
 5

'-0
' F

RO
M 

TH
E 

BO
TIO

M 
0F

 L
OW

ES
T 

LIN
E 

OF
 

LE
ITE

RIN
G 

TO
 F

IN
ISH

 G
RA

DE
. 

SlG
NS

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
SC

RE
EN

 P
RI

NI
ED

 IN
 B

LU
E 

& 
W

Hfl
E 

ON
 .0

63
' —

 A
LU

MI
NU

M.
 

TY
PI

C
AL

 A
C

C
ES

SI
BL

E 
PA

R
KI

N
G

 S
IG

N
S 

20
5 

C
im

at
m

n 
Pa

rk
 Im

p
, S

te
. B

. D
ud

n'
D

t7
86

10
 

N.T
.S. 

SC
AL

E: 
AS

 S
HO

W
N 

DR
AW

N B
Y: 

MA
M 

DA
TE

: 1
112

0 

CH
EC

KE
D B

Y: 
CL

L 
DA

TE:
 “

’2
0 

HA
ND

ICA
P 

PA
RK

ING
 S

IG
N 

a:
 P

OS
T 

AS
 N

OT
ED

 

1 
1/

2'
 D

IM
. S

CH
. 4

0
l—

—
’ 

/
 

\ 
_

_
_

)V
'5

: 
GA

LV
. S

TL
 P

IP
E 

I6
 S

PE
C. 

,4-
 < 

‘2. '0
' 

I 
$ 

0 
- 

_.
'«

 
I 

.‘I
 

SF
AlA

NT
 A

S 
SP

EC
. 0

 T
OP

 1
/2

' 
1?

 
or

 EX
P. 

JT.
 (9

 oo
uc

. P
AVI

NG
) 

‘N
 

1/
2'

 P
RE

FO
RM

ED
 E

..J
 

: 
LIN

E 
OF

 P
AV

EM
EN

T 
AR

OU
ND

 oo
uc

. P
IER

 (a
 

co
ne

. m
m

) 

1 -'
o 

DIA
. c

ouc
. P

E
R

I—
E

: ..“
 

g1 
.3

 
h 

" 
I‘ 

us
e O

NLY
 W

HEN
 SI

GN
 

1:0
- 

Is 
UNP

RO
TEC

TED
 IN

 
7

T
‘
 

PA
RK

ING
 AR

EA
S 

SC
AL

E:
 N

O
N

E 

T
Y

P
IC

A
L 

A
C

C
E

S
S

IB
LE

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 S
IG

N
S

 
N

.T
.S

. 

H.
 c.

 S
IG

N 
PE

R 
ua

c 
35

10
7 

(c
) 

MI
N.

 
HE

IG
HT

 
Z 

MI
) 

<>t
 

2» 
OU

NLE
SS 

TH
SE

EW
I 

NO
TED

 O
N 

SIT
E P

LAN
 

I 
S

TR
IP

IIE
G

) 4"
 W

ID
E 

t
i

l
/

/
/

>
a

°
—

 

’ 
/_

 
TY

PI
C

AL
 V

AN
 A

C
C

ES
SI

BL
E 

PA
R

KI
N

G
/P

AV
EM

EN
T 

M
AR

KI
N

G
 

N
.T

.S
. 

PA
VE

M
EN

T 
M

AR
KI

N
G

 A
S

 S
PE

C
IF

IE
D

 

MI
SC

EL
LA

NE
OU

S 
DE

I'A
ILS

 
mo

mm
a. 

09
29

-00
”, 

ST
ON

E C
RE

EK
 RV

 RE
SO

RT
 

mm
sn

o 
MM

 
M

A
R

C
O

 M
A

R
T

IN
E

Z
 

SE
AD

RI
FI

', T
EX

AS
 

SH
EE

T i.
 

0F
 

10
 

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 60 of 105



March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 61 of 105



March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 62 of 105



March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 63 of 105



 

11. Daniel Industries’ Proposal for purchase of a 

portion of Fig Street – Take any action on the 

proposal from Daniel Industries for the purchase/trade 

of a portion of Fig Street between Broadway Ave. and 

St. Louis Ave. (Colt Daniel with Daniel Industries) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 48 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 49 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 64 of 105



March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 49 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 50 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 65 of 105



March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 50 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 51 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 66 of 105



 

12. TDEM HMGP DR 4781 Generator Projects – 

Review, Consider, Take any action to approve the 

resolution to apply for the Texas Division of 

Emergency Management Grant Opportunity DR-4781 

and to commit to the required local match if awarded. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 51 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 52 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 67 of 105



 

13. TDEM HMGP DR 4798 Generator Projects – 

Review, Consider, Take any action to approve the 

resolution to apply for the Texas Division of 

Emergency Management Grant Opportunity DR-4798 

and to commit to the required local match if awarded. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 52 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 53 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 68 of 105



DR-4781

City of Seadrift

WWTP WTP Generators

Cost Breakdown 

02/24/2025

PROJECT: Unit Qty

Unit of 

Measure % Cap Unit Cost Cost Estimate Federal Share Local Share 

Water Treatment Plant Generator

Sub-recipient Management Costs

Contract Administration/Program Administration 140.00 Hour $200.00 $28,000.00 $28,000.00 $0.00

Total Sub-recipient Management Costs (cannot exceed 5% of Project Costs) 5.65% $28,000.00 $28,000.00 $0.00

% Cap

Project Costs

500kW Diesel Emergency Generator 1 Each $212,400.00 $212,400.00 $159,300.00 $53,100.00

Installation of Generator and Automatic Transfer Switch 200 Hour $150.00 $30,000.00 $22,500.00 $7,500.00

Site Work and Concrete Pad for Generator 450 SF $40.00 $18,000.00 $13,500.00 $4,500.00

Automatic Transfer Switch, Conduit, Wiring, Controls and 

Appurtenances 542 Each $240.00 $130,080.00 $97,560.00 $32,520.00

Mobilization 1 Each $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $15,000.00 $5,000.00

Contingency (5% Cap) 1 Each 4.99% $20,500.00 $20,500.00 $15,375.00 $5,125.00

Engineering Design (15% Cap) 215 Hour 14.97% $300.00 $64,500.00 $48,375.00 $16,125.00

Total Project Cost $495,480.00 $371,610.00 $123,870.00

Total Number Of Connections: 939

Residential Connections 876

Business Connections 63

Wastewater Treatment Plant
Sub-recipient Management Costs

Contract Administration/Program Administration 120.50 Hour $200.00 $24,100.00 $24,100.00 $0.00

Total Sub-recipient Management Costs (cannot exceed 5% of Project Costs) 5.01% $24,100.00 $24,100.00 $0.00

% Cap

Project Costs

200kW Diesel Emergency Generator 1 Each $210,755.00 $210,755.00 $158,066.25 $52,688.75

Installation of Generator and Automatic Transfer Switch 200 Hour $150.00 $30,000.00 $22,500.00 $7,500.00

Site Work and Concrete Pad for Generator 450 SF $40.00 $18,000.00 $13,500.00 $4,500.00

Automatic Transfer Switch, Conduit, Wiring, Controls and 

Appurtenances 500 Each $240.00 $120,000.00 $90,000.00 $30,000.00

Mobilization 1 Each $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $15,000.00 $5,000.00

Contingency (5% Cap) 1 Each 4.99% $19,900.00 $19,900.00 $14,925.00 $4,975.00

Engineering Design (15% Cap) 209 Hour 14.98% $300.00 $62,700.00 $47,025.00 $15,675.00

Total Project Cost $481,355.00 $361,016.25 $120,338.75

Total Number Of Connections: 873

Residential Connections 813

Business Connections 60

WWTP & WTP Generators Budget
Sub-recipient Management Costs

Contract Administration/Program Administration 260.50 Hour $200.00 $52,100.00 $52,100.00 $0.00

Total Sub-recipient Management Costs (cannot exceed 5% of Project Costs) 5.33% $52,100.00 $52,100.00 $0.00

% Cap

Project Costs

Generators $423,155.00 $317,366.25 $105,788.75

Installation of Generator and Automatic Transfer Switch $60,000.00 $45,000.00 $15,000.00

Site Work and Concrete Pad for Generator $36,000.00 $27,000.00 $9,000.00

Automatic Transfer Switch, Conduit, Wiring, Controls and 

Appurtenances $250,080.00 $187,560.00 $62,520.00

Mobilization $40,000.00 $30,000.00 $10,000.00

Contingency (5% Cap) 4.99% $40,400.00 $30,300.00 $10,100.00

Engineering Design (15% Cap) 14.97% $127,200.00 $95,400.00 $31,800.00

Total Project Cost $976,835.00 $732,626.25 $244,208.75

Page 1 of 1

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 53 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 54 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 69 of 105



TDEM HMGP DR 4781 | Grant Application – Resolution  

CITY OF SEADRIFT 
Post Office Box 159/501 S. Main St. 

Seadrift, Texas 77983 
Tel: (361) 785-2251 

Fax: (361) 785-2208 

seadrift@seadrifttx.org 
 

TDEM HMGP DR 4781 | RESOLUTION  
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF SEADRIFT, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION 

OF A HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT PROGRAM (HMGP) APPLICATION THROUGH THE 

TEXAS DIVISION OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR 

PRO-TEM AND CITY SECRETARY TO ACT AS THE CITY’S EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND 

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES IN ALL MATTERS PERTAINING TO THE CITY’S 

PARTICIPATION IN THE DR-4781 HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT PROGRAM. 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Seadrift, Texas desires to reduce or eliminate the long-term 

risk of loss of life, injury, damage to and loss of property, and suffering and hardship, by lessening the 

impact of future disasters; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City desires to develop a viable community, including decent housing and a suitable living 

environment; and 
 

WHEREAS, it is necessary and in the best interests of the City to apply for funding under the DR-4781 

Hazard Mitigation Grant Program; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SEADRIFT, 

TEXAS: 

 

1. That one or more Hazard Mitigation Grant Program applications is hereby authorized to be filed 

on behalf of the City with the Texas Division of Emergency Management for eligible projects. 
 

2. That the City’s application(s) be placed in competition for funding under the April 2024 Severe 

Storms DR-4781 program. 
 

3. That the application(s) be for up to 75% of eligible project costs for construction improvements, 

project engineering, and acquisition related to generators and/or other eligible activities. 
 

4. That the City Council directs and designates the Mayor Pro-Tem and City Secretary as the City’s 

Chief Executive Officers and Authorized Representatives to act in all matters in connection with 

this application and the City’s participation in the Hazard Mitigation Grant Program. 
 

5. That all funds will be used in accordance with all applicable federal, state, local and programmatic 

requirements including but not limited to procurement, environmental review, labor standards, real 

property acquisition, and civil rights requirements. 
 

6. That it further be stated that the City is committing 25% of eligible project costs from its General 

Operating Fund as a cash contribution and/or in-kind services toward the engineering and 

construction activities of the selected project. 
 

Passed and approved this ______ day of ________________, 2025.  

 

_____________________________ 

      Tracey Johnson, Mayor Pro-Tem 

 

 

  

Incorporated December 27, 1912 

www.seadrifttx.org 

 

Attest: 

 

_____________________________ 

Gabriela Torres, City Secretary 

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 54 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 55 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 70 of 105



TDEM HMGP DR 4798 | Grant Application – Resolution 

CITY OF SEADRIFT 
Post Office Box 159/501 S. Main St. 

Seadrift, Texas 77983 
Tel: (361) 785-2251 

Fax: (361) 785-2208 

seadrift@seadrifttx.org 
 

TDEM HMGP DR 4798 | RESOLUTION 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF SEADRIFT, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION 

OF A HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT PROGRAM (HMGP) APPLICATION THROUGH THE 

TEXAS DIVISION OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR 

PRO-TEM AND CITY SECRETARY TO ACT AS THE CITY’S EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND 

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES IN ALL MATTERS PERTAINING TO THE CITY’S 

PARTICIPATION IN THE DR-4798 HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT PROGRAM. 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Seadrift, Texas desires to reduce or eliminate the long-term 

risk of loss of life, injury, damage to and loss of property, and suffering and hardship, by lessening the 

impact of future disasters; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City desires to develop a viable community, including decent housing and a suitable living 

environment; and 
 

WHEREAS, it is necessary and in the best interests of the City to apply for funding under the DR-4798 

Hazard Mitigation Grant Program; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SEADRIFT, 

TEXAS: 
 

1. That one or more Hazard Mitigation Grant Program applications is hereby authorized to be filed 

on behalf of the City with the Texas Division of Emergency Management for eligible projects. 
 

2. That the City’s application(s) be placed in competition for funding under the Hurricane Beryl DR-

4798 program. 
 

3. That the application(s) be for up to 75% of eligible project costs for construction improvements, 

project engineering, and acquisition related to generators and/or other eligible activities. 
 

4. That the City Council directs and designates the Mayor Pro-Tem and City Secretary as the City’s 

Chief Executive Officers and Authorized Representatives to act in all matters in connection with 

this application and the City’s participation in the Hazard Mitigation Grant Program. 
 

5. That all funds will be used in accordance with all applicable federal, state, local and programmatic 

requirements including but not limited to procurement, environmental review, labor standards, real 

property acquisition, and civil rights requirements. 
 

6. That it further be stated that the City is committing 25% of eligible project costs from its General 

Operating Fund as a cash contribution and/or in-kind services toward the engineering and 

construction activities of the selected project. 
 

Passed and approved this ______ day of ________________, 2025.  
 

____________________________ 

Tracey Johnson, Mayor Pro-Tem 

 

Incorporated December 27, 1912 

www.seadrifttx.org 

 

Attest: 

 

_____________________________ 

Gabriela Torres, City Secretary 

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 55 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 56 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 71 of 105



 

14. Calhoun County Appraisal District – Take any 

action to adopt a resolution appointing the Calhoun 

County Appraiser or their designee to perform tax 

calculations and collect taxes for the City of Seadrift. 

(Gabriela Torres) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 56 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 57 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 72 of 105



CITY OF SEADRIFT 

2025 TAX RATES – APPOINTMENT OF CHIEF APPRAISER  

CITY OF SEADRIFT 

Post Office Box 159/501 S. Main St. 
Seadrift, Texas 77983 
Tel: (361) 785-2251 

Fax: (361) 785-2208 
seadrift@seadrifttx.org

 

 

RESOLUTION 

CALHOUN COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 

APPOINTMENT OF CHIEF APPRAISER 

2025 TAX RATES 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Seadrift has a tax assessor-collector who assesses and collects taxes for the City 

of Seadrift through an agreement dated November 9, 2015; 

 

WHEREAS, according to Section 26.04(c) of the Texas Property Tax Code, it is required to have a certified 

tax assessor-collector to calculate the tax rates for the City of Seadrift; 

 

WHEREAS, it is time to have such no-new-revenue tax rate and voter-approval tax rate calculated; 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Seadrift to appoint Chief 

Appraiser of the Calhoun County Appraisal District or their designee, being dully registered and qualified 

to perform such calculations for the City of Seadrift for the 2024 Tax Roll. 

 

DULLY ENACTED by ______ vote by the City Council at a Regular meeting held on 

____________________________, as same appears in its official minutes. 

 

 

 

   

  Tracey Johnson 

Mayor Pro-Tem 

ATTESTED BY:   

   

Gabriela Torres 

City Secretary 

  

 

 

 

Incorporated December 27, 1912 

www.seadrifttx.org 

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 57 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 58 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 73 of 105



 

15. Cancellation of Special Election for May 3, 

2025 – Take any action to order the cancellation of the 

Special Election for May 3, 2025, due to unopposed 

candidates. (Gabriela Torres) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 58 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 59 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 74 of 105



March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 59 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 60 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 75 of 105



13-2 
Prescribed by Secretary of State 
Section 2.051 – 2.053, Texas Election Code 
9/0023 
 

(official name of governing body)  
____________________________________ in accordance with Section 2.053(a) of the Texas 

(date on which election was scheduled to be held)  
Election Code.  The following candidates have been certified as unopposed and are hereby 

elected as follows: 

 

(nombre oficial de la entidad gobernante)  

se hubiera celebrado el _________________________________________ de conformidad, con 
(fecha en que se hubiera celebrado la elección) 

El _____________________________ por la presente cancela la elección especial que, de lo contrario, 

ORDEN DE CANCELACIÓN DE LAS ELECCIONES ESPECIALES DEL 3 DE MAYO DE 2025
 
 

The ______________________________ hereby cancels the Special Election scheduled to be held on 

ORDER OF CANCELLATION FOR THE SPECIAL ELECTION ON MAY 3, 2025 

la Sección 2.053(a) del Código de Elecciones de Texas. Los siguientes candidatos han sido 

certificados como candidatos únicos y por la presente quedan elegidos como se haya indicado 

a continuación: 

 
Candidate (Candidato)  Office Sought (Cargo al que presenta candidatura) 
 
 Mayor Lori Stafford Thomas
 
 
A copy of this order will be posted on Election Day at each polling place that would have been 
used in the election. 
 
El Día de las Elecciones se exhibirá una copia de esta orden en todas las mesas electorales que 
se hubieran utilizado en la elección. 
 
 
________________________ 
Mayor Pro-Tem (Alcaldesa Pro-Tem) 
 
 
________________________ 
City Secretary (Secretario de la ciudad)
 
 
 
 
________________________________ 
Date of adoption  (Fecha de adopción) 
 
 
 

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 60 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 61 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 76 of 105



 

16. Appointment of the Election and Alternate 

Election Judge – Take any action to appoint an 

Election and Alternate Election Judge for the General 

Election on May 3, 2025. (Gabriela Torres) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 61 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 62 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 77 of 105



 

CITY OF SEADRIFT 

Post Office Box 159/501 S. Main St. 
Seadrift, Texas 77983 
Tel: (361) 785-2251 

Fax: (361) 785-2208 
seadrift@seadrifttx.org

 

 

 

MAY 3, 2025, GENERAL ELECTION 

ELECTION JUDGE AND ALTERNATE ELECTION JUDGE APPOINTMENT 

 

 

The governing body of a political subdivision other than a county shall appoint the election judges 

for elections ordered by an authority of the political subdivision. (EC §32.005(a)).  

 

A Presiding Judge and an alternate presiding Judge must be appointed for each election precinct. A 

Presiding Judge oversees each precinct polling place on election date. Serving under the presiding judge 

are several election clerks to assist in the conduct of the election. In an election conducted by the 

presiding judge, the alternate judge serves as one of the clerks. The role of the alternate judge is to serve 

as presiding judge of an election if the presiding judge cannot serve.  

 

The governing body shall determine whether appointments are for a single election or for a definite term 

not to exceed two years.  If appointments are made for a term, the governing body shall set the duration 

and beginning date of the term and shall fill vacancies in unexpired terms. (EC §32.005(b)). 

 

The city secretary is the early voting clerk for an election ordered by an authority of a city (EC §83.005). 

 

 

 

 

Recommended Term: Single Election only  

 

Recommendation for Presiding Election Judge for May 3, 2025, General Election: Sherry Taylor 

 

Recommendation for Alternate Election Judge for May 3, 2025, General Election: Martha Bubenik 

 

 

 

 

 

Incorporated December 27, 1912 

www.seadrifttx.org 

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 62 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 63 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 78 of 105



 

17. Request for Payment Plan for City Utilities – 

Take any action to approve or deny a request for a 

payment plan from a resident for city utilities. (Tracey 

Johnson) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 63 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 64 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 79 of 105



March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 64 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 65 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 80 of 105



CITY OF SEADRIFT 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
OCTOBER 3, 2017 

 
CITY OF SEADRIFT – OCTOBER 3, 2017 REGULAR MEETING 

PAGE 2 OF 3 

 

 
 
#8c. Department of Justice Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program: 
Applied for and reviewed by Scoring Committee. Pending notification – this grant, if awarded, would 
be used to purchase a new Tahoe. No action taken.  
 
#8d. GLO-TCMP (General Land Office – Texas Coastal Management Program) Exploring Grant 
Opportunities involving coastal issues – These grants require a 40% match. No action taken 

 
#8e. HOME/CDBG-DR: City Council has authorized the process of applying for HOME grants to 
replace residential structures for those meeting the required qualifications. No action taken 
 
#8f. FEMA/NOAA/DISASTER: No action taken.  
 

#9. Utility Tap Variance Request: The property owners of 702 W. Houston (Block 69, Lot 1), Sherard and 
April Cloud, were in attendance to request a variance so that they can make payments on the Water and 
Wastewater taps. Sherard Cloud explained to Council of his medical ailments and disability. Alderperson 
Hunt asked his preference regarding paying off the fees, to which Sherard Cloud stated that they would 
prefer four years, but could also do three years. Alderperson Gaines asked what would happen if no 
payment was made, Mayor DeForest then explained that the utilities would be cutoff.  
 
Alderperson Hunt made the motion to approve the variance to Sherard and April Cloud so that they can 
make payments on the Water and Wastewater taps, with a four-year payment period at $62.50 a month 
with the last years' water and wastewater tap rate ($3,000). Alderperson Gaines seconded the motion. 
Motion carried 5-0. 
 
#10. Landscaping: Due to damages and unexpected expenses from Hurricane Harvey, Mayor DeForest 
requested from Council to table item #10 until the January meeting.  
 
Alderperson Cantrell made the motion to table item #10 to the January Meeting. Alderperson Brigham 
seconded the motion. Motion carried 5-0. 
 
#11. Commercial Harbor Leases: Alderperson Reese made the motion to offer Commercial Lessees in 
the beginning of October 2017, the option to either make the full annual lease payment, or a monthly 
payment through this fiscal year (October 2017 – September 2018). Alderperson Cantrell seconded the 
motion. Motion carried 5-0.  
 
#12. Construction Debris Cleanup: Council discussed charging a fee on Solid Waste rate beginning with 
October billing through December billing, or as council deems fit. This additional fee would be used to pay 
for landfill, roll-off, and disposal fees. 
 
Alderperson Gaines made a motion to delay any solid waste fee increase for evaluation to a future date. 
Alderperson Hunt seconded the motion. Motion carried 5-0.  
 
#13. CCAD: Alderperson Reese made the motion to nominate Bill Schustereit for the candidate for election 
to the Calhoun County Appraisal District Board of Directors, contingent upon his eligibility. Alderperson 
Brigham seconded the motion. Motion carried 5-0.  
 
#14. Personnel Manual Cleanup:  

#14a. Alderperson Brigham made the motion to amend the Personnel Manual so that vacation 
accrual begins the fiscal year so that it coincides with the City’s fiscal year. Alderperson Cantrell 
seconded the motion. Motion carried 5-0.  
 

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 65 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 66 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 81 of 105



 

18. Donation of culvert – Take any action on the 

donation of a culvert to the City of Seadrift on 11th and 

Paris Avenue. (Alysa Jarvis) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 66 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 67 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 82 of 105



DONATION 

 

WHEREAS _______________ wishes to install a culvert at his own expense at the location of 

the yellow line on the attached image, and  

 

WHEREAS ______________ wishes to donate the culvert, once he has installed it at his own 

expense, to the City of Seadrift, and 

 

WHEREAS the culvert is acceptable to the City of Seadrift, and is within its statutory power to 

take pursuant to Loc. Gov’t Code § 51.015 since it serves the municipal purpose of contributing 

the City’s infrastructure at no expense to the City, 

 

NOW THEREFORE _________________ memorializes in this document his donation of the 

culvert to the City of Seadrift, and the City of Seadrift memorializes its acceptance of the 

donation, by their signatures below. 

 

 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       NAME OF DONOR 

 

 

 

PASSED and APPROVED this ____ day of March, 2025. 

 

 

 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Tracey Johnson, Mayor Pro Tem 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

 

_____________________________________ 

Gabriela Torres 

City Secretary 

  

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 67 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 68 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 83 of 105



March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 68 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 69 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 84 of 105



March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 69 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 70 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 85 of 105



 

19. Electric Motor Specialists – Take any action to 

authorize payment of Invoice 25A040 for $13,766 for 

2 pumps from Electric Motor Specialists. (Tracey 

Johnson) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 70 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 71 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 86 of 105



Please remit payment to:
Electric Motor Specialists

10727 B Peltier Lane
Houston, TX 77064

Electric Motor Specialists
10727 B Peltier Lane
Houston, TX  77064
+18324785231
office@electricmotorspecialists.com
www.electricmotorspecialists.com

INVOICE
BILL TO
City of Seadrift
P.O. Box 159
Seadrift, TX  77983

SHIP TO
Will Call

INVOICE # 25A040
DATE 02/24/2025

DUE DATE 02/24/2025
TERMS COD

  

SHIP DATE SHIP VIA CUSTOMER PO
02/20/2025 Will Call seadriftpumps2025

DESCRIPTION QTY NET PRICE EXTENDED

New
40Hp PACO End Suction Pumps
Model 40707
 - Pressure Test and Inspect
 - With Bolts and Gaskets

2 6,883.00 13,766.00

 

Thank you for your business! SUBTOTAL 13,766.00
TAX (8.25%) 0.00
TOTAL 13,766.00
BALANCE DUE $13,766.00

Pay invoice

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 71 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 72 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 87 of 105



 

20. Matagorda Bay Mitigation Trust Application – 

Bayfront Park Improvements: 

a. Take any action to adopt a resolution for the 

Matagorda Bay Mitigation Trust grant that would 

assign signatories for contract documents and 

authorized representatives. (Tracey Johnson) 

b. Take any action to adopt a resolution to award a 

contract to an engineering firm to help prepare 

and complete the Bayfront Park Improvement 

project. (Tracey Johnson) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 72 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 73 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 88 of 105



 

 
CITY OF SEADRIFT 

Post Office Box 159/501 S. Main St. 
Seadrift, Texas 77983 
Tel: (361) 785-2251 
Fax: (361) 785-2208 
seadrift@seadrifttx.org

 
 

RESOLUTION 
MATAGORDA BAY MITIGATION TRUST 

SEADRIFT A.D. POWERS BAYFRONT PARK IMPROVEMENTS 

 

A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SEADRIFT, 

TEXAS, AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING THE GRANT PROJECT 

SUBMITTED TO THE MATAGORDA BAY MITIGATION TRUST AND 

DESIGNATING AN AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL. 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Seadrift finds it in the best interest of the citizens of Seadrift, Texas to apply and 

accept the funds from the Matagorda Bay Mitigation Trust grant; and   

 

WHEREAS, the Seadrift A.D. Powers Bayfront Park Improvements Project has no match; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Seadrift agrees that in the event of loss or misuse of the funds, the City of Seadrift 

assures that the funds will be returned to the Matagorda Bay Mitigation Trust in full; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Seadrift agrees to complete the Seadrift A.D. Powers Bayfront Park Improvements 

Project within the timeline shown in Attachment A; and  

 

WHEREAS, the City of Seadrift agrees to stay within the contract budget of $335,000 as shown in 

Attachment B; and  

 

WHEREAS, the City of Seadrift designates the Mayor and Mayor Pro-Tem as the grantee’s authorized 

officials. The authorized official is given the power to apply for and accept the grant and sign any contract 

documents on behalf of the City. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Seadrift approves the Seadrift A.D. Powers 

Bayfront Park Improvements Project with the Matagorda Bay Mitigation Trust. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED BY SEADRIFT CITY COUNCIL THIS ___ DAY OF __________, 2025. 

 

 
   

ATTEST:  TRACEY JOHNSON, MAYOR PRO-TEM 

GABRIELA TORRES, CITY SECRETARY   

  
(seal) 

 

 

Incorporated December 27, 1912 

www.seadrifttx.org 

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 73 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 74 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 89 of 105



March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 74 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 75 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 90 of 105



March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 75 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 76 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 91 of 105



 

21. FEMA PA DR-4332 – GrantWorks PA 

Contract – Take any action to approve Amendment 7 

that will extend the City of Seadrift’s contract with 

GrantWorks to March 6, 2026. (Karen Blaney with 

Grantworks) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 76 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 77 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 92 of 105



March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 77 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 78 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 93 of 105



 

22. MIT 22-085-070-D328 Citywide Drainage 

Project – Take any action to approve payment of 

Invoice 6060 for $30,978.76 for Langford Community 

Management Services when funds are received from 

RFP 25. (Alysa Bickford with Langford Community 

Management Services) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 78 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 79 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 94 of 105



Invoice
Date

2/7/2025

Invoice #

6060

Bill To

City of Seadrift
PO Box159
Seadrift, TX 77983

9017 W. State Hwy 29, Suite 206
Liberty Hill, TX 78642

Program

GLO MIT

Contract

22-085-070-D328

Due Date

3/7/2025

Please pay by check or EFT- Frost Bank, Routing 114000093, Account 592285584 Total

Balance Due

Milestone Description Total InvoiceContract Amt Prior  Amt Curr %

Grant Administration Fee: $344,208.41

Start Up Ph... Contract kick-off, start-up documentation accepted by GLO,
executed GA contract  15%

0.0051,631.26 51,631.26 0.00%

Environmen... Executed environmental service provider contract 15% 0.0051,631.26 51,631.26 0.00%
Completion... GLO signed AUGF 20% 0.0068,841.68 68,841.68 0.00%
Bid Phase First Published bid notice and publisher's affidavit 10% 0.0034,420.84 34,420.84 0.00%
Constructio... Signed Notice to Proceed (NTP) 25% 0.0086,052.10 86,052.10 0.00%
Constructio... Signed and sealed complete as built plans , executed COCC

accepted by GLO; signed FWCR accepted by GLO 10%
30,978.7634,420.84 90.00%

Grant Comp... GCR approved by GLO 5% 0.0017,210.42 0.00%

Environmental Fee: $30,000

Enviro Phas... Executed environmental service provider contract 0.009,000.00 9,000.00 0.00%
Enviro Reco... GLO Signed AUGF 0.0021,000.00 21,000.00 0.00%

Service period:  02/09/2024 - 02/05/2025

$30,978.76

$30,978.76

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 79 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 80 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 95 of 105



 

23. MIT MOD 24-065-084-E760 Water Tower 

Project – Take any action to approve payment of 

Invoice 6062 for $32,779.20 for Langford Community 

Management Services when funds are received from 

RFP 2. (Alysa Bickford with Langford Community 

Management Services) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 80 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 81 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 96 of 105



Invoice
Date

2/7/2025

Invoice #

6062

Bill To

City of Seadrift
PO Box159
Seadrift, TX 77983

9017 W. State Hwy 29, Suite 206
Liberty Hill, TX 78642

Program

GLO MOD

Contract

24-065-084-E760

Due Date

3/7/2025

Please pay by check or EFT- Frost Bank, Routing 114000093, Account 592285584 Total

Balance Due

Milestone Description Total InvoiceContract Amt Prior  Amt Curr %

Grant Administration Fee: $128,896.00

Start Up Ph... Contract kick-off, start-up documentation accepted by GLO,
executed GA contract  15%

0.0019,334.40 19,334.40 0.00%

Environmen... Executed environmental service provider contract 15% 0.0019,334.40 19,334.40 0.00%
Completion... GLO signed AUGF 20% 25,779.2025,779.20 100.00%
Bid Phase First Published bid notice and publisher's affidavit 10% 0.0012,889.60 0.00%
Constructio... Signed Notice to Proceed (NTP) 25% 0.0032,224.00 0.00%
Constructio... Signed and sealed complete as built plans , executed COCC

accepted by GLO; signed FWCR accepted by GLO 10%
0.0012,889.60 0.00%

Grant Comp... GCR approved by GLO 5% 0.006,444.80 0.00%

Environmental Fee: $10,000

Enviro Phas... Executed environmental service provider contract 0.003,000.00 3,000.00 0.00%
Enviro Reco... GLO Signed AUGF 7,000.007,000.00 100.00%

Service period: 01/08/2025 - 02/05/2025

$32,779.20

$32,779.20

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 81 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 82 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 97 of 105



 

24. RESTORE 582-22-33342 Bayfront West End 

Improvement Project – Take any action to approve 

Change Order #2 for the Bayfront West End 

Improvement Project. (Scott Mason with G&W 

Engineers) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 82 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 83 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 98 of 105



G & W E N G I N E E R S,   I N C. 

 
205 W. Live Oak   •   Port Lavaca, TX 77979     •   p: (361)552-4509   •   f: (361)552-4987 

Texas Firm Registration No. F04188 
 

Engineering         •         Consulting       •        Planning        •        Surveying 

March 03, 2025 
 
Justification for Change Order No. 2 
TCEQ Contract No 582-22-33342 
RESTORE Council Subgrant GNTSP20TX0100-01-01 
 
Subject: A.D. Powers Bayfront Park West End Improvements 
 
Dear City of Seadrift: 
 
This letter is intended to serve as justification of the necessity of issuing a Change Order No.1 to the 
project.  We offer the following as justifications of the necessity of Change Order No.1  
 

1) Delays have been experienced in the project due to:  Weather, Tides, Manufacturing, and Paving 
Issues and resolve of a solution with TCEQ and City.  Therefore, we must extend the contract 
with Shirley and Sons so that they can complete the work now that they have direction. 

2) As a result of choosing a direction to go in the paving, we have updated the table with bid items 
to reflect the changes necessary to complete the scope of work within the original TCEQ 
construction grant budget of $240,000.00. 

 
We are recommending approval of this change order request. 

 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 

 
Scott P. Mason, P.E. 
Lead Project Engineer 
G&W Engineers, Inc. 
 
Attachments:  

 G&W Engineers, Inc. Official Change Order No. 2 Form 
 Table of Bid Item Updates  

 
Cc:/  Karen Blaney, GrantWorks, Inc. 
 City of Seadrift – Secretary and Mayor 

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 83 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 84 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 99 of 105



March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 84 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 85 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 100 of 105



G
 &

 W
 E

ng
in

ee
rs

, I
nc

.
20

5 
W

. 
Li

ve
 O

ak
P

or
t 

La
va

ca
, 

T
X

 7
79

79

IT
E

M
IZ

E
D

 B
ID

 T
A

B
L

E
  

D
at

e:
  

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
27

, 
20

21
T

im
e:

 3
:0

0 
p.

m
.

Jo
b 

N
o.

 9
69

7.
09

0

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
Q

T
Y

U
N

IT

U
N

IT
 P

R
IC

E
A

M
O

U
N

T
Q

T
Y

U
N

IT
 P

R
IC

E
A

M
O

U
N

T
Q

T
Y

U
N

IT
 P

R
IC

E
A

M
O

U
N

T

1
M

ob
ili

za
tio

n,
 I

ns
ur

an
ce

, a
nd

 B
on

d
s 

1
LS

$2
4,

00
0

.0
0

$2
4,

0
00

.0
0

1
   

  
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

  
   

 
$2

4
,0

00
.0

0
$2

4,
00

0
.0

0
1

   
  

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

  
 

$2
4

,0
00

.0
0

$2
4,

00
0

.0
0

2
B

ar
ri

ca
d

in
g,

 S
ig

na
g

e,
 a

nd
 T

ra
ffi

c 
C

on
tr

ol
1

LS
$3

,0
0

0.
00

$3
,0

00
.0

0
1

   
  

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
  

   
 

$3
,0

00
.0

0
$3

,0
00

.0
0

1
   

  
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
  

 
$3

,0
00

.0
0

$3
,0

00
.0

0

3
In

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 C
ou

rt
e

sy
 p

ie
r 

an
d

 b
re

ak
w

at
er

 w
al

l.
12

1
LF

$6
65

.0
0

$8
0

,4
65

.0
0

12
1

   
  

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
  

$6
65

.0
0

$8
0,

46
5

.0
0

12
1

   
  

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

$6
65

.0
0

$8
0,

46
5.

00

4
R

em
ov

al
 o

f 
ex

is
tin

g 
D

oc
k 

&
 S

he
et

in
g.

12
1

LF
$4

15
.0

0
$5

0,
21

5.
00

12
1

   
  

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
  

$4
15

.0
0

$5
0,

21
5

.0
0

12
1

   
  

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
  

   
  

$4
15

.0
0

$5
0,

21
5.

00

5
In

st
al

la
tio

n 
o

f a
ll 

8”
 Ø

 M
oo

ri
ng

 p
ie

rs
 p

e
r 

pl
an

s 
a

nd
 s

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
la

bo
r,

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t 

an
d 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 c

om
pl

et
e 

in
 p

la
ce

.
7

E
A

$2
,0

00
.0

0
$1

4,
00

0
.0

0
7

   
  

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
  

   
 

$2
,0

00
.0

0
$1

4
,0

00
.0

0
7

   
  

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

  
 

$2
,0

00
.0

0
$1

4
,0

00
.0

0

6
In

st
al

la
tio

n 
o

f P
ic

ni
c 

sh
e

lte
rs

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
bu

t n
o

t l
im

ite
d

 to
 a

 c
on

cr
et

e
 p

ad
, 

pi
cn

ic
 

ta
bl

e,
 a

n
d 

ca
no

py
.

2
E

A
$4

,0
00

.0
0

$8
,0

00
.0

0
2

   
  

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
  

   
 

$4
,0

00
.0

0
$8

,0
00

.0
0

2
   

  
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
  

 
$4

,0
00

.0
0

$8
,0

00
.0

0

7
In

st
al

la
tio

n 
o

f S
ol

ar
 M

ot
io

n 
Li

gh
ts

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 b

ut
 n

ot
 li

m
ite

d 
to

 t
he

 p
o

le
, 

fo
un

da
tio

n,
 fa

st
en

er
s,

 a
nd

 li
gh

tin
g 

de
vi

ce
s.

3
E

A
$6

,0
00

.0
0

$1
8,

00
0

.0
0

3
   

  
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

  
   

 
$6

,0
00

.0
0

$1
8

,0
00

.0
0

3
   

  
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
  

 
$6

,0
00

.0
0

$1
8

,0
00

.0
0

8
In

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 6
” 

Ø
 B

ol
la

rd
s.

57
E

A
$7

5.
00

$4
,2

75
.0

0
57

   
  

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
  

  
$7

5
.0

0
$4

,2
75

.0
0

57
   

  
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
 

$7
5.

00
$4

,2
75

.0
0

9
R

ew
or

k 
of

 e
xi

st
in

g 
Li

m
es

to
ne

 a
cc

es
s 

ar
ea

.
   

   
   

 7
,7

65
 

S
F

$2
.0

0
$1

5,
53

0.
00

0
$2

.0
0

$0
.0

0
7,

76
5

   
  

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
  

  
$2

.0
0

$1
5

,5
30

.0
0

10
In

st
al

la
tio

n 
o

f L
im

es
to

n
e 

ac
ce

ss
 d

ri
ve

.
   

  
   

  1
,8

50
 

S
F

$3
.0

0
$5

,5
50

.0
0

1,
85

0
   

  
   

   
  

   
   

   
  

$3
.0

0
$5

,5
50

.0
0

1,
85

0
   

  
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

  
  

$3
.0

0
$5

,5
50

.0
0

11
In

st
al

la
tio

n 
o

f c
hi

p 
se

al
.

   
   

  3
7

,0
00

 
S

F
$1

.0
0

$3
7,

00
0

.0
0

37
,0

0
0

   
  

   
   

  
   

   
   

$1
.0

0
$3

7
,0

00
.0

0
16

,9
65

   
  

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
  

$1
.0

0
$1

6,
96

5
.0

0

S
hi

rl
ey

 &
 S

on
's

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
  

   
   

   
 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

o.
, I

n
c.

R
ev

is
e

d
 V

al
u

es
 C

O
#1

$2
4

4,
50

5.
00

 

R
ev

is
e

d
 V

al
u

es
 C

O
#2

$2
4

0,
00

0.
00

 

R
ev

is
ed

 0
3.

03
.2

02
5 

by
 S

P
M

60

   
  

   
T

O
T

A
L

 B
A

S
E

 B
ID

   
  

   
C

A
L

E
N

D
A

R
 D

A
Y

S

R
es

to
re

 A
. 

D
. 

P
ow

er
s 

B
ay

fr
on

t 
P

ar
k 

W
es

t 
E

nd
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 f

or
 t

he
 C

ity
 o

f 
S

ea
dr

ift
 –

 T
C

E
Q

 C
on

tr
ac

t 
N

o.
 5

82
-2

2-
33

34
2

$2
6

0,
03

5.
00

B
ID

 
IT

E
M

P
ag

e 
1

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 85 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 86 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 101 of 105



B
A

Y
 A

V
E

.

12th ST.

11th ST.

10th ST.

121 L.F. O
F NEW

C
O

U
R

TESY D
O

CK
 &

B
REAK

W
A

TER
 W

A
LL

365 L.F. O
F NEW

B
O

LLA
R

DS

N
EW

 PICN
IC

 SHELTER
N

EW
 PIC

N
IC

 SH
ELTER

1850 S.F. O
F N

EW
LIM

ESTO
N

E
A

CC
ESS D

R
IVE

R
EW

O
R

K 7765 S.F.
O

F EXISTIN
G

LIM
ESTO

N
E

37,000 S.F O
F N

EW
C

HIP SEAL

N
EW

 M
O

O
R

IN
G

 PILES
(7 EA.)

SEAW
ALL PROJECT

(LIM
ESTONE ONLY)

SEAWALL PROJECT

(LIMESTONE ONLY)

SIN
G

LE
SO

LAR
M

O
TIO

N
LIG

H
T

SIN
G

LE
SO

LAR
M

O
TIO

N
LIG

H
T

WEST END IMPROVEMENTS
SEADRIFT, TEXAS

OVERALL SITE PLAN
DJG SPM

DJG SPM

SA
N

 A
N

T
O

N
IO

B
A

Y

O
VER

ALL SITE PLAN
SC

ALE:  1" = 30'
1C
3

C
H

A
N

G
E O

R
D

ER
 N

O
. 2

 SU
M

M
A

R
Y
:

R
EW

O
R
K

 EX
IST

IN
G

 LIM
EST

O
N

E A
D

D
ED

 B
A

C
K

 IN
 T

O
 C

O
N

T
R
A

C
T
.  T

H
IS W

ILL BE FR
O

M
 

T
H

E EX
IST

IN
G

 D
R
IV

EW
A

Y
 T

O
 T

H
E N

EW
 EN

T
R

A
N

C
E T

O
 C

R
EA

T
E A

 D
R

IV
E T

H
R
O

U
G

H
 

PA
V

ED
.  C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 T

O
 U

SE M
EA

N
S A

N
D

 M
ET

H
O

D
S T

O
 G

ET
 T

H
E LIM

EST
O

N
E T

O
 

A
C

C
EPT

A
B
LE C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

 T
O

 R
EC

EIV
E C

H
IP SEA

L.

C
O

N
T
R
A

C
T
O

R
 SH

O
U

LD
 T

H
EN

 A
PP

LY
 2

 C
O

U
R
SE C

H
IP SEA

L T
O

 1
6

,9
6
5
 SF O

F T
H

E D
R

IV
E 

A
S SH

O
W

N
 A

P
P

R
O

X
IM

A
T

E
L

Y
 IN

 T
H

E PU
R
PLE O

U
T
LIN

ED
 A

R
EA

.
T
H

IS IN
C

LU
D

ES T
H

E N
EW

 D
R
IV

EW
A

Y
. SEE N

EXT SH
EET FO

R
 FIN

AL D
IM

EN
SIO

N
S.

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 86 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 87 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 102 of 105



RESTORE AD POWERS PARK
WEST END IMPROVEMENTS

SEADRIFT, TEXAS
CHANGE ORDER No.2

PAVEMENT SCOPE
ZLR SPM

  

SA
N

 A
N

TO
N

IO
B

A
Y

C
H

AN
G

E O
R

D
ER

 N
o.2 PAVEM

EN
T SC

O
PE

SC
ALE:  1" = 40'

1X2

16,965 SF O
F C

H
IP SEA

L PA
VEM

EN
T

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 87 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 88 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 103 of 105



B
A

Y A
V

E
.

12th ST.

11th ST.

RESTORE AD POWERS PARK
WEST END IMPROVEMENTS

SEADRIFT, TEXAS
AREAS FOR

CONTRACTOR TO ADDRESS
ZLR SPM

   

SA
N

 A
N

TO
N

IO
B

A
Y

AR
EAS FO

R
 C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 TO
 AD

D
R

ESS
SC

ALE:  1" = 40'
1X1

TR
A

C
K

S / R
U

TS FR
O

M
 R

O
LL O

F D
U

M
PSTER

A
R

E PR
ESEN

T. TR
A

C
K

 / R
U

TS N
EED

 TO
 B

E
SM

O
O

TH
ED

 O
U

T / U
N

N
O

TIC
EA

B
LE.

LEFT O
VER

 M
A

TER
IA

L N
EED

S TO
 B

E
R

EM
O

VED
 FR

O
M

 JO
B

 SITE. VISIB
LE LO

W
SPO

T N
EED

S TO
 B

E W
O

R
K

ED
 / G

R
A

D
ED

.
1850 S.F. N

EW
LIM

ESTO
N

E
A

C
C

ESS D
R

IVE IS O
N

LY
4" IN

 D
EPTH

. PLA
N

S
C

A
LL FO

R
 8" IN

 D
EPTH

O
F LIM

ESTO
N

E
M

A
TER

IA
L.

LIM
ESTO

N
E A

R
O

U
N

D
PA

VILIO
N

S A
R

E A
T

U
N

EVEN
 D

EPTH
S. TO

P
O

F SLA
B

 IS 6" FR
O

M
N

A
TU

R
A

L G
R

O
U

N
D

STA
TED

 O
N

 TH
E

PLA
N

S. C
EM

EN
TITIO

U
S

M
A

TER
IA

L IS
SC

A
TTER

ED
 A

R
O

U
N

D
PA

VILIO
N

 SLA
B

 A
N

D
N

EED
S TO

 B
E

R
EM

O
VED

.

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 88 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 89 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 104 of 105



 

25. Executive Session – At any time the City Council 

may adjourn into an Executive Session as needed on 

any of the foregoing and following agenda items for 

one or more of the purposes authorized by Chapter 551 

of the Texas Government Code, in accordance with the 

authority contained in the following sections: Sections 

551.071 (Attorney Consultation), 551.072 (Real 

Property), 551.073 (Gifts & Donations), 551.074 

(Personnel), 551.076 (Security), and 551.087 

(Economic Development). 

 

26. Adjournment 
 

March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 89 of 89March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 90 of 90March 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Packet - Page 105 of 105


